Public Document Pack

Cheshire E@

CouncilZ

Licensing Act Sub-Committee

Agenda

Date: Friday, 16th May, 2014
Time: 11.00 am
Venue: Council Chamber - Town Hall, Macclesfield, SK10 1EA

The agenda is divided into 2 parts. Part 1 is taken in the presence of the public and press.
Part 2 items will be considered in the absence of the public and press for the reasons
indicated on the agenda and at the foot of each report.

PART 1 - MATTERS TO BE CONSIDERED WITH THE PUBLIC AND PRESS PRESENT

1.

Appointment of Chairman
To appoint a Chairman for the meeting.
Declarations of Interest

To provide an opportunity for Members and Officers to declare any disclosable
pecuniary and non-pecuniary interests in any item on the agenda and for Members to
declare if they have pre-determined any item on the agenda.

Application for a Premises Licence at Sandbach United Community Football
Club, Hind Heath Road, Sandbach, Cheshire CW11 3LZ (Pages 45 - 190)

To consider an Application for a Premises Licence by Sandbach United Football Club
in respect of Sandbach United Community Football Club, Hind Heath Road,
Sandbach, Cheshire CW11 3LZ.

Application to Vary a Club Premises Certificate at Alderley Edge Cricket Club,
Moss Lane, Alderley Edge, Cheshire, SK9 7HN (Pages 191 - 308)

To consider an Application to Vary a Club Premises Certificate by Alderley Edge
Cricket Club in respect of Alderley Edge Cricket Club, Moss Lane, Alderley Edge,
Cheshire SK9 7HN.

THERE ARE NO PART 2 ITEMS

For requests for further information
Contact: Julie Zientek

Tel:

01270 686466

E-Mail: julie.zientek@cheshireeast.gov.uk



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 1 Agenda Item

CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL

Procedure for Hearings — Licensing Act 2003

The Licensing Committee

The full Licensing Committee consists of fifteen elected Members of the Council.
From this full Committee will be drawn sub-committees of three members to deal
with licensing functions under the Licensing Act 2003. The Chairman and Vice
Chairman of the Licensing Committee shall have the discretion to refer a matter up
to a hearing of the full Licensing Committee.

Officers at Hearings

§ The Committee Officer introduces all parties and records the proceedings

§ The Legal Adviser provides independent advice to the Members on legal
matters and procedure.

§ The Licensing Officer will introduce the matter and outline the application;
the officer will also answer any questions Members may have.

PROCEDURE

NOTE: If the Sub-Committee has not already elected a Chairman, that will be the
first item of business.

1 | Chairman

The Chairman will:

(i) call the matter to be considered

(ii) call for any declarations of interest

(i) ask all parties to introduce themselves

(iv) summarise the procedure to be followed at the hearing
(v) will consider any request made by a party for another
person to appear at the hearing

(v) will advise the parties of any maximum period of time in
which it has to present its case (if a maximum is imposed this
shall be equal for all parties)

2 | Licensing Officer

Will introduce and summarise the application, highlighting
areas of contention or dispute.

3 | Committee Members

May ask questions of the Licensing Officer

4 | Applicant

Will present his/her case, calling withesses, as appropriate.

(If necessary, applicant will produce any notices required by
law. Legal Adviser will draw attention to this if required.)




Page 2

5 | Responsible Each in turn may ask questions of the applicant, by way of
Authorities clarification.
(who have made
representations)

6 | Other Persons To be invited to ask questions of the applicant, by way of

clarification.

(who have made

representations) It is normal practice for a spokesperson only to speak on
behalf of a group of residents.

7 | Committee Members | Each in turn may ask questions of the applicant.

8 | Applicant May make a statement or ask his witnesses to clarify any
matters which he feels are unclear, or may have been
misunderstood.

9 | Responsible Will make their representations.

Authorities

10 | Applicant Or his representative or withesses to ask questions of
Responsible Authorities represented at the meeting, by way
of clarification.

11 | Other Persons May ask questions of the Responsible Authorities
represented at the meeting, by way of clarification.

(who have made
representations) (Note: This is not the point at which they should be
stating their objections.)

12 | Committee Members | May ask questions of the Responsible Authorities
represented at the meeting

13 | Other Persons Those who have objected to the application will be invited to
make observations on _the application and present the

(who have made bases of their objections.
representations)

15 | Applicant Or his representative or withnesses may ask questions of the
other persons, by way of clarification.

16 | Committee Members | May ask questions of the other persons.

17 | Chairman To invite both Responsible Authorities and Other Persons
to make their closing addresses.

18 | Applicant Or his representative will briefly summarise the application

and comment on the observations and any suggested




Page 3

conditions.

19 | Committee Will retire to consider the application. The Committee may
request the Legal Advisor to advise on legal issues.

20 | Committee Will return to give its decision, with reasons, which will be
announced by the Chairman and subsequently confirmed in
writing to the applicant and to all the parties that made
representations.

In cases where a decision cannot be given at the end of the
hearing, parties will be advised of the decision within five
working days.

Notes

1. The hearing shall normally be held in public. There may be occasions on
which the Committee find it necessary to exclude members of the press and
public; any such decision will be taken on the basis that the public interest in
doing so outweighs the public interest in the hearing, or that part of the
hearing taking place in public.

2. The Chairman may require any person behaving in a disruptive manner to
leave the hearing and may (a) refuse to permit that person to return, or (b)
permit him/her to return only on such conditions as the authority may specify,
but any such person may submit in writing any information which they would
have been entitled to provide orally if they had not been required to leave.

3. Prior to the hearing each party shall have given notification and served
documentation (eg statements of withesses or reports of experts) as required.
Late representations and evidence will only be considered with the agreement
of all parties.

4. Anyone entitled to be heard may be represented by any person, whether or
not that person is legally qualified.

5. Hearsay will be permitted but the Sub-Committee will be reminded to give it
appropriate weight.

6. Due note shall be taken of the provisions of the Hearings Regulations 2005.
7. The Chair may, in the interests of expediency or convenience of the parties,

vary the procedure from time to time, provided notice is given to the parties
and the rules of natural justice are observed.




Page 4

Summary of Procedure

1. Chairman appointed (if this has not been done previously).

2. Chairman to call for declarations of interest and request that all parties
introduce themselves.

3. Chairman summarises the procedure for the hearing

4. The Licensing Officer summarises the application

5. Applicant to present his/her case.

6. Applicant to be questioned by all parties (to clarify points only) following
which, he/she can clarify any other matters which he/she feels may have been
misunderstood when the application was presented.

7. Applicant to be questioned by the Committee.

8. Responsible Authorities to make their representations following which they
can be questioned by all parties by way of clarification.

9. Other Persons will be invited to present the bases of their objections, following
which they can be questioned by all parties by way of clarification.

10. The applicant will be invited to sum up his/her case
11. Committee/Sub-Committee withdraws to make its decision

12. Committee/Sub-Committee returns to announce its decision to all present.



Page 5

Cheshire E@

CouncilZ

CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL
STATEMENT OF LICENSING POLICY
(LICENSING ACT 2003)

POLICY DATED JANUARY 2014 TO JANUARY 2019

l1|Page



Page 6

Contents

1. Introduction

2. The aim of the Policy and Statutory Licensing Objectives
3. Matters within the control of the Licence Holder

4, Planning and need for Licensed Premises

5. Integrating Strategies

6. Anti-Social Behaviour

7. Prevention of Crime and Disorder

8. Public Safety

9. Prevention of Public Nuisance

10.  Protection of Children from Harm

11. Cumulative Impact

12.  Applications for New Grants and Variation of Existing Terms and Conditions
13. Temporary Events

14.  Operating Schedule

15.  Hours of Operation

16.  Conditions

17.  Enforcement and Review

18.  Early Morning Alcohol Restriction Orders (EMRO’s)
19. Late Night Levy

20. The Licensing Process

21. Delegation and Decision Making

22.  Exclusions

23.  Consultation

24.  Changes to Legislation

2|Page



Page 7

Appendix 1 — Table of Delegations of Licensing Functions
Appendix 2 — Procedure at Hearings

Appendix 3 — Mandatory Conditions

3|Page



11

1.2

1.3

1.4

15

1.6

1.7

Page 8

Introduction

Cheshire East Council (the Council) is the Licensing Authority for the area of
Cheshire East under the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003 (the Act).

The Local Authority’s current Statement of Licensing Policy was published on
24" February 2009. A review of that policy is due by January 2014. This
Statement of Licensing Policy (the Policy) is the result of the review and is
published by the Council in accordance with section 5 of the Act. The Policy
provides information and guidance to applicants and persons who are likely to
be affected by an application (e.g residents and businesses) and Responsible
Authorities or anyone interested in these matters. It will clarify the manner in
which the Council will approach matters relating to licensing. Whilst the policy
provides framework guidance regarding the considerations it will take into
account when determining any licence application, the Council, as the
Licensing Authority, will ultimately determine each individual application on its
own merits.

Cheshire East’s mission is for ‘Cheshire East to be a great place to live, work,
visit and enjoy’. The mission statement complements the aims of this Policy.
There are a number of Corporate Objectives some of which link with this
Policy. They include:

» Cheshire East has a strong and resilient economy
= People live well and for longer

The context of the Policy includes the Local Authority’s statutory responsibility
under the Health and Social Care Act 2012 for the health of the population of
Cheshire East and it is noted that it is a priority of the local Health and
Wellbeing Board to reduce alcohol related harm.

The context of the Policy includes the Local Authority’s statutory duty under
the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 to have regard to the need to do all that it
reasonably can to prevent crime and disorder, misuse of drugs and alcohol
and reoffending in its area.

The Policy takes into account the guidance issued under section 182 of the
Act. The latest guidance was published by the Home Office in June 2013. A
copy of the guidance may be accessed via the Home Office website
www.homeoffice.gov.uk

In accordance with section 4 of the Act, the Licensing Authority shall have
regard to the Policy in the exercise of its functions in respect of Licensable
Activities and qualifying Licensable Activities in accordance with Section 1

4|Page


http://www.homeoffice.gov.uk/

1.8

1.9

1.10

2.1

Page 9

and Schedules 1 and 2 of the Act. The following is a summary of what
comprises Licensable Activities:

» The sale by retail of alcohol

*= The supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the order of a
member of the club

»= The provision of regulated entertainment:

performance of a play

- exhibition of a film

- indoor sporting event

- boxing or wrestling entertainment

- performance of live music

- playing of recorded music

- performance of dance

- entertainment of a similar description to the above

There are certain exemptions to this definition, which relate to
incidental live and recorded music, and spontaneous music,
singing and dancing, which are set out in full in the Act.

»= The provision of late night refreshment (supply of hot food or drink from
a premises between 23:00 and 05:00 hours)

The Licensing Authority has noted that the vicinity test in respect of relevant
representations has been removed and consequently any person can now
make a representation.

In formulating the Policy, the Licensing Authority has consulted all
Responsible Authorities, holders of licences under the Act and the public
within Cheshire East.

This policy will be for a 5 year period and a review will take place in
accordance with statutory procedures and will take into full account of any
relevant information received by way of consultation or otherwise.

The Aim of the Policy and Statutory Licensing Objectives

The aim of the Policy is to secure the safety and amenity of communities
within the Cheshire East area, whilst facilitating a sustainable entertainment

5|Page



2.2

2.3

2.4

2.5

2.6

Page 10

industry. The Local Authority recognises the need of residents for a safe and
desirable environment in which to work and live and the importance of well-
run licensed premises in a vibrant and diverse local economy. The Local
Authority will promote the safety of residents and visitors whilst out at night
and on their journey home.

In accordance with the guidance issued by the Secretary of State, the Local
Authority recognises the need to encourage and promote a broad range of
entertainment, particularly live music, dancing and theatre for the wider
cultural benefits of our communities. A natural concern to prevent disturbance
in the neighbourhood will always be balanced with the wider cultural benefits
of our communities

The Local Authority has a duty to protect the amenity of its residents. This
extends to the business community, who can expect the Local Authority to
ensure that the environment is attractive and sustainable for the conduct of
their business.

It is the Local Authority’s duty to exercise its licensing functions with a view to
promoting the four Licensing Objectives set out in section 4 of the Act:

* The prevention of crime and disorder
= Public safety

= The prevention of public nuisance

= The protection of children from harm

Each objective is of equal importance. There are no other statutory licensing
objectives, so that the promotion of the four objectives is a paramount
consideration at all times.

The legislation also supports a number of other key aims and purposes.
These are vitally important and should be principal aims for everyone involved
in licensing work. They include:

= protecting the public and local residents from crime, anti-social
behaviour and noise nuisance caused by irresponsible licensed
premises

= giving the police and licensing authorities the powers they need to
effectively manage and police the night-time economy and take action
against those premises that are causing problems

= recognising the important role which pubs and other licensed premises
play in our local communities by minimising the regulatory burden on
business, encouraging innovation and supporting responsible premises

6|Page



2.7

Page 11

providing a regulatory framework for alcohol which reflects the needs of
local communities and empowers local authorities to make and enforce
decisions about the most appropriate licensing strategies for their local
area

encouraging greater community involvement in licensing decisions and
giving local residents the opportunity to have their say regarding
licensing decisions that may affect them

The Licensing Authority will have proper regard to amongst other issues:

Location and environmental impact of the proposed activity
Suitability of the applicant

Suitability of the premises to the application

Operation and management of the premises

Monitoring, review and enforcement

Policy Considerations

2.8

2.9

This policy does not prejudice the requirement for the Licensing Authority to
consider each application on its own merits.

Nothing in the policy will

Undermine the rights of any individual to apply under the terms of the
Act for a variety of permissions and have the application considered
on its individual merits; or

Override the right of a person or a body or a Responsible Authority (as
defined in the Act) to make representations on an application or to
seek a review of a licence or certificate in accordance with the
provisions of the Act.

2.10 All persons have equal rights to make representations concerning applications
for premises licenses (and hours of trading) and to receive appropriate
consideration to their representations. Irrelevant, frivolous and vexatious
representations will be disregarded.

2.11

Following Relevant Representations the Licensing Authority will only depart
from this Policy where there is satisfactory evidence/information that the
Licensing Objectives will be met in full. In cases where a departure occurs,
the Licensing Authority shall provide reasons for the departure.

7/|Page



2.12

2.13

3.1

3.2

3.3

4.1

4.2

Page 12

If an application for a licence or certificate has been made lawfully and there
have been no Relevant Representations from Responsible Authorities or
other persons, the Licensing Authority will grant the application, subject only
to conditions consistent with the operating schedule and any relevant
mandatory conditions.

To achieve its aims the Local Authority is committed to working in partnership
with the Responsible Authorities, local businesses, residents and others
towards ensuring the continued success of this Policy in achieving the
statutory objectives of the Act. In considering these issues the Local Authority
will focus on the four statutory Licensing Objectives.

Matters within the Control of the Premises Licence Holder

The Licensing Authority recognises that licensing law is not the primary
mechanism for the general control of individuals once they are away from a
licensed premises, and therefore away from the direct control of the premises
licence holder. Accordingly, in exercising its licensing functions the Licensing
Authority will focus on matters which are within the control of the individual
licensee and others who are granted relevant permissions. Nevertheless
licensees should take reasonable steps to prevent the occurrence of crime
and disorder and public nuisance immediately outside their premises, e.g. on
the pavement, in a beer garden or in a smoking shelter, where and to the
extent these matters are within their control.

The Licensing Authority will expect applicants to consider and make
appropriate provisions to ensure that harm is not caused to the Licensing
Objectives as a result of activity in, or in the vicinity of, the licensed premises.

It will normally be the responsibility of the premises licence holder to ensure
that the managers, designated premises supervisor and door supervisors are
competent and appropriately trained.

Planning and need for Licensed Premises

When exercising its licensing functions the Licensing Authority will not be
influenced by questions of need. The issue of whether or not there is a need
for a particular premises is a commercial matter, which is not relevant to the
Licensing Authority’s considerations.

The Planning Regulation and Licensing Regulation functions are separate
statutory regimes. The Licensing Authority recognises that there should be a
clear separation of the planning, building control and licensing regimes in
order to avoid duplication. The Licensing Authority when exercising its
licensing functions will not consider whether there has been any alleged

8|Page



4.3

4.4

4.5

5.1

5.2

5.3

Page 13

breach of planning conditions. Planning Permission will usually be required
prior to the use of premises for Licensable Activities.

The Licensing Authority is not bound by decisions made by the Planning
Authority and vice versa.

There may be circumstances when, as a condition of planning permission, a
terminal hour has been set for the use of premises for commercial purposes.
Where these hours are different to the licensed hours, the earlier closing time
must be observed. Premises operating in breach of their planning permission
would be liable to enforcement action under planning law.

It should be noted that Building Regulations govern a variety of issues, which
directly contribute to the Licensing Objectives, including means of escape,
structural integrity, accessibility and public safety. Building Regulation
Approval and Completion Certificates may be required prior to the use of the
premises for licensable activities.

Integrating Strategies

The Licensing Authority will consider the Local Authority’s approved strategies
and policies where they are relevant to the exercise of its function as the
Licensing Authority.

The Local Authority recognises that Licensed Premises are an important
contributor to the local economy. Any licence application will be considered by
taking certain factors into account. These include:

* Employment opportunities

» The enhancement the proposal might have on the attractiveness of the
wider area

= The general impact in attracting visitors to the area

In undertaking its statutory licensing function the Licensing Authority may
have regard to:

= Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 and requirement that
the Local Authority do all that it reasonably can to prevent crime and
disorder in its locality

» The European Convention on Human Rights (which is given effect by
the Human Rights Act 1998), which places a duty on public authorities
to protect the rights of individuals in a variety of circumstances

= Any other relevant legislation drawn to its attention

9|Page



5.4

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

Page 14

The Licensing Authority will seek to discharge its responsibilities identified by
other Government Strategies, insofar as they impact on the objectives of the
Licensing Act. Examples of these strategies are:

= In accordance with Guidance the Licensing Authority will seek to
establish a Safe Scheme so that proper liaison and partnership working
with all relevant stakeholders will ensure that appropriate Action Plans
for Tackling Alcohol Related Crime, Disorder and Nuisance are in place

= Safer Clubbing

» Local Authorities Coordinators of Regulatory Services and Trading
Standards Institute Code of Best Practice on Test Purchasing

= Alcohol Harm and Reduction Strategy
= Crime and Disorder Reduction Strategy

= Enforcement Concordat, under which the Local Authority has
developed an Enforcement Strategy

Anti-Social Behaviour

The Licensing Authority recognises that in addition to the requirements for it to
promote the Licensing Objectives, the Local Authority has a duty under
section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 to do all it reasonably can to
prevent crime and disorder within its area.

The objective of the licensing process is to allow the retail sale of alcohol and
the provision of other Licensable Activities in a manner that ensures the
public’s safety and which is neither to the detriment of residents, nor gives rise
to loss of amenity. It is the Licensing Authority’s aim to facilitate well run and
managed premises with premises licence holders displaying sensitivity to the
impact of their premises on local residents.

In accordance with the Guidance, the Licensing Authority does not regard this
policy as a mechanism for the general control of anti-social behaviour by
individuals once they have left the immediate vicinity of the licensed premises.

Recurring problems of alcohol-related anti-social behaviour, crime and
disorder or serious public nuisance can occur in an area, which are not
directly attributable to specific premises. In such cases, particularly if
supported by the Police, the Licensing Authority may consider whether an
Early Morning Alcohol Restriction Order (EMROs) might address the
problems. These Orders are considered later in this Policy.

Prevention of Crime and Disorder

10|Page



7.1

7.2

7.3

7.4

Page 15

The Licensing Authority will have regard to the Crime and Disorder Act 1998
(See Section 6.1 above). Any conditions attached to the premises licence
should reflect any local crime prevention strategy. Including, the Safer
Cheshire East Partnership Plan or a subsequent replacement plan.

The Licensing Authority will consider whether the premises make or will make
a detrimental contribution to levels of crime and disorder, and whether the
Operating Schedule is based on an adequate risk assessment, undertaken by
the applicant, of the likelihood of crime and disorder occurring as a result of
the application.

In order to meet its duty to prevent and reduce crime this Policy will have
regard to the likely impact of licensing on related crime and disorder in the
area. The Licensing Authority will consider the location of the premises and
the impact, operation and management of the Licensable Activities. In
particular these issues may include:

= Whether the layout, lighting and fittings of the premises have been
designed so as to minimise conflict and opportunities for crime and
disorder

» Whether the Operating Schedule includes appropriate management
measures to prevent crime and disorder

= Door supervision together with the maintenance of an incident book
= Use of toughened glass or plastic glasses

= Mechanisms for combating drug dealing and use

= Use of CCTV cameras

= Membership of any Pubwatch or similar scheme

= Use of ID scan equipment

The Licensing Authority may impose conditions on licences or certificates.
These may include the following conditions (although the list is not
exhaustive). The decision to impose conditions and their extent will depend
upon the risks of crime and disorder at the particular premises

= Appropriate ratio of tables to chairs to customers and for areas to be
allocated for seated customers

= A requirement for Security Industry Authority door supervisors to
control numbers and to deny entry to individuals who appear drunk,
disorderly or intent on crime

11|Page



7.5

Page 16

= A requirement that drinking vessels do not form a sharp edge when
broken

» Restrictions on drinking in areas within and outside the premises

» Procedures for checking the ages of young people who appear under
the age of 21 or 25 to ensure alcohol is not sold to those under 18 and
that those under 16 are accompanied in alcohol-led premises

= Appropriate ‘early warning’ communication systems with the Police and
with other licensed premises

= The installation of CCTV

= Clear policies and measures to prevent illegal drugs being brought onto
and used on the premises

= Searching of customers and staff

The Licensing Authority will carefully consider Police representations and
other conditions relating to the deterrence and prevention of crime and
disorder and initiatives to reduce crime will be drawn up in liaison with the
police to deal with particular premises or types of premises where concerns
may arise.

Safer Clubbing

7.6

Drugs

7.7

7.8

The Licensing Authority wishes to promote the principles of ‘Safer Clubbing’.
The current Home Office Guidance on the subject is recommended to
relevant Premises Licence and Club Premises Certificate holders. Following
relevant representations appropriate licensing conditions may be imposed to
control the environment at relevant premises in support of the ‘Safer Clubbing’
objectives.

Following Relevant Representations, conditions may need to be imposed for
certain types of venues to seek to eliminate the sale and consumption of
drugs and to create a safer environment for those who may have taken them.
These conditions will take into account the above-mentioned ‘Safer Clubbing’
advice issued by the Home Office. In all cases where conditions are to be
imposed advice will be sought from the Drug and Alcohol Action Team and
the Police.

The Licensing Authority, Police and Licence Holders need to be aware that
power is available under the Anti-Social Behaviour Act 2003 that allows for
the closure of a licensed premises by the Police where there is production,

12|Page



Page 17

supply or use of Class A drugs and/or serious nuisance or crime and disorder.
This provides and extra tool to the Police in enabling instant action with
regards to premises where there is a Class A drug problem.

Door Supervisors

7.9

CCTV

Following Relevant Representations the Licensing Authority may consider that
certain premises require supervision for the purpose of promoting the
reduction of crime and disorder, and to generally provide a safer operation of
the premises. In such cases licensed door supervisors (registered by the SIA)
must be employed at the premises either at all times or at such times as
certain licensable activities are taking place, at a number and ratio to be
determined by the Licensing Authority. (This excludes stewards/glass
collectors who are not involved in the security of the premises and do not
therefore require registration with the SIA).

7.10 Licence holders may wish to install cameras for the protection of staff,

customers and for the prevention of crime on or in the vicinity of the premises.
In exercising its licensing functions, the Licensing Authority may for the
purpose of promoting any of the Licensing Objectives, impose as a condition
of the licence the installation of a CCTV system. It should be noted that in
such cases the Licensing Authority may take into account the type and quality
of recordings, the location of cameras, storage and the availability of
recordings to the Licensing Authority and Police.

Cinema Exhibitions (see also under Protection of Children from Harm)

7.11 No film shall be exhibited at a licensed premises which is likely to:

8.1

8.2

= |ead to disorder

» Incite hatred or violence towards any section of the public on grounds
of colour, race or ethnic or national origin, disability, religious beliefs,
sexual orientation or gender

Public Safety

The Licensing Authority wishes to promote high standards of public safety in
relation to premises and activities within the scope of the Act.

The Licensing Authority recognises that the Public Safety Objective is
concerned with the physical safety of the customers using the relevant
premises and not with Public Health, which is dealt with by other legislation.

13|Page



8.3

8.4

8.5

8.6

Page 18

Where the Local Authority Director of Public Health submits a relevant
representation the relevant Licensing Obijective is likely to be Public Safety.
This may include where a premises has undermined the objectives in respect
of accidents and injury and other harms that may be caused by alcohol
consumption. These issues may also impact on the prevention of crime and
disorder objective and/or the protection of children from harm objective.

Where activities are organised by volunteers or a committee of a club or a
society the Licensing Authority considers it good practice that the same level
of Health and Safety protection is provided as if an employer/employee
relationship existed, irrespective of whether there are strict legal duties
applicable under Health and Safety legislation.

Following Relevant Representations, where the Licensing Authority considers
that general health and safety duties do not adequately cover certain
Licensable Activities, conditions may need to be attached to the licence to
ensure public safety.

Organisers of temporary/large scale events will be encouraged to seek advice
and information from the Local Authority’s Event Safety Advisory Group prior
to submitting any application.

Fire Safety

8.7

8.8

8.9

8.10

The Licensing Authority will have due regard to the representations of
Cheshire Fire and Rescue Service regarding licensing applications.

Following Relevant Representations, the Licensing Authority may impose
appropriate conditions in relation to fire safety matters in consultation with
Cheshire Fire and Rescue Service.

The Licensing Authority will only include an occupant capacity condition on a
Premises Licence or a Club Premises Certificate where there is a genuine
fear or a genuine problem with overcrowding and it is considered appropriate
for public safety. This figure will be arrived at in consultation with Cheshire
Fire and Rescue Service. If an occupant capacity is fixed in accordance with
any risk assessment required by The Regulatory Reform (Fire Safety) Order
2005 that figure will be used.

Where the special provisions of Section 177 of the Act (dancing, amplified and
unamplified music in premises with a capacity of no more than 200 persons)
are utilised, the Licensing Authority reserves the right to confirm with Cheshire
Fire and Rescue Service the safe capacity of the premises.

Prevention of Public Nuisance

1l4|Page



9.1

9.2

Noise

Page 19

If Relevant Representations are received the Licensing Authority, when
making an objective judgment about what constitutes a nuisance in respect of
an application or review of a premises licence or certificate, will take a broad
common law meaning when considering matters such as:

» Noise from premises
= Waste

= Litter

= Car parking

= Light pollution

» Noxious odours

In considering the potential impact of licensed premises on the surrounding
locality the Licensing Authority, when in receipt of any Relevant
Representations will take into account the type of entertainment activity,
proposed hours of operation, the capacity of the premises, the character of
the areas and the proximity to local residents. Consideration will be given to
the potential steps which could be taken to reduce the risk of nuisance
occurring. This will particularly apply in areas where there is residential
accommodation in the proximity of the premises.

and Vibration

9.3

9.4

In order to enforce the provisions of the Environmental Protection Act 1990
(which relate to noise nuisance) the Police, Environmental Health Officers and
Licensing Officers will liaise to ensure that adequate control measures are
properly used to protect the local environment. Any action taken will be
conducted in accordance with relevant enforcement policies

Consideration will be given to whether the operating schedule contains
adequate measures to prevent noise and vibration, generated from within the
premises, outside it, or from an open site, that may cause disturbance. Stricter
conditions will be considered on premises in areas that have dense residential
accommodation or have residential accommodation close to them. Noise
includes music and human voices. Measures in the Operating Schedule may
include installation of soundproofing, air conditioning, acoustic lobbies, sound
limitation devices or locking doors at specified hours. If the proposed
operating schedule fails to address noise nuisance issues, the Environmental
Health Department may request that an independent acoustic report is
conducted. Environmental Health may use any recommendations from such a

15|Page



9.5

9.6

9.7

9.8

9.9

Page 20

report to propose amendments to the Operating Schedule or suggest
conditions for the consideration of any (Sub) Committee.

Applicants will be expected to have included measures in their Operating
Schedules that make adequate provision to:

» Restrict the generation of any noise within the premises and from
activities associated with the premises in the vicinity, or from an open
air site

» Limit the escape of any noise from the premises or open air site

» Restrict any noise emissions to below levels that could affect people in
the vicinity going about their business, at work and when at home both
while relaxing and while sleeping

= Minimise and control any noise from customers arriving and departing
from the premises

The Licensing Authority will not impose conditions on licensed premises that
cannot be directly controlled, or on matters not related to the vicinity of the
premises.

If it is considered that any noise emanating from within the curtilage of a
licensed premises is causing a public nuisance, under the provisions of the
Anti-Social Behaviour Act 2003, an Authorised Officer can require its
immediate closure for a period of up to 24 hours. It should be noted that the
‘test’ is a lesser one than that required to determine a Statutory Noise
Nuisance and the statutory defence of ‘best practicable means’ is not
available.

The Licensing Authority further recognises the Government’s view that
licensing hours should not inhibit the development of thriving and safe
evening and night-time local economies which are important for investment
and employment locally and attractive to domestic and international tourists.
Whilst providing consumers with greater choice and flexibility is an important
consideration, the Licensing authority takes the view this should always be
carefully balanced against the duty to promote the four licensing objectives
and the rights of local residents to peace and quiet.

The Licensing Authority will not seek to impose uniform closure times in
relation to alcohol licensed premises and will consider each application on its
merits. However, where premises are situated in sensitive areas, in
circumstances where the Licensing Authority’s discretion has been engaged
through the receipt of relevant representations, consideration will be given to
the imposition of conditions aimed at limiting the impact of noise and

16|Page



Page 21

disturbance on residents. Such conditions may, for example, include the use
of door supervisors, or measures to prevent the escape of sound from within
the premises. Licensees and certificate holders are reminded that they should
take reasonable steps to prevent the occurrence of crime and disorder and
public nuisance in outside areas such as beer gardens or smoking shelters
and in areas such as pavements immediately outside their premises, where
and to the extent that , these matters are within their control.

Eating, Drinking and Smoking Outside Premises

9.8 The Licensing Authority will take the following into consideration:

Whether people standing or sitting outside are likely to cause
obstruction or other nuisance

Whether premises are under or near residential accommodation

The hours of sale of alcohol in open containers or food for consumption
outside the premises

Measures to make sure that customers move away from outside
premises when such sales cease

Measures to collect drinking vessels and crockery, cutlery and litter

The extent and location of areas proposed to be set aside for the
consumption of food and alcoholic drink for smoking

Whether there is a need for door supervisors to prevent or to control
customers congregating in outdoor areas to smoke, consume food or
drink (whether supplied by the premises or not), between certain hours
or at all times.

Other Environmental Impacts

9.9 Consideration will be given to whether Operating Schedules contain adequate
measures to prevent:

Litter, smells, fumes, dust, tobacco or other smoke, or other emissions
Street fouling
Light pollution

Congestion of the pavement or roadway, impeding reasonable access

arising from the proposed licensable activity that may cause nuisance to
people in the vicinity.

17|Page



9.10

10.

Page 22

If the sale of alcohol in open containers or food for consumption outside the
premises has been proposed, the following considerations are relevant:

Whether measures would be undertaken to prevent nuisance caused
by the storage, handling and collection of refuse and recyclable
materials

Whether late night premises are likely to generate litter and whether
the sale of take-away food is proposed and the measures planned to
prevent littering in the vicinity and to clear up any litter that occurs

The steps proposed to prevent queuing or, if some queuing is
inevitable, to divert queues away from residential properties and
entrances to neighbouring premises, and to manage the queue to
prevent disturbance and obstruction

The steps taken to prevent disturbance by patrons arriving at or leaving
the premises

The steps taken to ensure staff leave the premises quietly

The arrangements made or proposed for parking by patrons and the
effect of parking on local residents

Whether taxis and private hire vehicles serving the premises are likely
to disturb local residents

Whether routes to and from the premises on foot or by car or service or
delivery vehicles pass residential premises

Whether other measures to prevent nuisance such as the use of CCTV
or the employment of SIA registered door supervisors are necessary

The measures proposed to prevent the consumption or supply of illegal
drugs, including any search procedures

The likelihood of any violence, public disorder or policing problem
arising if a licence were to be granted

If the applicant has previously held a licence within the Cheshire East
area, the details of any enforcement action arising from that premises

Whether the premises would result in increased refuse storage or
disposal problems, or additional litter in the vicinity of the premises.

Protection of Children from Harm

18|Page



Page 23

10.1 Protection of Children from harm includes the protection of children from
moral, psychological and physical harm. This includes protection from
premature exposure to strong language and sexual expletives. The Act does
not prevent children having free access to premises selling alcohol for
consumption on those premises, although the Licensing Authority when in
receipt of Relevant Representations may impose conditions necessary for the
prevention of harm to children. Where there are matters that give rise to
serious concerns and the restriction of access may not ensure adequate
protection of children from harm, children should be excluded. Examples of
what may give rise to these concerns include:

Where there have been convictions for serving alcohol to minors or
where the premises has a reputation/evidence for underage drinking
(to include any action undertaken regarding test purchases in relation
to the supply of alcohol)

There is a known association with drug taking or dealing
There is a strong element of gambling on the premises

Entertainment of an adult or sexual nature is provided

Note: The Act makes it an offence to permit children under the age of 16 who are not
accompanied by an adult to be present on premises used exclusively or primarily for
the supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises.

10.2 Matters which the Licensing Authority will take into consideration include:

Whether there are effective measures to check the age of those young
people who appear under 25, to ensure alcohol is not sold to those
under 18 and those under 16 are accompanied in alcohol led premises

Whether the supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises is the
exclusive or primary purpose

The hour to which accompanied children under 16 are proposed to be
on the premises where the exclusive or primary purpose of the services
provided at the premises is the supply of alcohol for consumption on
the premises

The likelihood of children being attracted to the premises e.g. by the
nature of activities or facilities provided, whether or not these are
licensed

Whether there is evidence of heavy, binge or underage drinking on the
premises

19|Page



10.3

10.4

Page 24

Where Relevant Representations have been received and it is considered
necessary that the access of children should be restricted to protect them
from harm then conditions may be attached to the licence. These may
include:

» Limitation on the hours when children may be present

» Restrictions to the age of persons on a premises (e.g. to over 18’s
only)

» Restrictions on access to certain parts of the premises
» Limitations or exclusions when certain activities may take place
» Require an accompanying adult to be present at all times

Where large numbers of children are likely to be present on any licensed
premises, for example, a children’s show or pantomime, then the Licensing
Authority may require the presence of an appropriate number of adult staff
(who will have provided a satisfactory Disclosure and Barring Service check)
to ensure their safety and protection from harm. The exact ratio is to be
assessed in respect of each individual application and is dependent on the
type and size of the premises and the control measures in place as outlined
within the operating schedule, and importantly the particular group of children
likely to visit the premises in question.

Cinema Exhibitions (see also under Prevention of Crime and Disorder)

10.5

10.6

11.

111

Where the exhibition of films is permitted the Licensing Authority will expect
age restrictions to be complied with in accordance with the British Board of
Film Classifications (BBFC) recommendations. Where a film has not been
classified by the BBFC the Licensing Authority will consider whether it is
appropriate to provide a local classification. When setting a local classification
the Licensing Authority will have regard to the BBFC’s guidelines.

In considering applications, the Licensing Authority will take into account any
evidence that age restrictions for cinema exhibitions have not been adhered
to.

Cumulative Impact

The Licensing Authority does not consider that there are areas where
Cumulative Impact occurs presently nor is there a need at this time for the
Licensing Authority to adopt a special policy relative to designating ‘Stress
Areas’.

20|Page



Page 25

11.2 Where there is a concentration of licensed premises this can lead to serious

11.3

11.4

11.5

11.6

problems of nuisance and disorder arising in the area itself and even some
distance away from the premises. In such circumstances the impact of those
premises when taken as a whole can be far greater than that arising from
individual premises and it may not be possible to distinguish individual
premises as being the sole cause or even a major contributing factor, of a
particular problem. It is the Cumulative Impact of all the premises which
causes problems for the wider area.

It is clear however, that the vicinity within which licensed premises are or may
be located is a major consideration in determining whether a licence should
be granted and what conditions should be attached to it should representation
be received. Due consideration will be given to the direct impact of the
operation of the premises on members of the public living, working or
engaged in normal activity in the vicinity of the premises.

It should be noted that ‘Cumulative Impact’ should not be confused with the
issue of ‘need’, which relates to commercial demand for licensed premises.
‘Need’ is not a matter to be taken into account by the Licensing Authority.

Where a particular area becomes saturated with licensed premises making it
a focal point for large groups of people to congregate, this might create
exceptional problems of disorder, noise and other nuisance and in such
circumstances the grant of further Premises Licenses or Club Premises
Certificates may undermine the Licensing Objectives.

Notwithstanding these concerns each application has to be considered on its
own individual merits. Where an objector is seeking to establish that the grant
of a licence or certificate would result in a cumulative impact which
undermines one or more Licensing Objectives, the following shall apply:

Objections on the grounds of Cumulative Impact

11.7

In cases where objectors seek to establish that an application should be
refused on the grounds that it would result in or further contribute to
cumulative impact which would undermine one or more of the Licensing
Objectives the objector shall:

= Identify the boundaries of the area from which it is alleged problems
are arising

=  Provide full details and evidence as to the seriousness of the nuisance
and disorder caused in the area

= |dentify the licensing objective(s) which it is alleged will be undermined
with specific regard to:

21|Page



Page 26

- The occupancy figure for the proposed premises

- The nature of the licensed activity to be carried on at the
premises and its patrons.

Identifying Stress Areas

11.8 Where as a result of an objection under paragraph 11.7 above and the
Licensing Authority is satisfied that there is a serious or chronic concern about
nuisance and disorder in a particular area and has refused an application on
the grounds of Cumulative Impact the area shall be declared as a ‘Stress
Area’. In doing so the Licensing Authority shall:

» Follow the statutory procedure s outlined in the Home Office Guidance
issued under Section 182 of the Act

» |dentify the boundaries of the area
» |dentify the licensable activities causing the nuisance and/or disorder

=  Monitor and review the ‘Stress Area’

Applications for a New Premises Licence in a Stress Area

11.9 New premises licenses will not be granted for the activities identified as
causing nuisance and/or disturbance in Stress Areas except where:

= No objections are received to the application, or
» The grant of the licence will not undermine the Licensing Objectives

11.10 In considering such applications the Licensing Authority will have particular
regard to:

= The occupancy figure for the proposed premises

= The proximity of the premises to others in the Area licensed for similar
activities and the occupancy figures for those other premises

=  Whether the proposed premises will act as a replacement for others in
the Area that no longer has a licence

» The proposed methods of management outlined in the applicants’
operational plan

» The proposed hours of operation

» Transport provision for the Area

22|Page



Page 27

Existing Premises Licenses in Stress Areas

11.11 The above factors cannot be used as a justification for removing an existing
licence. If representations are received about existing licensed premises
relating to matters other than cumulative impact and which undermine the
Licensing Objectives then appropriate action may be taken.

Applications for variations to existing Premises Licenses in Stress Areas

11.12 Applications for variations to existing Premises Licenses in Stress Areas will
not be granted where those modifications directly affect the issue of
Cumulative Impact in the Stress Area or otherwise undermine the Licensing
Objectives. An example of where a modification may directly affect the issue
of cumulative impact would be where an application was received to extend
premises and significantly increase the occupancy level of the premises.

12. Applications for New Grants and Variation of Existing Terms
and Conditions

12.1 In the absence of any Relevant Representations in respect of any application
made to the Licensing Authority, it is the duty of the Authority to grant the
licence or certificate subject only to conditions that are consistent with the
Operating Schedule and any Mandatory Conditions prescribed in the Act. This
will also apply to any applications made in respect of premises within an
identified Stress Area.

12.2 The EU Services Directive (Directive 2006/123/EC) and the Provision of
Services Regulations 2009 require the Authority to enable an electronic
application facility. This is available through www.GOV.uk for Premises
Licence applications, renewals and variations and for Club Premises
Certificates, renewals and variations. An automatic grant is not available for
these applications since visits to premises are required in order to ensure the
Licensing Objectives would be promoted. In addition the consideration of a
licence needs to take into account the management of the premises.

12.3 The Licensing Authority will consider the same issues in respect of a variation
and a renewal as they do in respect of an application for a new grant.

12.4 The Licensing Authority may take into account any non-compliance of other
statutory requirements brought to its attention. Particularly where these
undermine the Licensing Objectives, as non-compliance with other statutory
requirements may demonstrate that the premises are unsuitable for the
activities proposed or that the management of the premises is not adequate to
protect the public from harm or nuisance.

23|Page


http://www.gov.uk/

12.5

13.

13.1

13.2

13.3

13.4

135

13.6

Page 28

The Licensing Authority will consider whether appropriate measures have
been put into effect by the applicant to mitigate any adverse impact.

Temporary Events

Arrangements are made under Part 5 of the Act for the temporary carrying on
of licensable activities which are not authorised by a premises licence or a
club premises certificate.

The Licensing Authority will provide advice about, amongst other things,
public safety. Organisers of temporary/large scale events will be encouraged
to seek advice and information from the Local Authority’s Event Safety
Advisory Group prior to submitting any application.

Legislation states that a minimum of ten working days notice should be given
to the Licensing Authority of temporary events (or five working days in respect
of a late temporary event). In accordance with the Act, ‘Working Day’
excludes Saturday, Sunday and Bank Holidays. The Licensing Authority
cannot and will not accept notification of a Temporary Event Notice or a late
Temporary Event Notice outside the statutory time limit.

The Licensing Authority acknowledges that in exceptional circumstances,
some Temporary Events may and do have an impact upon crime and
disorder. Therefore, in cases of large scale events, organisers should
consider providing as much notice as possible. The Licensing Authority
considers two months notice to be advisable in relation to such events.

The Licensing Authority expects organisers to give due consideration to the
four licensing objectives and to consider local residents and those attending
events, in areas such as:

» Health and Safety

* Noise Pollution

» Use of Temporary Structures

* Road Closures

= Use of Pyrotechnics or Fireworks
= Controlling Anti-Social Behaviour

The Licensing Authority may advise applicants to consult with Cheshire Fire
and Rescue Service and North West Ambulance Service for guidance with
regards to assessing possible risks.

24|Page



13.7

14.

14.1

14.2

15.

15.1

15.2

15.3

15.4

16.

16.1

16.2

Page 29

Applicants will also be reminded that giving a Temporary Event Notice does
not relieve the premises user from planning law and any requirement to obtain
the appropriate planning permission where it is required.

Operating Schedule

It is recommended that that applicants contact Responsible Authorities when
preparing their operating schedules. This is likely to reduce subsequent
objections.

This Statement of Licensing Policy sets out criteria and considerations, which
relate to the Licensing Objectives, which applicants should have in mind when
drawing up their Operating Schedule.

Hours of Operation

The Licensing Authority will determine licensing hours based on the individual
merits of each application.

The Licensing Authority will consider whether longer licensing hours will
achieve a gradual dispersal of people leaving licensed premises and therefore
promote the Licensing Objectives.

The Licensing Authority recommends that applicants indicate within the
operating schedule that consideration has been given to the extent the
licensing hours applied for will impact on local residents and the surrounding
area.

The Licensing Authority will consider licensing shops, stores and
supermarkets to sell alcohol for consumption off the premises at any time
when the retail outlet is open for shopping unless there are good reasons,
based on the licensing objectives, for restricting the hours. Consideration may
be given to restricting the licensing hours of individual shops in circumstances
where representations received indicate that the premises is a focus of
disorder and disturbance.

Conditions

The Licensing Authority may, when considering the content of the Operating
Schedule, select appropriate conditions from the Home Office Guidance, pool
of Conditions, where it is deemed appropriate to ensure that the Operating
Schedule reflects the four Licensing Objectives.

Where appropriate, following receipt of Relevant Representations, the
Licensing Authority, may attach conditions to the grant of a licence which
seeks to regulate the behaviour of persons as they leave licensed premises.

25|Page



16.3

17.

17.1

17.2

17.3

17.4

17.5

Page 30

Where existing law already places statutory obligations on applicants the
Licensing Authority will not usually impose the same or similar duties by way
of condition.

Enforcement and Review

It is the intention of the Licensing Authority to work proactively with the
Cheshire Police and other enforcement agencies. Proportionate targeting of
agreed problem and high-risk licensed activities needing greater attention will
be applied. A corresponding lighter touch for well run, lower risk premises will
also be applied.

The Review of licences or certificates provides a key protection for the
community where the Licensing Objectives are being undermined. The
Review system should allow the Licensing Authority to apply a light touch
bureaucracy to the grant or variation of a licence or certificate. The Licensing
Authority may then take a more robust approach when problems relating to
the Licensing Objectives arise later in respect of any premises.

At any stage following the grant of a premises licence or a club premises
certificate, a Responsible Authority or any other person, may ask the
Licensing Authority to review the licence or certificate because of a matter
arising at the premises in connection with any of the four licensing objectives.
The Licensing Authority shall refer to Guidance when assessing whether any
Relevant Representations are irrelevant, vexatious, frivolous or repetitious.

Although the Act does not require premises inspections to be undertaken,
they will take place at the discretion of the Licensing Officers charged with this
role and will take place as judged necessary. This will ensure that the
Licensing Authority manages resources efficiently and that ‘effective
enforcement’ is directed at ‘problem premises’.

Where any conditions have been applied to a Premises Licence or Club
Premises Certificate and Authorised Officer of the Local Authority may inspect
the premises at any reasonable time for the purpose of checking that the
conditions are being complied with.

Door Supervisors

17.6

The Security Industry Authority (SIA) plays an important role in preventing
crime and disorder by ensuring that door supervisors are properly trained and
licensed. Specific enquiries or premises visits may occur in order to ascertain
that SIA Licenses are being executed in the correct manner and not as a tool
for crime and disorder such as fronts for serious and organised criminal
activity. Intelligence led operations by the SIA, Licensing Authority and/or

Police will be conducted without notice
26|Page



18.

18.1

18.2

18.3

Page 31

Early Morning Alcohol Restriction Orders (EMROYS)

Under Section 172 A to E of the Act, the Licensing Authority has the power to
make an EMRO prohibiting the sale of alcohol for a specified period between
the hours of 24:00 and 06:00. They are designed to address recurring
problems with licensed premises, serious public nuisance and other instances
of alcohol-related anti-social behaviour which is not directly attributable to
specific premises.

The Licensing Authority will consider evidence that such a decision is
appropriate for the promotion of the Licensing Objectives. Consideration will
be given to evidence provided by partners, Responsible Authorities and the
Local Community Safety Partnership as well as evidence the Licensing
Authority has gathered to determine whether an EMRO would be appropriate
for the promotion of the licensing objectives. The Licensing Authority will
consider the problems that have been identified. A range of evidence may be
considered, including local crime and disorder statistics, statistics on anti-
social behaviour offences, health related statistics (e.g. alcohol related
emergency attendances and hospital admissions, environmental health
complaints, complaints recorded by the Local Authority, residents’
guestionnaires, evidence from local councillors and evidence obtained
through local consultation).

It is acknowledged by the Licensing Authority that an EMRO is restrictive,
whilst also being a powerful tool to address recurring problems of alcohol-
related crime and disorder, serious public nuisance and alcohol-related anti-
social behaviour. Prior to making an EMRO the Licensing Authority will
consider whether any other measures (implemented by themselves or with
partners) may address the problems that have been identified, in particular
other measures might include:

= Development of a Cumulative Impact Policy
= Reviewing the licenses of specific problem premises
» Encouraging the creation of business-led practice schemes

= Use of powers of the Local Authority to designate an area where
alcohol may not be consumed publicly (Designated Public Places
Order)

= The confiscation of alcohol in designated areas
= Police enforcement of the general law concerning disorder and anti-

social behaviour

27|Page



18.4

19.

19.1

19.2

19.3

20.

20.1

20.2

21.

21.1

Page 32

= Prosecution for the offence of selling (or allowing such a sale of)
alcohol to a person who is drunk

= Use of Police powers to close down any licensed premises instantly for
up to 24 hours in respect of which a TEN has effect

In taking any decision to make an EMRO, the Licensing Authority will follow
the statutory process and will invite representations.

Late Night Levy

Under Section 125 of the Police Reform and Social Responsibility Act 2011
the Local Authority can adopt a Late Night Levy, following a consultation
process, outlined by the Home Office. It allows the Local Authority to charge
an additional fee to any licensed premises that has a licence for the sale of
alcohol (on and off sales) after 12 midnight and up to 06:00 in order to cover
the additional costs associated with late night alcohol trading. Legislation
allows this to start from midnight but it is up to the Local Authority to decide
when they wish to apply it.

Any income raised by the Levy must be split with the local Police force; the
Police would receive a minimum of 70% of funds raised and the Local
Authority’s 30% must be used to fund services which make the late night
economy a more welcoming place.

The Local Authority will consider implementing a Late Night Levy if
appropriate.

The Licensing Process

Applications can be made on the prescribed forms that can be found on the
Home Office website.

Applications can also be made via the government website www.gov.uk. In
order to fulfil its obligations under the Provision of Services Regulations 2009
(and the EU Services Directive) the Council will continue to enable the
application process and payment online. Tacit consent is however not
applicable for applications under the Licensing Act 2003 since the suitability of
an applicant and the suitability of premises are under consideration.

Delegation and Decision Making

One of the major principles underlying the Licensing Act 2003 is that the
licensing functions contained within the Act should be delegated at an
appropriate level to ensure an efficient and cost effective service.

28|Page


http://www.gov.uk/

21.2

21.3

21.4

21.5

21.6

21.7

22.

Page 33

The Licensing Authority is committed to the principle of delegating its powers
to ensure that these objectives are met and has arranged for its licensing
functions to be discharged in accordance with the Home Office Guidance. The
table at Appendix 1 sets out the agreed delegation of decisions and functions
to the Licensing Committee, Sub-Committees and Officers

The Act itself creates a presumption that applications will be granted unless a
Relevant Representation (objection) is raised. Where a function is delegated
to an officer, that officer will be responsible for liaising between the applicants,
objectors and Responsible Authorities to ensure that any licence granted is
subject to any appropriately agreed conditions and relevant mandatory
conditions

Where objections are made, an officer of the Licensing Authority may liaise
with the Applicant, objectors and the Responsible Authorities to see if
agreement is possible to conditions which would overcome the objections,
without the need for the matter to go before the Committee or Sub-
Committee. Only where objections are raised which cannot be reconciled will
matters be referred to either the Sub-Committee or the Full Committee for
determination.

Contested Licensing Applications and Review Hearings are administrative in
nature and the (Sub) Committee will ensure that any meetings are conducted
as informally as possible. However, some degree of formality is needed to
ensure that all parties receive a fair hearing. Procedural requirements will be
established to ensure that all parties are able to express their views openly
and fairly. The (Sub) Committee procedure is inquisitorial rather than
adversarial and, whilst applicants, objectors and Responsible Authorities are
entitled to bring legal representation with them if they wish, this is by no
means a requirement or a necessity.

Whilst the (Sub) Committee usually meets in public, it does have the power to
hear certain applications in private. The Committee, however, will always
reach its decision in private. A public announcement of the decision is
normally made at the end of the Hearing together with an outline of the
reasons for that decision. However on occasion this may not be possible, due
to time constraints and/or the complexity of the issues under consideration, in
which case a written decision will be issued as soon as possible after the
Hearing.

The procedure which will generally be used by the (Sub) Committee, unless
the Chairman of the (Sub) Committee takes the view that natural justice and
fairness require a change to be made to the process, is set out at Appendix 2.

Exclusions

29|Page



Page 34

22.1 In formulating this Statement of Licensing Policy in accordance with Guidance
and recognising the need to treat each application on its individual merits the
Licensing Authority makes specific exclusions, which are detailed below.

Commercial Demand

22.2 The commercial demand for additional premises licenses (as distinct from
cumulative impact) will not be a matter for the Licensing Authority, such
matters being a specific consideration for the Planning Authority.

Zoning and licensing hours

22.3 Fixed predetermined closing times for particular areas will not form part of the
Policy and restriction on trading hours will be considered only where
appropriate to meet Licensing Objectives.

Children

22.5 Nothing in this Statement of Policy shall limit or require access of children to
premises unless there is an overriding necessity to prevent harm to children.
Areas that will give rise to particular concern are highlighted elsewhere in this
Policy.

Standardised conditions

22.6 The Policy does not provide for ‘standard conditions’ to be imposed so as to
avoid the imposition of disproportionate and burdensome requirements.
Conditions attached to licenses or certificates, if deemed appropriate in
particular circumstances, will be tailored to reflect the individual operation of
the premises in question. Conditions will not be imposed which are beyond
the responsibility or control of the premises licence holder.

23. Consultation

23.1 In reviewing this Policy the Licensing Authority has consulted widely to
ascertain an appropriate licensing framework for its area. Various bodies have
been consulted including:

= Cheshire Constabulary

» Cheshire Fire and Rescue Service

» Cheshire East Health and Wellbeing Board
= Current licence holders

» Representatives of the local licensing trade

30|Page



24.

24.1

24.1

25.

25.1

Page 35

» Representatives of local businesses and residents

=  Community Safety Partnership and Event Safety Advisory Group
= Borough Councillors

» Parish and Town Councils

» Macclesfield Charter Trustees

= Council Officers
Changes to Legislation

This Statement of Licensing Principles reflects the law in force in June 2013.
The following are some of the main changes which are currently proposed:

= An authorisation for an indoor sporting event or a performance of a play
or dance may be required only when the audience exceeds a specified
number (1000 for an indoor sporting event and 500 for the performance
of a play or dance) or the entertainment does not take place between
8am and 11 pm on any day

» |t is intended that it will be made clear that a contest exhibition or
display which combines boxing or wrestling with one or more martial
arts (a ‘combined fighting sport’) is licensable under the Act as a boxing
or wrestling entertainment rather than an indoor sporting event

As changes to legislation occur the Local Authority will implement them using
the principles stated in this Statement.

Review of the Statement of Licensing Policy

The adoption of a revised Statement of Licensing Policy is reserved to Full
Council. However if a review were necessary during the 5 year period for
which the Policy is adopted this can be undertaken by the relevant Cabinet
member and the Council’s Licensing Committee which would make a
recommendation to Council.

3l1|Page



Page 36

Appendix 1
Table of delegations of licensing functions
Functions under the Licensing Act will be dealt with as follows:
Matter to be Dealt with Full Committee Sub-Committee Officers

Application for Personal
Licence

If a police objection

If no objections
made

Application for Personal All Cases

Licence with unspent

convictions

Application for premises If a relevant If no relevant

Licence/Club Premises
Certificate

representation made

representation
made

Application for provisional
statement

If a relevant
representation is made

If no relevant
representation is
made

Application to vary Premises
Licence/Club Premises
Certificate

If a relevant
representation made

If no relevant
representation
made

Application to vary designated
Personal Licence holder

If a police objection

All other cases

Request to be removed as
designated Personal Licence
Holder

All cases

Application of transfer of
Premises Licence.

If a police objection

All other cases

Application for Interim
Authorities

If a police objection

All other cases

Application to review Premises
Licence/Club Premises
Certificate

All cases

Decision on whether a
complaint is irrelevant,
frivolous, vexatious, etc

All cases

Decision to object when Local

All cases

32|Page




Page 37

Matter to be Dealt with

Full Committee

Sub-Committee

Officers

Authority is a consultee and
not a lead authority

Determination of a relevant
objection to a Temporary
Event Notice

All cases

Power to issue a Counter
Notice in respect of a
Temporary Event

All cases

Determination of a minor
variation

All cases

Decision to exercise the
Licensing Authority’s powers
as a Responsible Authority

All cases

33|Page




Page 38

Appendix 2

CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL

Procedure for Hearings — Licensing Act 2003

The Licensing Committee

The full Licensing Committee consists of fifteen elected Members of the Council.
From this full Committee will be drawn sub-committees of three members to deal
with licensing functions under the Licensing Act 2003. The Chairman and Vice
Chairman of the Licensing Committee shall have the discretion to refer a matter up
to a hearing of the full Licensing Committee.

Officers at Hearings

= The Committee Officer introduces all parties and records the proceedings

= The Legal Adviser provides independent advice to the Members on legal
matters and procedure.

= The Licensing Officer will introduce the matter and outline the application;
the officer will also answer any questions Members may have.

PROCEDURE

NOTE: If the Sub-Committee has not already elected a Chairman, that will be the
first item of business.

1 | Chairman

The Chairman will:

(i) call the matter to be considered

(i) call for any declarations of interest

(i) ask all parties to introduce themselves

(iv) summarise the procedure to be followed at the hearing
(v) will consider any request made by a party for another
person to appear at the hearing

(v) will advise the parties of any maximum period of time in
which it has to present its case (if a maximum is imposed this
shall be equal for all parties)

2 | Licensing Officer

Will introduce and summarise the application, highlighting
areas of contention or dispute.

3 | Committee Members

May ask questions of the Licensing Officer

4 | Applicant

Will present his/her case, calling witnesses, as appropriate.

(If necessary, applicant will produce any notices required by
law. Legal Adviser will draw attention to this if required.)

34|Page




Page 39

5 | Responsible Each in turn may ask questions of the applicant, by way of
Authorities clarification.
(who have made
representations)

6 | Other Persons To be invited to ask guestions of the applicant, by way of

clarification.

(who have made

representations) It is normal practice for a spokesperson only to speak on
behalf of a group of residents.

7 | Committee Members | Each in turn may ask guestions of the applicant.

8 | Applicant May make a statement or ask his witnesses to clarify any
matters which he feels are unclear, or may have been
misunderstood.

9 | Responsible Will make their representations.

Authorities

10 | Applicant Or his representative or witnesses to ask guestions of
Responsible Authorities represented at the meeting, by way
of clarification.

11 | Other Persons May ask questions of the Responsible Authorities
represented at the meeting, by way of clarification.

(who have made
representations) (Note: This is not the point at which they should be
stating their objections.)

12 | Committee Members | May ask questions of the Responsible Authorities
represented at the meeting

13 | Other Persons The local residents who are objecting to the application will
be invited to_make observations on the application and

(who have made present the bases of their objections.
representations)

15 | Applicant Or his representative or witnesses may ask guestions of the
Local Residents, by way of clarification.

16 | Committee Members | May ask questions of the Local Residents.

17 | Chairman To invite both Responsible Authorities and Local
Residents to make their closing addresses.

18 | Applicant Or his representative will briefly summarise the application

and comment on the observations and any suggested

3B5|Page




Page 40

conditions.

19 | Committee Will retire to consider the application. The Committee may
request the Legal Advisor to advise on legal issues.

20 | Committee Will return to give its decision, with reasons, which will be
announced by the Chairman and subsequently confirmed in
writing to the applicant and to all the parties that made
representations.

In cases where a decision cannot be given at the end of the
hearing, parties will be advised of the decision within five
working days.

Notes

1. The hearing shall normally be held in public. There may be occasions on
which the Committee find it necessary to exclude members of the press and
public; any such decision will be taken on the basis that the public interest in
doing so outweighs the public interest in the hearing, or that part of the
hearing taking place in public.

2. The Chairman may require any person behaving in a disruptive manner to
leave the hearing and may (a) refuse to permit that person to return, or (b)
permit him/her to return only on such conditions as the authority may specify,
but any such person may submit in writing any information which they would
have been entitled to provide orally if they had not been required to leave.

3. Prior to the hearing each party shall have given notification and served
documentation (eg statements of witnesses or reports of experts) as required.
Late representations and evidence will only be considered with the agreement
of all parties.

4. Anyone entitled to be heard may be represented by any person, whether or
not that person is legally qualified.

5. Hearsay will be permitted but the Sub-Committee will be reminded to give it
appropriate weight.

6. Due note shall be taken of the provisions of the Hearings Regulations 2005.
7. The Chair may, in the interests of expediency or convenience of the parties,

vary the procedure from time to time, provided notice is given to the parties
and the rules of natural justice are observed.

3bB|Page




Page 41

Summary of Procedure

1. Chairman appointed (if this has not been done previously).

2. Chairman to call for declarations of interest and request that all parties
introduce themselves.

3. Chairman summarises the procedure for the hearing

4. The Licensing Officer summarises the application

5. Applicant to present his/her case.

6. Applicant to be questioned by all parties (to clarify points only) following
which, he/she can clarify any other matters which he/she feels may have been
misunderstood when the application was presented.

7. Applicant to be questioned by the Committee.

8. Responsible Authorities to make their representations following which they
can be questioned by all parties by way of clarification.

9. Other Persons will be invited to present the bases of their objections, following
which they can be questioned by all parties by way of clarification.

10.The applicant will be invited to sum up his/her case
11. Committee/Sub-Committee withdraws to make its decision

12. Committee/Sub-Committee returns to announce its decision to all present.

37|Page



Page 42

Appendix 3

Mandatory Conditions

Mandatory conditions where licence authorises supply of alcohol

Where a premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol, the licence must include
the following conditions:

1. No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence—

(@) atatime when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of
the premises licence, or

(b) at atime when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a
personal licence or his personal licence is suspended.

2. Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised
by a person who holds a personal licence

Mandatory condition: exhibition of films

1. Where a premises licence or club premises certificate authorises the exhibition of
films, the licence/certificate must include a condition requiring the admission of
children to the exhibition of any film to be restricted in accordance with this
section.

2. Where the film classification body is specified in the licence/certificate, unless
condition (3) (b) applies, admission of children must be restricted in accordance
with any recommendation made by that body.

3. Where

(@) the film classification body is not specified in the licence, or
(b) the relevant licensing authority has notified the holder of the licence that
this subsection applies to the film in question,

Admission of children must be restricted in accordance with any recommendation
made by that licensing authority

Mandatory condition: door supervision

1. Where a premises licence includes a condition that at specified times one or more
individuals must be at the premises to carry out a security activity, the licence
must include a condition that each such individual must:

(a) be authorised to carry out that activity by a licence granted under the
Private Security Industry Act 2001; or

(b) be entitled to carry out that activity by virtue of section 4 of that Act
38|Page



Page 43

Prohibited conditions: plays

1.

In relation to a premises licence or club premises certificate which authorises the
performance of plays, no condition may be attached to the licence as to the nature
of the plays which may be performed, or the manner of performing plays, under
the licence.

Licensing Act 2003 (Mandatory Licensing Conditions) Order 2010

1. The responsible person shall take all reasonable steps to ensure that staff on

relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible
promotions in relation to the premises. An irresponsible promotion means any one
or more of the following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for
the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the
premises in a manner which carries a significant risk of leading or contributing to
crime and disorder, prejudice to public safety, public nuisance, or harm to
children:

(&) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to
require or encourage, individuals to:

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to
drink alcohol sold or supplied on the premises before the
cessation of the period in which the responsible person is
authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or

(i) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit
or otherwise)

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a
fixed or discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular
characteristic (other than any promotion or discount available to an
individual in respect of alcohol for consumption at a table meal, as
defined in section 159 of the Act)

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to
encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a
period of 24 hours or less

(d) provision of free or discounted alcohol in relation to the viewing on the
premises of a sporting event, where that provision is dependent on:

(i) the outcome of a race, competition or other event or process,
or
(i) the likelihood of anything occurring or not occurring

(e) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or
flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be

39|Page



Page 44

considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or
to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner

2. The responsible person shall ensure that no alcohol is dispensed directly by one
person into the mouth of another (other than where that other person is unable to
drink without assistance by reason of a disability).

3. The responsible person shall ensure that free tap water is provided on request to
customers where it is reasonably available.

4. The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder shall ensure that
an age verification policy applies to the premises in relation to the sale or supply
of alcohol. The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible
person to be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the
policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing
their photograph, date of birth and a holographic mark.

5. The responsible person shall ensure that:

(@) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for
consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or
supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a
securely closed container) it is available to customers in the following
measures:

(i) beer or cider: ¥ pint;
(i) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
(i) still wine in a glass: 125 ml; and

(b) customers are made aware of the availability of these measures.

Conditions 1- 3 and 5 do not apply where the Premises Licence authorises the sale
and supply of alcohol only for consumption off the premises.

40|Page



Page 45 Agenda Item 3

CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL
REPORT TO: LICENSING ACT SUB-COMMITTEE

Date of Meeting: Friday 16" May at 11.00am
Report of: Mrs N Cadman, Licensing Officer
Subject/Title: Application for a Premises Licence at

Sandbach United Community Football Club
Hind Heath Road, Sandbach, Cheshire, CW11 3LZ

1.0

1.1

2.0

2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

2.5

Report Summary

The report provides details of an application for premises licence and the
proposed operating schedule together with details of relevant representations
received in relation to the application.

Recommendations

The Licensing Act Sub-Committee is requested to determine the application for
a Premises Licence by Sandbach United Football Club in respect of:

Sandbach United Community Football Club
Hind Heath Road

Sandbach

Cheshire

CW11 3LZ

Acting in the capacity of Licensing Authority, Members must seek to promote
the Licensing Objectives, and where Members consider matters have engaged
one or more of the objectives, they may exercise their discretion. The licensing
objectives are:

(a) The prevention of crime and disorder
(b) Public safety

(c) The prevention of public nuisance
(d) The protection of children from harm

Members of the Licensing Sub-Committee are reminded that they may not
exercise discretion in any case, merely because it considers it desirable to do
so. Careful consideration should be given to application and relevant
representations in light of the proposed operating schedules.

The Sub-Committee in respect of this application must have regard to the
Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 and the
Council's Statement of Licensing Policy.

Finally, Members are also reminded that in determining the application in
accordance with the Licensing Act 2003, Members must also have regard to:



Page 46

§ The rules of natural justice
§ The provisions of the Human Rights Act 1998

3.0 Reasons for Recommendations

3.1 The Licensing Act Sub-Committee has the power to determine this
application in accordance with the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003 and
the Council’s Constitution.

4.0 Wards Affected

4.1  Sandbach Ettiley Heath & Wheelock

5.0 Local Ward Members

5.1  CliIr Gail Wait

6.0 Policy Implications

6.1 The Licensing Authority has adopted a Statement of Licensing Policy in
accordance with section 5 of the Licensing Act 2003.

6.2  Whilst having regard to the general principles within the Statement, Members
may wish to consider the following:

6.2.1 The majority of representations relate to the Prevent of Public Nuisance
Objective. The Licensing Authority sets out a paragraph 9 of its Statement of
Licensing Policy how it will deal with representations under this objective.

6.2.2 The Statement of Licensing Policy also deals with issues of Anti-social
behaviour at paragraph 6 and the Prevention of Crime and Disorder at
paragraph 7.

6.3 Members should provide reason(s) for any decision taken and should set out
they reasoning where they determine to depart in any way from the Policy or
Guidance.

7.0 Financial Implications

7.1 Not applicable.

8.0 Legal Implications

8.1  In accordance with the provisions of section 18 of the Licensing Act 2003 the

Licensing Authority must, having regard to the representations, take such
steps (if any) as it considers appropriate for the promotion of the licensing

objectives. Section 18(4) provides that the authority may:

(a) Grant the licence subject to the relevant mandatory conditions and
conditions consistent with the operating schedule



8.2

8.3

9.0

9.1

10.0

101

10.2

10.3

10.4

10.5

Page 47

(b) Modify the application to such extent as the Authority considers
appropriate for the promotion of the Licensing Objectives

(c) Exclude from the scope of the licence any of the Licensable Activities to
which the application relates

(d) Refuse to specify a person in the licence as the Premises Supervisor

(e) Reject the application.

Members are reminded that should any conditions be added, they should be
practical, enforceable and appropriate to promote the Licensing Objectives.

Members are also reminded of the statutory obligation placed on the Local
Authority under section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 to through all
of its various functions, and Licensing is one of those functions to do all that it
can to prevent Crime and disorder, Anti-social Behaviour, behaviour
adversely affecting the environment and re-offending.

Risk Management

Section 181 and Schedule 5 of the Licensing Act 2003 make provision for
appeal to the Magistrates’ Court of any decision made by the Licensing
Authority.

Background and Options

The application, received on the 21% March 2014, is for the grant of a
Premises Licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003.

The operating schedule indicates that the relevant licensable activity applied
for is:

§ Sale and supply of alcohol
The hours applied for are as follows:

Sale and supply of alcohol (for consumption on the premises only)
Monday to Thursday 17.00 to 22.30

Friday 14.00 to 23.30
Saturday 12.00 t0 23.30
Sunday 12.00 to 22.00

Hours Premises are Open to the Public
Monday to Thursday 09.00 to 23.00
Friday and Saturday 09.00 to midnight
Sunday 09.00 to 22.30

A copy of the application form is attached as Appendix A.

Relevant Representations

Responsible Authorities:




Page 48

10.5.1 The Police in their response state: Please note below agreement from the
nominated contact in respect of the current application for a Premises Licence
at Sandbach Community Football Club, Hind Heath Road, Sandbach, CW11
3LZ for the following condition to be attached to the Premises Licence in order
to promote the licensing objectives: The proof of age scheme ‘Challenge 21’
will be operated for all sales of alcohol. Please forward to me a copy of the
premises licence when issued.

10.5.2 The Environmental Health Officer states: This Division has no comments or
observations with regards to this application and is therefore satisfied for it to
be approved.

There were no responses from any of the other Responsible Authorities.

Other Persons:

10.5.3 The Council has received 118 written objections from local residents. Copies
of these representations are attached as Appendix B of this report,
appendices 1 to 118.

11.0 Access to Information

The background papers relating to this report can be inspected by contacting the
report writer:

Name: Mrs N Cadman

Designation: Licensing Officer

Tel No: 01270 685957

Email: nikki.cadman@cheshireeast.gov.uk

APPENDICES

Appendix A — Premises Licence application form
Appendix B -  (Appendices 1 — 118) Written objections
Appendix C — Map



APPEND | X A

Application for a premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

|MIeSAMQ69MDN~)(¢Q {MM‘\QUQP ...... (insert name(s) of applicant) apply for a premises

licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below
(the premises) and l/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority in
accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 - Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
SANDAACH ONITED (ommONiTY  FoaTBAL CUUR
Hino Heatit Rord

Post town ~ Post code .

SANDEACH Cuwn Bz
Telephone number at premises (if any) OV2LT70  T&AZEH
Non domestic rateable value of premises £0 . OO

Part 2 — Applicant Details

Please state whether you are applying for a Premises Licence as:

Please tick v/
a) an individual or individuals* D please complete section (A)
b) a person other than an individual*
i. as alimited company please complete section (B)
ii. asapartnership please complete section (B)
iii. as an unincorporated association or % please complete section (B)

CEC v.1 01/04/09 Page 1 of 16




iv. Other (for example a statutory corporation)

c) arecognised club

d) acharity

e) The proprietor of an educational establishment

f) A health service body

g) A person who is registered under Part 2 of the Care
Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an independent

hospital

h) The chief officer of police of a police force in England and

Wales

*If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:

e | am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the
premises for licensable activities; or

1 am making the application pursuant to a

o  Statutory function; or

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

e A function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

Mr Mrs

Surname

Miss

Ms

First names

Other title

(for example, Rev)

Please tick v

l am 18 years old or over

Please tick v/

Current postal address
if different from
premises address

Post Town

Daytime contact telephone number

Email address (optional)

CEC v.1 01/04/09

Postcode

Page 2 of 16




SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

Other title
Mr Mrs Miss Ms (for example, Rev)

Surname First names

Please tick v/

| am 18 years old or over

Current postal address
if different from
premises address

Post Town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

Email address (optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please give any
registered number. In case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a body corporate),
please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name  SanNAACH ONITED fooTRALL  CLOLB

address H,us HeatiA Roan
SANDAACH
CHeSHIRE
Cwll AL

Registered number (where applicable)

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

CommonNiTY  fooTRALL CLuA

Telephone number (if any) ‘&) A0 7@838

E-mail address (optional) ‘

CEC v.1 01/04/09 Page 3 of 16




Part 3 Operating Schedule

Day Month  Year
When do you want the premises licence to start? ] Q O L‘.z 2
Ol [
Day Month  Year
If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period,
when do you want it to end?

If 5000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any one time, please
state the number expected to attend

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)
/f/lrwe, pféﬂ\i.&@ﬁ CW:S@ c:.F o nomber 01(\ assS
p@@lﬁbaﬁ p*ci’ts Lotk bre. ol weather pFch | @
Nunber @Q chancune, (comsS and one room ]DO/
SCDC:iCLL cona bosines S cctvike s and a Kikchen .

/IL& CSOM curfankg osed as {;(._Soaa\ and

deLr\@SS C{Ck\\f\)ﬂ@,& [ the room L,Cﬁﬁefa ’H“a

‘nc&m&qb“lc ochvibes wall be held .

CEC v.1 01/04/09 Page 4 of 16




What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?
(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedule 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act
2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment Please tick v/

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)

e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E) p

f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F) = i3 ¥ <1 J’fo? /
Q) performance of dance (if ticking yes, fillinbox G) ~

h) gg)}:tgi;g of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (if ticking yes, fill in

Provision of entertainment facilities:

)] making music (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

i) dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

K) entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (i) or (j) (if ticking yes, fill
in box K)

‘Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L)

Sale by retail of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M)

In all cases complete boxes N, O and P

. CEC v.101/04/09 Page 5 of 16




A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place indoors or Indoors

Standard days and timings outdoors or both — please tick (v) (please read guidance

(please read guidance note 6) | note 2) Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the performance
of plays at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

B

Films Will the exhibition of a films take place indoors or Indoors

Standard days and timings outdoors or both — please tick (v)) (please read guidance

(please read guidance note 6) | hote 2) Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read guidance note
4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the exhibition of
films at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please
read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

CEC v.1 01/04/09 Page 6 of 16




C

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read guidance note
4)

Wed

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for indoor sporting
events at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list.
{please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take place Indoors
: indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (v) (please

entertainment - read guidance note 2)

Standard days and timings Outdoors

(please read guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the boxing or wrestling entertainment (please
read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for boxing or
wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed in the column on the left,
please list. (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

CEC v.1 01/04/09

Page 7 of 16




E

Live music Will the performance of live music take place indoors Indoors

Standard days and timings or outdoors or both — please tick (V) (please read

(please read guidance note 6) | guidance note 2) Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the performance
of live music at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list.
(Please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

F

Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take place indoors Indoors V/
Standard days and timings or outdoors or both — please tick (v') (please read
(please read guidance note 6) | guidance note 2) Outdoors
Day Start Finish Both
Mon Please give further details here (piease read guidance note 3)
= y
- FJoont DAKKGROOND MuSiC
Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music (please read
guidance note 4)
Thur

Fi  |Som B

7520

Sat

b-00

2%-20

Sun

12.- 00y

18-00

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the playing of
recorded music at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please
list. (please read guidance note 5)

CEC v.1 01/04/09

Page 8 of 16




G

Performance of dance Will the performance of dance take place indoors or Indoors

Standard days and timings outdoors or both — please tick (v) (please read guidance outd

(please read guidance note 6) note 2) utdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please read guidance
note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the performance
of dance at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list.
(please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

H

Anything of a similar Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be providing

description to that

falling within (e), (f) or

Standard days and timings Will this entertainment take place indoors or outdoors Indoors

i or both — please tick (v) (please read guidance note 2

(please read guidance note 6) p M P g ) Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the entertainment of a similar description to that
falling within {e), (f) or (g) (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
entertainment of a similar description to that falling within e), f) or g) at different
times to those listed in the column on the left, please list. (please read guidance

Sat note 5)

Sun

CEC v.1 01/04/09 Page 9 of 16




Provision of facilities Please give a description of the facilities for making music you will be providing

for making music

Standard day and timings

(please read guidance note 6)
Will the facilities for making music be indoors or Indoors
outdoors or both — please tick (v) (please read guidance
note 2) Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for making music
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision of
facilities for making music at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list. (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

J

Provision of facilities Will the facilities for dancing be indoors or outdoors or | Indoors

for dancing both — please tick (v') (please read guidance note 2)

Standard days & timings Outdoors

(please read guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give a description of the facilities for dancing you will
be providing

Tue Please give further detalls here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed State any seasonal variations for providing dancing facilities (please read guidance
note 4)

Thur

Fri

Sat
Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision of
facilities for dancing at different times to those listed in the column on the left,

Sun please list. (please read guidance note 5)

CEC v.1 01/04/09 Page 10 of

16



Sale of alcohol Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption on or off On the premises ||

Standard days and timings the premises or both — please tick (V) (please read

(please read guidance note 6) guidance note 7) Oftthe promises

Day Start Finish Both

Mon | T-oo ! Z, Z SQ State any seasonal variations for the sale of alcohol (please read guidance note 4)

Tue | (9.00]2%-30

Wed {7 .00|20.30

Thur [7-06 | 222. 30 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the sale of
alcohol at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list.
(please read guidance note 5)

Fri G oo |2y .30

Sat 1200|2330

Sun l{2.0e| 200

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as
premises supervisor

Name ,A2S «kecrl STonE L-in

Address

Postcode

Personal licence number (if known) (

Issuing licensing authority (if known) H Coun »'L‘

CEC v.1 01/04/09

Page 12 of
16



N

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters
ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please
read guidance note 8)

Nowé |

)

Hours premises are State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)

open to the public
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish

Mon 5900 |2%-00

Tue |@etroo| W% 08

Wed [etroo | 23 .00

Non standard timings. Where you intend to open the premises to be open to the

% public at different times from those listed in the column on the left, please list.
Thur o .00 5:06 | (please read guidance note 5)

Frii oY -00|mo 0o

Sat |od:ed (Do oo

Sun oy .go |21-DO

CEC v.1 01/04/09 Page 13 of
16




P

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General —all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d, e} (please read guidance note 9)
T frovide a iu}g,a\éljéueijxghm plan 1N coxe of em@gzncie\g
NS Laler ok al
ﬁif?;;gi;ﬁ ar@@_ LS 1S dronK or aﬁ@&\@ on the gem»SeS
NoT 70 onmgﬂa N Jrnkanay
TZ} i POJ’(O(‘\S *’D @(’ﬂt(&(d 1@@4:446 P’?Jﬂuﬁﬁﬁ O}thi’\j
Unider ch(mg Q’n\\amzf_’, U Sheme

b) The prevention of crime and disorder
NoT e PromoTe PINGE DDRINKIN G

UndesbaXi x;Q\Cha\\cnch; 2\ Scheme.

Nok perom who appec/S dronK of acare Sve on
e P@M\S653 S E &
No Zetble S o Q\;&s@s I be token off He premisSes

Qaaas}e_nnq‘ tath Crine prevenhon Schave S ton bc\)i‘%e, polica

c) Public safety
o Fraln o ﬂ’aﬁl Lot Hhe hC@n&mé lewsS
e \db (eviewing (15K oSSesmentS ™~
oles SLS crd Slechnc tesks b:jan aprcsoved bod:>
deaxm3 awcd:B @mp)’ts %\QSSE_S o bakkle s promr Q

d) The prevention of public nuisance

AKing (oskomes S To be considerale of their noiSe level
ond viol! Lahen keaving e premisSe s .

Door s and Wndows closed ol an approprote hme_ \
Howir prommen\' nchce s aroend the pemises OS{LA%
Cosheers o leave %D‘CHS'

e) The protection of children from harm ‘
Dnder FaXine, the Challen 2] Scheme. and Rowwn QJAS}C«Q
With the. low \Jin relahion U dhe. Sale ad Coﬂ&.)mp],'l&lp alcohl
lo onder 18°S - \

No battle s ar olosSe s ho be )'C\KE(\ QH\ *Hﬁeci Q’\Q{Y\\S@S
hitd Wellere Bfficer details to be provided . o
CASKmo\Hth ol Qﬁgur\del IR'S e lobe .Sup@v&ed b\tsakgﬁg\ﬁ&(@

CEC v.1 01/04/09 Page 14 of
16




Please tick v/

| have made or enclosed payment of the fee

| have enclosed a plan of the premises

| have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others where

applicable
| have enclosed the consent form completed by the proposed premises supervisor, if applicable

| understand that | must now advertise my application

| understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON
THE STANDARD SCALE UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003
TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS
APPLICATION

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent. (See guidance
note 11). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature ...

.......... 2 6/3//4

Capacity /'5‘5»'41/6"‘5”%”4‘15/1/

For joint applications signature of 2" applicant or 2™ applicant’s solicitor or other authorised
agent. (please read guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what
capacity.

SIGMALUIE ... ..o ieeeveteseessee et saees saseebbe e es she e S e e s Sh s e S s LT e s

Date .

CBPACIY ....vveeeeeesseseeceees coenesaeaesbes e e L L S s s

Contact Name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated with
this application (please read guidance note 13)

e-mail address (optional)

CEC v.1 01/04/09 Page 15 of

16



UROUI0Y |y 0@ 08050
HTOTPRITRAOBOTTIAMN A
LY 90 )

oSy 00 )

BT #XS HOdO0g 39008 MaL YOBRY SO 0004 Oupeng

s310031youe

an|q

ue|d Joo|4 pasodoid

VA — ]
o
Zwggg - ealy 100|4 LT - &
- B @ocﬁo_geo o wooy uald -
10 eoloo
F o | Bujbueyy € BuiBuByy  Bujbusyy £ 6uibusyy 6 6uiBusyy
sousqu3 0 'vm bl ey
| e 1| ]| C ||
(010 514y Uy powolju (i . 5 b
i $100q ON) | JOPIIOD amﬂhmw“__ﬂﬁwﬁ = = AS“_LM_M_N#”N_V_M = || 4= /31x3 si0koig
siing uopeanp3 -
10} 1N0AB| WOOISSRID DARBUIOYY s s \Eﬁﬁuw don ]I I
) ois 2y
% DD D f| °iaeL/ey0 uxl\jnnuv_%p '8 i
L] 7 Poiqusiq
DD DD 5 - < Z Bujbusyy # BujBusyy 9 Bujbusyd 8 Buibusyd o1 BuiBusyo
InS & Ll
As|spueq , s | TYTT 7 S
i 1 BuiBusyy
i L gppyo -
| | 3_ ,%\Q ..... s - \ .
o = Maelalelel il lolofolol [ui,
| __\>/_. | (e il o Al . N

(é . ...,,.:.

7 o} eouesu3 /11x3 Siokeld

uoneAs|3 jse3 yuoN pasodoid ¢

uoneAs|g ux.w.m>> c«:ww mwmoao_n_ uoneAs|J 1ISop YUON pasodold




:SSION [euonIppY

ale|S-90u04 puejhiely :dopuopm

04 PN yolegpues - Asjspreg Jequinp Bume.

LLA0/S) eleQ UOISIASY

S|pPUEH UOAQIY SWOIYY) :BjpUEH

O 41N Yoeqpues :ssaippy 10|d

| HISQUINN UOISIASY

POOMISOY S[EIUOI

uononIIsuoD Aajspieq / 10RBAUOD / JUBID

Remuoxii

:ajeq Bumeiqg

a)sal . :ebuey

Ajuo asuepiny Joj suayoyy Aemuoxiy

iomisod JojoEAXS By} dRIoUY
*a0eds JO)00D 10§ UB}Y
"uIseq Usem puey ajejouy
"MO[aq Jun aseq

8]QNOp YIM JBUIRIP 8|qnop T
/IMOG S[GNOP 0} YUIS 1Y ore
‘g0uBIE[0 1

WWQQE Mojje o} Joop

oBq 83Ul Ag Jiun aseq aonpsay

siapnys
18}j01 MOYS 0} YojeH Jaj|y

-Ajjeusaiul

Buiusdo moys o} yoteH Jayy

L L/P0/Y L lews jo jdivdas uo

I A3d

0081 slapnys

J21i0Y UM
ieale uojeredaly

8y Joj uolysod paisjeld ,
SUOISUBWIP puy

£ 91eld JoH Buipues dopuop

8y} Joj uoiisod passjald ,
‘surew auj

WwoJj peaj sslem oy ayisilo  —

B8JE HUIS 8y} Ul JajRaH Jajem

Japunoul jjem & aiay) Sj ,,

A3dIN03Y NOILLYWHOLNI

yorey Buniss

00€

009

008

0001

—~009—
B BOIE SIU] Ul UISEQ USEM PUBH _
i
(VUL
B e
ot L
n Jslunoosepun Jaysemysiqg
1979314 =
Jayunoasapun €
abpu
BaY
DD
6 o8l
suonisod ajeld 10H 8|qissog 4
e L 9 _ s
eauy Buineg
_ ~
H—uonisod uej J010eX3—|—009—+——005— sezl |
0s uayopy ay} ojut

Buiuado sio0p yoley pio4 1g

0081 {

009¢ {

09l

00S

0004

009

d3qyo
Ol HOldd a3dind3ay
JHNSVYIN HOIHO
3118 'HANOLSNO AG
Q3AIZO3Y NOLLYINHOANI
WOH4 a30Naodd
SONIMYHA a3S0d0dd
410N 3sv3id

S8SY

Og1 $BSIE YUIS 0] PEAOW
aq o} uoisod JsjesH Jo1epm




Page 65




Page 66

APPENDIX -1

DEADLINE DATE 187 APRIL, 2014 .. AbbeyRoad,
Sandbach,
Cheshire -
cwir 2 HA ”

19 &P 0T
Dear Sir/Madam,

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE

SANDBACH UNITED COMMUNITY FOOTBALL CLUB

HIND HEATH ROAD, SANDBACH. CW11 3LZ

It has been noted within local press, despite reassurances to the contrary, that on 21 March, 2014 Sandbach {nited Comnunity
Football Club wish to apply for a premises licence.

As 2 resident within close proximity to the site in question I strongly urge you to give refusal to this application. The grounds
being due to the numbers who frequent the venue in question, coupled with the young clement and the unsocial hours quoted as
time spans, give grave Cause for concern. 1t is felt that the granting of a licence under the Licensing Act 2003 would cause public
auisance, crime and disorder. In the circurnstances I respectfully request that {he misgivings I have expressed are given full
consideration when appraising this application,

Vours faithfully,

The Licensing Section, Cheshire Bast Council,

Macclesfield Town Hall, Market Place, Macclesfield, SK10 1DS




Page 67
APPENDIX -2

DEADLINE DATE 18™ APRIL, 2014 Abbey Road,

Sandbach,

Cheshir(f, _

cwil B Wk
Dear Sir/Madam, V1 APR 904

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE

SANDBACH UNITED COMMUNITY FOOTBALL CLUB

HIND HEATH ROAD, SANDBACH, CW11 317

Tt has been noted within local press, despite reassurances (o the contrary, that on 21 March, 2014 Sandbach United Community
Football Club wish to apply for a premises licence.

As a resident within close proximity to the site in question I strongly urge you to give refusal to this application. The grounds
being due to the numbers who frequent the venue in ‘question, coupled with the young element and the unsocial hours quoted as
lime spans, give grave causc for concern. It is felt that the granting of a licence under the Licensing Act 2003 would cause public
auisance, crime and disorder. In the circumstances I respectfully request that the misgivings I have expressed are given full
consideration when appraising this application.

Yours faithfully,

SERTIEA - oot te c oo e e Date Cf', - C& ] t(’/

The Licensing Section, Cheshire East Council,

Macclesfield Town Hall, Market Place, Macclesfield, SK10 1DS




Page 68
APPENDIX -3

DEADLINE DATE 18™ APRIL, 2014 Abbey Road,
Sandbach,
Cheshire LT
CW1l__3 4/ 11 APR 201
Dear Sir/Madam,

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE

SANDBACH UNITED COMMUNITY FOOTBALL CLUB

HIND HEATH ROAD, SANDBACH, CW113L7

It has been noted within local press, despite reassurances to the contrary, that on 21% March, 2014 Sandbach United Community
Football Club wish to apply for a premises licence.

As a resident within closé proximity to the site in question [ strongly urge you to give refusal to this application. The grounds
being due to the numbers who frequent the venue in question, conpled with the young element and the unsocial hours quoled as
time spans, give grave cause for concern. It is felt that the granting of a licence under the Licensing Act 2003 would cause public
nuisance, crime and disorder. In the circumstances I respectfully request that the misgivings 1 have expressed are given full
consideration when appraising this apptcation.

Yours faithfully,

Signed .. Date 4"@“’/4“

The Licensing Section, Cheshire East Counci,

Macclesfield Town Hall, Market Place, Macclesfield, SK10 1DS




Page 69

APPENDIX -4

DEADLINE DATE 18" APRIL, 2014 . _ Abbey Road,
Sandbach,
Cheshire
ewit 3 A 11 4PR 004

Dear Sir/Madaim,

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE

SANDBACH UNITED COMMUNITY FOOTBALL CLUB

HIND HEATH ROAD, SANDBACH. CW11 3LZ

1t has been noted within local press, despite reassurances to the contrary, that on 21% March, 2014 Sandbach United Comtmmity
Football Club wish te apply for a premises licence.

As a resident within close proximity to the site in question I strongly urge you to give refusal to this application. The grounds
being due to the numbers who frequent the venue in question, coupled with the young element and the unsocial hours quoted as
time spans, give grave cause for concern. It is felt that the granting of a Heence under the Licensing Act 2003 would cause public
nuisance, crime and disorder. In the circumstances I respectfully request that the misgivings I have expressed are given full
consideration when appraising this application.

Yours faithfully,

Signed . ...... DamoL\\‘Q(gY‘E'QQO‘L(-

The Licensing Section, Cheshire East Coungil,

Macclesfield Town Hall, Market Place, Macclesfield, SK10 1DS




Page 70

APPENDIX -5
 DEADLINE DATE 18™ APRIL, 2014 )  Abbey Road,
Sandbach,
Cheshire
CWit 5 H @:
Dear Sir/Madam, THAPR T

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE

SANDBACH UNITED COMMUNITY FOOTBALL CLUB

HIND HEATH ROAD, SANDBACH, CW11 317

Tt has been noted within local press, despite reassurances (0 the contrary, that on 217 March, 2014 Sandbach United Community
Football Club wish to apply for a premises licence.

As a resident within close proximity to the site in question I strongly urge you to give refusal to this application. The grounds
being due to the numbers who frequent the venue in question, coupled with the young element and the vnsocial hours quoted as
time spans, give grave cause for concern. It is felt that the granting of a licence under the Licensing Act 2003 would cause public
muisance, crime and disorder. In the circumstances I respectfully request that the nisgivings I have expressed are given full
consideration when appraising this application.

Yours faithfully,

Signed e Date M LQ A?W{_Q QO[LP

The Licensing Section, Cheshire East Council,

Macclesfield Town Hall, Market Place, Macclesfield, SKi0 1DS




Page 71

APPENDIX -6

DEADLINE DATE 18™ APRIL, 2014 ‘ Abbey Road,

Sandbach,

Cheshire

cwil JumhA 11 APR 25
Dear Sir/Madam,

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE

SANDBACH UNITED COMMUNITY FOOTBALL CLUB

HIND BEATH ROAD, SANDBACH, CW11 31.Z

1t has been noted within local press, despite reassurances 1o the contrary, that on 21% March, 2014 Sandbach United Community
Football Club wish to apply for a premises licence.

Asg a resident within close proximity to the site in question I strongly urge you to give refusal to this application. The grounds
being due to the numbers who frequent the venue in question, coupled with the young ¢lement and the unsocial hours quoted as
time spans, give grave cause for concern. It is felt that the granting of a licence under the Licensing Act 2003 would cause public
nuisance, crime and disorder, In the circumstances 1 respectfully request that the misgivings [ have expressed are given full
consideration when appraising this application.

Yours ,i%ﬁﬁlﬂy,

Signed ... SRR Date ...... S/L{’/’?F' ............

The Licensing Section, Cheshire East Council,

Macclesfield Town Hall, Market Place, Macclesfield, SK10 DS




Page 72

APPENDIX -7
DEADLINE DATE 18" APRIL, 2014 Abbey Road,
Sandbach,
Cheshire
cwil ot 1%
Dear Sir/Madam, S
APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE 11 4PR 20

SANDBACH UNITED COMMUNITY FOOTBALL CLUB

HIND HEATH ROAD, SANDBACH. CW11 317

It has been noted within iocal press, despite reassurances to the contrary, that on 21% March, 2014 Sandbach United Community
Football Club wish to apply for a premises licence.

As a resident within close proximity to the site T question I strongly urge you to give refusal to this application. The grounds
being due to the nmumbers who frequent the venue in question, coupled with the young element and the ungecial hours quoted as
time spans, give grave cause for concern. It is felt that the granting of a licence under the Licensing Act 2003 would cause public
nuisance, crime and disorder. In the circumstances I respectfully request that the misgivings I have expressed are given fuil
consideration when appraising this application.

Yours faithfully,

The Licensing Section, Cheshire East Council,

Macclesfield Town Hall, Market Place, Macclesfield, SK10 1DS




Page 73

APPENDIX -8

DEADLINE DATE 18™ APRIL, 2014 _ Abbey Road,

Sandbach,
Cheshire

T AR .
cwn ZUA | TAPR 0

Dear Sir/Madam,
APFPLICATION EOR A PREMISES LICENCE

SANDBACH UNITED COMMUNITY FOOTBALYL CLUB

HIND HEATH. ROAD, SANDBACH, CW11 3LZ

Tt has been noted within local press, despite reassumnées to the contrary, that on 21% March, 2014 Sandbach United Community
Football Club wish to apply for a premises licence.

As a resident within close proximity fo the site in question I-strongly urge you fo give refusal to this application. The grounds
being due to the nunbers who frequent (he venue in guestion, coupled with the young elemend and the unsocial hours guoted as
time spans, give grave cause for concern, It is felt that the granting of a licence wnder the Licensing Act 2003 would cause public
nuisance, crime and disorder. In the circumstances 1 respectfully request that the misgivings [ have expressed are given full
consideralion when appraising this application.

Yours faithfully,

Signed. USRI . Date .. 2. ‘—‘r\ AL

The Licensing Section, Cheshire East Coungil,

Macclesfield Town Hall, Market Place, Macclesfield, SK10 1DS




Page 74
APPENDIX -3

DEADLINE DATE 18™ APRIL, 2014 . Abbey Road,
Sandbach,
Cheshire
cwil WA
Dear Sir/Madam, P
APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE 11 ARR 20U

SANDBACH UNITER COMMUNITY FOOTBALL CLUB

HIND HEATH ROAD, SANDBACH, CW11 317

It has been noted within local press, despife reassurances {0 the contrary, that on 21% March, 2014 Sandbach United Conumunity
Football Club wish to apply for a premises lcence, :

As a resident within close proximity to the site in question I sirongly urge you to give refusal to this application. The grounds
being duc to the numbers who frequent the venne in question, coupled with the young element and the unsocial hours guoted as
tinte spans, give grave cause for concem. It is felt that the granting of a licence uader the Licensing Act 2003 would cause public
nuisance, crime and disorder. In the circumstances I respectfully request that the misgivings I have expressed are given full
congideration when appraising this application.

Yours faithfully,

Signed ..... et e e e Dale L 3’% ’4‘

The Licensing Section, Cheshire East Council,

Macclesfiold Town Hall, Market Place, Macclesficld, SK10 1D5




Page 75
APPENDIX 10

DEADLINE DATE 18™ APRIL, 2014 _ Abbey Road,

Sandbach,
Cheshire
CWIil _;yﬂ%'
Dear Sir/Madam,

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE TTAPR 104

SANDBACH UNITED COMMUNITY FOOTBALL CLUB

HIND HEATH ROAD, SANDBACH, CWil13LZ

1t has been noted within local press, despite reassurances (o the contrary, that on 21* March, 2014 Sandbach United Community
Football Club wish o apply for a premises licence.

As a resident within close proximity 1o the site in quesiion 1 strongly urge you to give refusal to this application. The grounds
being due to the numbers who frequent the venue in question, coupled with the young element and the unsocial hours quoted as
lime spans, give grave cause for concem. It is felt that the granting of a licence under the Licensing Act 2003 would cause public

nuisance, crime and disorder. In the circumstances 1 respectfully request that the misgivings I have expressed are given full
consideration when appraising this application.

Yours faithfully,

Signed . e Date .. Of\w&awu{/

The Licensing Section, Cheshire Bast Council,

Macclesfietd Town Hall, Market Place, Macclesfield, SK10 1DS




Page 76
APPENDIX 11

DEADLINE DATE 18™ APRIL, 2014 Abbey Road,
' éandbacil,
Cheshire
Ccwil 3F1A
Dear Sir/Madam, |

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE

SANDBACH UNITED COMMUNITY FOOTBALL CLUB

HIND HEATH ROAD, SANDBACH, CWil JLZ

Tt has been noted within local press, despite reassurances to the contrary, that on 21 March, 2014 Sandbach United Community
Football Club wish to apply for a premises licence. :

As a resident within close proximity to the sitc in question 1 strongly urge you 1o give refusal to this application. The grounds
being due to the numbers who frequent the venue in question, coupled with the young clement and the unsocial hours quoted as
time spats, give grave cause for concern. It is felt that the granting of a licence under the Licensing Act 2003 would cause public
nuisance, crime and disorder. In the circumstances 1 respectfully request that the misgivings [ have expressed are given full
consideration when appraising this application.

Yours faithfully,

Signed .... e, Date 7o fe- 20k

The Licensing Section, Cheshire Fast Council,

Macclesfield Town Hall, Market Place, Macclesficld, SK10 1DS




Page 77

APPENDIX {2

DEADLINE DATE 18™ APRIL, 2014 Abbey Road,
Sandbach,
Cheghire
cwin BMEL
Dear Sit/Madam, 11 APR 704

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE

SANDBACH UNITED COMMUNITY FOOTBALL CLUB

HIND HEATH ROAD, SANDBACH. CW11 3LZ

Tt has been notec within focal press, despife reassurances 1o the contrary, that on 21 March, 2014 Sandbach United Comrnunity
Football Club wish to apply for a premises hicence.

As a resident within close proximity to the site in question [ strongly urge you to give refusal to this application. The grounds
being due to the numbers who frequent the venue in question, coupled with the young element and the unsocial hours quoted as
time spans, give grave cause for concerm. Tt is felt that the granting of a Hcence under the Licensing Act 2003 would cause public
myisance, crime and disorder. In the circumstances I respectfully request that the misgivings I have expressed are given Full
consideration when appraising this application.

Yours faithfully,

I e Gl 1y

The Licensing Section, Cheshire East Coungil,

Macclesfield Town Hall, Market Place, Macclesfield, SK10 1DS




Page 78

APPENDIX 13

DEADLINE DATE 18™ APRIL, 2014 ___ AbbeyRoad,
Sandbach,
Cheshire
CWii 3R

Dear Sir/Madam,

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE

SANDRACH UNITED COMMUNITY FOOTBALL CLUB 1T APR 204

HIND HEATH ROAD, SANDBACH. CW11 3LZ

Tt has been noted within local press, despite reassurances (o the conirary, that on 21** March, 2014 Sandbach United Community
Footbalt Club wish to apply for a premises licence.

As a resident within close proximity to the site in question 1 strongly urge you {0 give refusal to this application. The grounds
being due to the numbers who frequent the venue in question, coupled with the young element and the unsocial hoors quoted as
time spans, give grave cause for concern. It is felt that the granting of a licence under the Licensing Act 2003 would cause public
nuisance, crime and disorder. In the circumstances 1 respectfully request that the misgivings [ have expressed are given full
consideration when appraising this application.

Yours faithiully,

SEGIEA ... .s e et et s e e Date j”“*“"\L‘r

The Licensing Section, Cheshire East Council,

Macclesfield Town Hall, Market Place, Macclesfield, SK10 1DS




Page 79
APPENDIX 14

DEADLINE DATE 18™ APRIL, 2014 : Abbey Road,
S:;hdbach,
Cheshire
cwir A g
Dear Sir/Madam,
APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE

P1APR 700
SANDBACH UNITED COMMUNITY FOOTBALL CLUB

HIND HEATH ROAD, SANDBACH, CW113L7

It has been noted within local press, despite reassurances to the contrary, that on 21 March, 2014 Sandbach United Community
Football Club wish to apply for a premises licence. :

As a resident within close proximity to the site in question I strongly urge you to give refusal o this application. The grounds
being due to the nombers who frequent the venue in question, coupled with the young element and the unsocial hours quoted as
time spans, give grave cause for concern. It is felt that the granting of a fcence under the Licensing Act 2003 would cause public
nuisance, crime and disorder. In the circumstances I respectfully request that the misgivings { have expressed are given full
consideration when appraising this application.

Yours faithfully,

Signed. Date ......%. ... Bt A
The Licensing Section, Cheshire East Council,

Macclesficld Town Hall, Market Place, Macclesfield, SK10 1DS




Page 80

APPENDIX 15

DEADLINE DATE 18™ APRIL, 2014 Abbey Road,
Sandbach,
Cheshire
cwil SHA
Dear Sir/Madam, T1APR 70%

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE

SANDRACH UNITED COMMUNITY FOOTBALL CLUB

HIND HEATH ROAD, SANDBACH. CW11 3L7Z

1t has been noted within local press, despite reassurances to the conirary, that on 71" March, 2014 Sandbach United Community
Football Club wish to apply for a premises licence.

As a resident within close proximity to the site in question { strongly urge you to give refusat to this application. The grounds
being due to the numbers who frequent the venue in question, coupled with the young clement and the unsocial hours quoted as
time spans, give grave cause for concern. It is felt that the granting of a lcence under the Licensing Act 2003 would cause public
mmisance, crime and disorder. In the circumstances 1 respectfully request that the misgivings I have expressed are given full
consideration when appraising this application.

Yours faithfully,

Signed .

The Licensing Section, Cheshire East Coungil,

Macclesfield Town Hall, Market Place, Macclesfield, SK10 1DS




Page 81
APPENDIX 16

DEADLINE DATE 18™ APRIL, 2014 Abbey Road,
Sandbach,
Cheshire
Cw11 3 HA

Dear SirMadam, 11 4PR 70T

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE

SANDBACH UNITED COMMUNITY FOOTBALL CIUE

HIND HEATH ROAD, SANDBACH. CW11 3LZ

Tt has been noted within local press, despite reassurances to the contrary, that on 21 March, 2014 Sandbach United Community
Football Club wish to apply for a premises licence.

As a resident within close proximity to the site in question 1 strongly urge you to give refusal to this application. The grounds
being due fo the mumbers who frequent the venue in question, coupled with the young element and the unsocial hours guoted as
time spans, give grave cause for concern. It is felt that the granfing of a Hcence under the Licensing Act 2003 would cause public
nnisance, crime and disorder. In the circumstances I respectfully request that the misgivings I bave expressed are given full
consideration when appraising this application.

Yours faithtully,

SIgNEA . i Date .25
The Licensing Section, Cheshire Fast Council,

Macclesfield Town Hall, Market Place, Macclesfield, SK10 1DSs




Page 82

APPENDIX 17

DEADLINE DATE 18™ APRIL, 2014 _ Abbey Road,

Sandbach,

Cheshire

cwil_3HA - 11 APR 70
Dear Si/Madam,

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LECENCE
SANDBACH UNITED COMMUNITY FOOTBALL CILUB

HIND HEATH ROAD, SANDBACH. CW13i3LZ

It has been roted within local press, despite reassurances o the contrary, that on 21% March, 2014 Sandbach United Community
Football Club wish to apply for a premises licence.

As a resident within close proximity fo the site in question Fstrongly urge vou to give refusal to this application. The grounds
being due fo the numbers who frequent the venue in question, coupled with the young element and ihe unsocial hours quoted as
time spans, give grave causc for concern, It is felt that the granting of a lcence under the Licensing Act 2003 would cause public
nuisance, crime and disorder. In the circumstances 1 respectfully request that the misgivings | have expressed are given fil
consideration when appraising this application.

Yours faithfully,

The Licensing Section, Cheshire East Couneil,

Macclesfield Town Hail, Market Place, Macclesfield, SK10 1DS




Page 83

APPENDIX 18

DEADLINE DATE 18™ APRIL. 2014 ) _ Abbey Road,
Sandbach,
Cheshire
CWit 2 [lﬁr-fl -

Dear Sir/Madam,

4 ARR N
AFPLICATION FOR A4 PREMISES LICENCE 11 APR 2074

SANDBACH UNITED COMMYUNITY FOOTBALL CLUB

HIND HEATH.ROAD, SANDBACH, CW11 317

It has been noted within local press, despite reassumnées to the contrary, that on 21" March, 2014 Sandbach United Conununity
Football Ciub wish to apply for a premises licence.

Ag a resident within close proximity to the site in question Fstrongly urge you to give refusal (o this application. The grounds
being due to the numbers who frequent the venue in question, coupled with the yonng eiement and the unsocial hours gooted as
tinie spams, give grave cause for concern. It is folt that the granting of a Hicence under the Licensing Act 2003 would cause public
nuisance, crime and disorder. In the circumstances ] respectfully request that the misgivings 1 have expressed are given Tull
consideration when appraising this application. ;

Yours. faithfully,

Signed . e '. Date g’/‘q" )““{_

The Licensing Section, Cheshire East Council,

Macclesfield Town Hall, Market Place, Macclesfield. SK10 1DS




Page 84

APPENDIX 1§

DEADLINE DATE 187™ APRIL, 2014  Abbey Road,
Sandbach,
Cheshire
cwil_ S NA
Dear Sir/Madam, T1APR 10U

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE

SANDBACH UNITED COMMUNITY FOOTBALL CLUB

HIND BEATH ROAD, SANDBACH. CW11 3LZ

It has been noted within local press, despite reassurances 1o the contrary, that on 21% March, 2014 Sandbach United Community
Football Club wish to apply for a premises licence.

As a resident within close proximity to the site in question I strongly urge you to give refusal to this application. The grounds
being due to the numbers who frequent the venue in question, coupled with the young element and the unsocial hours quoted as
time spans, give grave cause for concern. It is felt that the granting of a licence under the Licensing Act 2003 would cause public
nuisance, crime and disorder. In the circumstances I respectfully request that the misgivings I have expressed are given full
consideration when appraising this appiication,

Yours faithfully,

S —— S SN

The Licensing Section, Cheshire East Coltheil,

Macclesfield Town Hall, Market Place, Macclesficld, SK10 1DS




Page 85
APPENDIX %0

DEADLINE DATE 18" APRIL, 2014 | _ Abbey Road,
Sandbach,
Cheshire
CwWll i{( /‘lr’
Dear Sir/Madam, o L
APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE P14

SANDBACH UNITED COMMUNITY FOOTBALL CLUB

HIND HEATH ROAD, SANDBACH. CW1l1 3LZ

It has been noted within local press, despite reassurances to the contrary, thaton 2 1 March, 2014 Sandbach United Community
Football Club wish to apply for a premises licence.

As a resident within close proximity to the site in question I strongly urge you to give refusal to this application. The grounds
being due to the numbers who frequent the venue in question, coupled with the young element and the unsocial hours quoted as
time spans, give grave cause for concern. It is felt that the granting of a licence under the Licensing Act 2003 would cause public
npuisance, crime and disorder. In the circumstances 1 respectfully request that the misgivings I have expressed are given full
consideration when appraising this application.

Yours faithfully,

- e e S

The Licensing Sectiofl, Cheshire East Council,

Macclesfield Town Hall, Market Place, Macclesfield, SK10 1DS




Page 86
APPENDIX 1

DEADLINE DATE 18™ APRIL, 2014 ‘ _ Abbey Road,
Sandbach,
Cheshire
cwnt SNA

Dear Sir/Madam,

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE P 1 APR 20U

SANDBACH UNITED COMMUNITY FOOTBALL CLUB

HIND HEATH ROAD, SANDBACH, (W11 JLZ

it has been noted within tocal press, despite reassurances tar the contrary, that on 2 1* March, 2014 Sandbach United Conununity
Football Club wish to apply for a premises licence.

As a resident within close proximity to the site in question I strongly urge you to give tefusal (o this application. The grounds
being due to the numbers who frequent the venue in question, coupled with the young clement and the unsocial hours quoted as
{ime spans, give grave cause for concern, It is felt (hat the granting of a licence under the Licensing Act 2003 would cause public
nuisance, crime and disorder. In the circumstances I respectfutly request that the risgivings I have expressed are given full
consideration when appraising this application.

Yours faithlully,

Signed .. e Date 8"""“‘]’

The Licensing Section, Cheshire East Councll,

Macclesficld Town Hall, Market Place, Macclesfield, SK10 1DS




Page 87

DEADLINE DATE 18™ APRIL, 2014

Dear SirfMadam,

APPENDIX 27

_ Abbey Road,
Sandbach,

Cheshire

owil JHA 11 4PR 70U

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE

SANDBACH UNITED COMMUNITY FOOTBALL CLUB

HIND HEATH ROAD, SANDBACH. CW11 3LZ

It has been noted within local press, despite reassurances to the contrary, that on 21% March, 2014 Sandbach United Commumity

Football Club wish to apply for a premises licence.

As a resident within close proximity to the site in question 1 strongly urge you to give refusal to this application. The grounds
being due to the nusbers who frequent the venue in question, coupled with the young element and the unsocial hours quoted as

time spans, give grave cause for concemn. It is felt that the granting

of a licence ander the Licensing Act 2003 would cause public

nuisance, crime and disorder. In the circuinstances 1 respectfully request that the misgivings I have expressed are given full

consideration when appraising this application.

Yours faithfiully,

Signed ... e Date ....7...... b

The Licensing Sectimh, Cheshire East Council,

Macclesfield Town Hall, Market Place, Macclesfield, SK10 DS




Page 88
APPENDIX 23

DEADLINE DATE 18™ APRIL, 2014 Abbey Road,
Sandbach,
Cheshire
CWil 6‘%5(

Dear Sir/Madam,

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE

SANDBACH UNITED COMMUNITY FOOTBALL CLUB 11 APR I

HIND HEATH ROAD, SANDBACH. CWil 3LZ

Tt has been noted within local press, despite reassurances to the contrary, that on 21¥ March, 2014 Sandbach United Community
Football Club wish to apply for a premises licence.

As a resident within close proximity to the site in question I strongly urge you to give refusal to this application. The grounds
being due to the mumbers who frequent the venue in question, coupled with the young element and the msecial hours gquoted as
time spans, give grave cause for concern. It is felt that the granting of a licence under the Licensing Act 2003 would cause public
puisance, crime and disorder. In the cireumstances I respectfully request that the misgivings I have expressed are given full
consideration when appraising this application.

Yours faithinlly,

Signed ... e DA ©ooereees e
The Licensing Section, Cheshire East Council,

Macclesfield Town Hall, Market Place, Macclesfield, SK10 105




Page 89

APPENDIX 24

DEADLINE DATE 18"% APRIL, 2014 Abbey Road,

Sandbach,

Cheshire

cwit _3HA SRV ¥
Dear Sir/Madam, 11 &PR 20U

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE

SANDBACH UNITED COMMUNITY FOOTBALL CLUB

HIND HEATH ROAD, SANDBACH. CW11 3LZ

it has been noted within local press, despite reassurances to the contrary, that on 21" March, 2014 Sandbach United Community
Football Club wish to apply for a premises licence.

As a resident within close proximity to the site in question I strongly urge you to give refosal to this application. The grounds
being due to the numbers who frequent the venue in question, coupled with the young element and the unsocial hours quoied as
time spans, give grave cause for concern. It is felt that the granting of a licence under the Licensing Act 2003 would cause public
nuisance, crime and disorder. In the circumstances I respectfully request that the misgivings | have expressed are given full
consideration when appraising this application.

Yours faithfully,

The Licensing Section, Cheshire East Councii,

Macclesfield Town Hall, Market Place, Macclesficld, SK10 1DS




Page 90
APPENDIX 23

DEADLINE DATE 18™ APRIL, 2014 Abbey Road,
Sandbach,
Cheshire
cwil __ 3HA

Dear Sir/Madam,

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE

SANDBACH UNITED COMMUNITY FOOTBALL CLUB 11 APR 70U

HIND HEATH ROAD, SANDBACH, CW11 3LZ

Tt has been noted within local press, despite reassurances (0 the contrary, that on 2 1* March,” 2014 Sandbach United Commmanity
Foothall Club wish to apply for a premises lcence.

As a resident within close proximity to the site in question 1 strongly urge you to give refusal to this application. The grounds
being due to the numbers who frequent {he venue in question, coupled with the young element and the unsocial hours guoted as
time spans, give grave cause for concer. Tt is felt that the granting of a licence under the Licensing Act 2003 would cause public

nuisance, crime and disorder. In the circumstances 1 respectfutly request that the misgivings 1 have expressed are given full
consideration when appraising this application.

Yours faithfully,

Signed . e Date ... .0 LN
The Licens niSec‘{ion, Cheshire Fast Council,

Macclesfield Town Hall, Masket Place, Macclesfield, SK10 DS




Page 91

APPENDIX 2§

DEADLINE DATE 18™ APRIL, 2014 _ _ Abbey Road,
Sandbach,
Cheshire
cwit S A.
Dear Sir/Madar, 11 APR 704

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE

SANDBACH UNITED COMMUNITY FOOTBALL CLUB

HIND HEATH ROAD, SANDBACH. CW11 3LZ

Tt has been noted within local press, despite reassurances to the contrary, that oit 21% March, 2014 Sandbach United Community
Football Club wish to apply for a premises licence.

As 2 tesident within close proximity to the site in question T strongly urge you to give refusal to this application. The grounds
being due to the numbers who frequent the venue in question, coupled with the young clement and the unsocial hours quoted as
time spans, give grave cause for concern, It is felt that the granting of a licence under the Licensing Act 2003 would cause public
nuisance, crime and disorder. In the circumstances 1 respectfully request that the misgivings I have expressed are given fall
consideration when appraising this application.

Yours faithfully,

The Licensing Section, Cheshire Hast Council,

Macclesfield Town Hall, Market Place, Macclesfield, SK10 1DS




Page 92
APPENDIX 27

DEADLINE DATE 187" APRIL, 2014 __ Abbey Road,
Sandbach,
Cheshire
cwit AWA

Dear Sir/Madam,

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE

SANDBACH UNITED COMMUNITY FOOTBALL CLUB 11 AFR 201

HIND BEATH ROAD, SANDBACH. CW11 3LZ

1t has becn noted within local press, despite reassurances (o the contrary, {hat on 21 March, 2014 Sandbach United Community
Football Club wish to apply for a premises licence.

As a resident within close proximity to the site in question I strongly urge you to give refuisal to this application, The grounds
being due to the numbers who frequent the venue in question, coupled with the young element and the unsocial hours quoted as
time spans, give grave cause for concern. It is felt that the granting of a Hoeence under the Licensing Act 2003 would cause public
nuisance, crime and disorder. In the circumstances I respectfully request that the misgivings 1 have expressed are given full
consideration when appraising this application.

Yours faithtully,

Signed . SO Date o1 M. D@y
The Licensing Section, Cheshire East Council,

Macclesfield Town Hall, Market Place, Macclesfield, SK10 1DS




Page 93

APPENDIX 28

DEADLINE DATE 18™ APRIL, 2014 ___ Abbey Road,
Sandbach,
Cheshire
cwi S HA

Dear Sir/Madam,

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE 11 4PR 70

SANDBACH UNITED COMMUNITY FOOTBALL CLUB

HIND BEATH ROAD, SANDBACH. CW113LZ

Tt has been noted within local press, despite reassuratces to fhe contrary, that on 21% March, 2014 Sandbach United Community
Foothball Club wish to apply for a premises licence.

Ae a resident within close progimity to the site in questiont I strongly urge you to give refusal to this application. The grounds
being duc to the numbers who frequent the venue in question, coupled with the young element and the unsocial hours quoted as
time spans, give grave cause for concern. It is felt that the granting of a licence under the Licensing Act 2003 wonld cause public

nuisance, crime and disorder. In the circumstances 1 regpectfully request that the misgivings I have expressed are given full
consideration when appraising this application.

Yours faithfally,

Signed ... e Date \g’_ Af%ix& f -

The Licensing Section, Cheshire East Cé:yéil,

Macclesfield Town Hatl, Market Place, Macclesfield, SK101DS




Page 94
APPENDIX 29

DEADLINE DATE 18™ APRIL, 2014 ___ Abbey Road,
Sandbach,

Cheshire

CW1l éﬁ}ig

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE

Dear Sir/Madam,

: 11 APR 10k
SANDBACH UNITED COMMUNITY FOOTBALL CLUB

HIND HEATH ROAD, SANPBACH. CW113LZ

Tt has been noted within local press, despite reassurances 1o the contrary, that on 21% March, 2014 Sandbach United Community
Yootball Club wish to apply for a premises licence. :

As a resident within close proximity to the sitc in question I strongly urge you 16 give refusal to this application, The grounds
being due to the numbers who frequent the venue in question, coupled with the young clement and the unsocial hours quoted as

(ime spans, give grave cause for concern. It is felt that the granting of 4 ticence under the Licensing Act 2003 would cause public
nuisance, critne and disorder. In the circumstances 1 respectfully request that the misgivings I have expressed are given [ull
consideration when appraising (his application.

Yours faihfully,

Signed .. e Date gl"’i) ......

The Licensing Section, Cheshire East Council,

Macclesfield Town Hall, Market Place, Macclesfield, SK10 1DS




Page 95

APPENDIX 3 {

DEADLINE DATE 18™ APRIL, 2014 _ Abbey Road,
Sandbach,
Cheshire

CwW11 3 |- ,{3.

Dear SirMadam, L1 APR 0
APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE

SANDBACH UNITED COMMUNITY FOOTBALL CLUB

HIND HEATH ROAD, SANDBACH. CW113LZ

11 has been noted within loca) press, despite reassurances 1o the conlrary, that om 2 ™ March, 2014 Sandbach United Community
Football Club wish to apply for a premises Hcence.

As a resident within close proximity to the site in questiosy I strongly urge you to give rofusal to this application. The grounds
being due to the nunbers who frequent the venus in question, coupled with the young element and the unsocial houars quoted as
time spans, give grave cause for concern. It is felt that the granting of a licence ander the Licensing Act 2003 would cause public
nuisance, crime and disorder. In the circumstances I respectfully request that the misgivings [ have expressed are given full

consideration when appraising this application.

Yours faithiully,

The Licensing Section, Cheshire East Coungcil,

Macclesfield Town Hall, Market Place, Macclesfield, SK.10 1DS




Page 96
APPENDIX 71
DEADLINE DATE 18™ APRIL. 2014 _ Abbey Road,
Sandbach,
Cheshire
cwil 3HA
Dear Sir/Madam, SRR
APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE

SANDBACH UNITED COMMUNITY FOOTBALL CLUB

HIND HEATH ROAR, SANBBACH. CWii3LL

it has been noted within focal press, despile reassurances to the contrary, ihat on 217 March, 2014 Sandbach United Conununity
Football Club wish to apply for a preraises licence. :

As a resident within close proximity fo the site in guestion 1 strongly urge you to give refusal to this application, The prounds

being due lo the nunibers who frequent the venue jn guestion, coupled with the young clement and the unsocial hours guoted as
time spans, give grave cause for concern. It is felt that the granting of a licence under the Licensing Act 2003 would cause public
nuisance, crime and disorder. In the circimstances | respect{uily request that the nisgivings 1 have expressed are given full
consideration when appraising this application.

Yours faithfnlly,

Stgned oo e Date Zﬂfﬁ/flﬂﬂ/ﬂa"é‘

The Licensing Secction, Chechirs East Council,

Macclesfield Town Hall, Market Place, Macclesfield, SK10 1D6




Page 97
APPENDIX 772

DEADLINE DATE 18" APRIL, 2014 _ Abbey Road,
Sandbach,
Cheshire
cwii 2 HA
Dear Siv/Madam,
APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE

FTAPR 200
SANDBACH UNITED COMMUNITY FOOTBALL CLUB

HIND HEATH ROAD, SANDBACH, CW1131.7

1t has been noted within local press, despiie reassurances to the contrary, that on 21" March. 2014 Sandbach United Commmnity
Football Club wish to apply for a premises Heenee. ~

As a resident within close proximity to the site in question I strongly urge you to give refusal to this application. The grounds
being due to the numbers who frequent the venue in question, coupled with the young element and the unsocial hours quoted as
(ime spans, give grave cause for coricern. It is felt that the granting of a Hcence under the Licensing Act 2003 would cause public
nuisance, crime and disorder. Tn the circumstances I respectfully request that the misgivings I have expressed are given full
consideration when appraising this application.

Yours faithfnlly,

™ Ani 2o

\

Signed ..... e e e e Date
The Licensing Section, Cheshire East Council,

Macclesficld Town Hall, Market Place, Macclesfield, 8K10 1D3




Page 98
APPENDIX 33

DEADLINE DATE 18™ APRIL, 2014 _ Abbey Road,
Sandbach,
Cheshire
cwil S WA

Dear Sir/Madam,

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISKS LICENCE

SANDBACH UNITED COMMUNITY FOOTBALL CLUB 11 APR 104

HIND HEATH ROAD, SANDBACH, CW11 314

It has been noted within local press, despife reassurances to the contrary, that on 21" March, 2014 Sandbach United Conununity
Football Club wish to apply for a premises licence. ‘

As a resident within close proximity to the site in question I strongly urge you to give refusal fo this application, The grounds
being due to the numbers who frequent the venue in question, coupled with the young element and the unsocial hours quoted as
timne spans, give grave cause for concern. It is felt that the granting of a licence under the Licensing Act 2003 would canse public

nuisance, crime and disorder. In the circumstances I respectfully request that the misgivings I bave expressed are given full
consideration when appraising this application.

Yours faithfully,

Signed ...oooooeen Date ... 0 b
The Licensing Section, Cheshire East Couneil™—._

Macclesfield Town Hall, Market Place, Macclesfield, SK16 1D5S




Page 99

APPENDIX 74

DEADLINE DATE 18™ APRIL, 2014 ___ Abbey Road,
Sandbach,
Cheshire
CWIl S \\BX
Dear Sir/Madam,
APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE
SANDBACH UNITED COMMUNITY FOOTBALYL CLYB

HIND HEATH.ROAD, SANDBACH, CW11 317

it has been noted within local press, despite reassuxanc':es to the contrary, that on 21" March, 2014 Sandbach United Community
Football Chb wish 1o apply for a prenuises licence.

As a restdent within close proximity to the site in Question Istrongly urge you to give refusal to this application. The grounds
betng duc fo the rumbers who frequent the venue in question, coupled with the young element and the unsocial hours quoted as
time spans, give grave causc for concern. Tt is felt thai the granting of a licence under the Licensing Act 2003 would cause public
nuisance, crime and disorder. In the circumstances 1 respectfully request that the misgivings | have expressed are given full
consideration when appraising this application,

Yours faithfully,

Signed ... e, l. Date <g \\(‘ .....

The Licensing Section, Cheshire East Council,

Macclesfield Town Hall, Market Place, Macclesfield, SK10 IDS




Page 100
APPENDIX 33

DEADLINE DATE 18™ APRIL, 2014 _ Abbey Road,
Sandbach,

(Cheshire

CW1l 45#—@\'

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE

Dear Sir/Madam,

SANDBACH UNITED COMMUNITY FOOTBALL CLAEB

HIND HEATH ROAD, SANDBACH. CW11 3E.7, T 1APR 704

It has been noted within local press, despite reassurances o the contrary, that on 2 1 March, 2014 Sandbach United Community
Football Club wish to apply for a premises licence.

As a resident within close proximity to the site in question I strongly urge you to give refusal to this application. The grounds
peing due to the numbers who frequent the venue in question, coupled with the young element and the unsocial hours quoted as
time spans, give grave cause for concern. It is felt that the granting of a licence under the Licensing Act 2003 would cause public
nuisance, crime and disorder. In the circumstances 1 respectfully request that the misgivings I have expressed are given foll
consideration when appraising this application.

Vours faithfully,

SHEOEA oot et oo Date %"\‘JC"\\"\'

The Licensing Section, Cheshire Hast Council,

Macclesfield Town Hall, Market Place, Macclesfield, SK10 1DS




Page 101
APPENDIX 36

DEADLINE DATE 18™ APRIL, 2014 " abbey vt
Sandbach,
Cheshire
cwil LA

Dear SirMadam,

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE

1 4PR 0%
SANDBACH UNITED COMMUNITY FOOTBALL CLUE

HIND HEATH ROAD, SANDBACH. CWil 3LZ

It has been noted within Tocal press, despite rcassurances o the contrary, thaton 2 1" March, 2014 Sandbach United Community
Football Club wish (o apply for & premises ficence.

As a resident within close proximity fo the site in question [ strongly urge you 1o give refusal to this application, The grounds
being due to the numbers who frequent {he venue in guestion, coupled with the young clement and the unsocial houss quoted as
time spans, give grave causc for concern. it is felt that the granting of a licence under the Licensing Act 2003 would cause public
nuisance, crime and disorder. In the circumstances I respectfully reguest that the misgivings I have expressed are given full
consideration when appratsing this application.

Yours faithfutly,

Signed ... e Date g ..“.”\'fl.?.‘.‘.‘ii .................

The Licensing Scction, Cheshire East Council,

Macciesficld Town Hall, Markel Place, Macclesfield, SK10 1DS




Page 102
APPENDIX 37

DEADLINE DATE 18™ APRIL, 2014 _ Abbey Road,
Sandbach,
Cheshire
CW11 344

Dear Sir/Madam,

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE

SANDBACH UNITED COMMUNITY FOOTBALL CLUB T1AR 20U

HIND HEATH ROAD, SANDBACH. CW131 3LZ

Tt has been noted within local press, despite reassurances to the contrary, that on 21% March, 2014 Sandbach United Community
Football Club wish to apply for a premises licence.

As a resident within close proximity to the site in guestion I strongly urge you 1o give refusal to this application. The grounds
being due to the numbers who frequent the venue in question, coupled with the young element and the unsocial hours quoted as
time spans, give grave cause for concern. It is felt that the granting of a licence under the Licensing Act 2003 would cause public
nuisance, crime and disorder, In the circumstances I respectfully request that the misgivings I have expressed are given full
consideration when appraising this application.

Yours faithfaily,

Signed

The &eusing Section, Cheshire East Council,
Macclesfield Town Hall, Market Place, Macclesfield, SK10 1DS




Page 103
APPENDIX 78

DEADLINE DATE 18™ APRIL, 2014 ___ Abbey Road,
Sandbach,
Cheshire
cwit 3 i{R
Dear Sir/Madam, T14PR 704

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE

SANDBACH UNITED COMMUNITY FOOTBALL CLUB

IHIND HEATH ROAD, SANDBACH, CWil 3LZ

[t has been voted within local press, despite reassurances to the contrary, that on 21" March, 2014 Sandbach United Community
Football Club wish to apply for 2 premises licence,

As a resident within close proximity to the site in question I strongly urge you to give refusal to this application, The grounds
being due to the numbers who frequent the venue in question, coupled with the young element and the unsocial hours quoted as
tine spaus, give grave cause for concern, It is felt that the granting of a licence under the Licensing Act 2003 would cause public
nuisance, crime and disorder. In the circumstances I respectfully request that the misgivings ¥ have expressed are given fisll
consideration when appraising (his application.

Yours faithfuly,

Sgaed L. Date ... .. aIL\\ \ L\‘

Fhe Licensing Section, Cheshire East Council,

Viacclesfield Town Hall, Market Place, Macclesfield, K10 1DS




Page 104

APPENDIX 339

DEADLINE DATE 18™ APRIL, 2014 ... Abbey Road,

Sandbach,
Cheshire
cwil SHA

Dear Sir/Madam, T1APR 7%

APFLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE

SANDBACH UNITED COMMUNITY FOOTBALL CLYUB

HIND HEATH. ROAD, SANDBACH, CW11 517

it has been noted within local press, despite reassumn('-:es to the contrary, that on 21% March, 2014 Sandbach United Community
Football Club wish to apply for a premises licence.

As a resident within close proximity to the site in question T-strongly urge you to give refusal to this application. The grounds
being due to the numbers who frequent the venue in question, coupled with the young element and the unsocial hours quoted as
time spans, give grave cause for concern. It is felt that the granting of a licence under (he Licensing Act 2003 would cause public
nuisance, crime and disorder. In the circumstances I respectfully request that the misgivings T have expressed are given full
constderation when appraising this application.

Yours faithfully,

Signed OO URRR PRSP Date oo
The Licensing Section, Cheshire East Council,

Macclesfield Town Hall, Market Place, Macclesfield, SK10 D8




Page 105
APPENDIX 40

DEADLINE DATE 18™ APRIL, 2014 . Abbey Road,
S:;;xdbaclg
Cheshire
cwil XA
Dear Sur/Madam,
APPLICATION YOR A PREMISES LICENCE

SANDBACH UNITED COMMUNITY FOOTBALL CLUB

114PR 1
HIND HEATH ROAD. SANDBACH, CW11 3L.Z

11 has been noted within local press, despite reassurances o the contrary, that on 21" March, 2014 Sandbach United Conununity
Football Club wigh to apply for a premises licence. :

As a resident within close proximity to the site in question I strongly urge you to give refusal to this application, The grounds
being due to the numbers who frequent the venue in question, coupled with the young element and the vnsocial hours quoted as
lime spans, give grave cause for concern. It is felt that the granting of a licence under the Licensing Act 2003 would cause public
nuisance, crime and diserder. In the clrcumstances I respectfudly request that the misgivings I have expiessed are given full
consideration when appraising this application.

Yours fatthfuslly,

Signed ... Date ... 0 L. .S
The Licensing Section, Cheshire East Council,

Macclesfield Town Hall, Market Place, Macclesfield, SK10 1DS




Page 106
APPENDIX 41

| SEADLINE DATE 18™ APRIL, 2014 | _ Abbey Road,
Sandbach,
Cheshire
CW1l
Dear SirMadarm,

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE

11 APR 0%
SANDBACH UNITED COMMUNITY. FOOTBALL CLUB

HIND HEATH ROAD, SAR DBACH, CW1i13LZ

It has been noted within local press, despile 1eassurances to the contrary, that on 21% March, 2014 Sandbach United Commun Hy
Football Club wish to apply for a prenises licence.

As a resident within close proximity to the site in question I strongly urge you 1o give refusal o this application. The grounds
being due to the smnbers who frequent the venuc in question, coupled with the young clement and the unsocial hours quoted as
tine spans, give grave Causc for concern. It is felt that the granting of & licence upder the Licensing Act 2603 would cause public
nuisance, crime and disorder, Tn the circumstances I respectfully request that the misgivings [ have expressed are given ful
consideration when appraising this application.

Yours faithfully,

Signed . s Date 7%((/’ .........

The Licensing Scctioﬁ;«éheshire Fast Council,

Macclesfictd Town Hall, Masket Place, Macclesfield, SK10 1DS




Page 107

ABPPENDIX 4.2

DEADLINE DATE 18™ APRIL, 2014 . AbbeyRoad,
Sandbach,
Cheshire
cwi JHA
Dear Shr/Madam, 11 APR 70U

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE

SANDBACH UNITED COMMUNITY FGOTBALL CLUB

HIND HEATH ROAD, SANDBACH. CW11 3L.Z

It has been noted within focal press, despite reassurances 1o the contrary, that on 21" March, 2014 Sandbach United Community
Football Club wish to apply for a premises licence.

As a resident within close proximity to the site in question I strongly urge you to give refusal to this application. The grovnds
being due to the numbers who frequent the venue in question, coupled with the young element and the unsocial hours quoted as
time spans, give grave cause for concern. It is felt that the granting of a licence under the Licensing Act 2003 would cause public
nuisance, crime and disorder. In the circumstances I respectfully request that the misgivings T have expressed are given full
consideration when appraising this application.

Yours faithinlly,
Stpned Datcz’/éf/ /LF— ............
"The Licensing Section, Cheshire East Council,

Macclesfield Town Hall, Market Place, Macclesfield, SK10 1DS




Page 108
APPENDIX 43

DEADLINE DATE 18™ APRIL, 2014 Abbey Road,
éandbach,
Cheshire
cwi SHA

Drear Sir/Madam,

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE

SANDBACH UNITED COMMUNITY FOOTBALL CLUB 11 AvR 70

HIND HEATH ROAR, SANDBACH, CW11 317

It Tws been noted within local press, despite reassurances to the contrary, that on 21" March, 2014 Sandbach United Community
Faotball Cleb wish to apply for a premises licence. ‘

As a resident within close proximity o the site in question T strongly urge you to give refusal to this application. The grounds
being due to the numbers who frequent the venue in question, coupled with the young element and the unsocial hours quoted as
time spans, give grave cause for concers. It is felt that the granting of a licence under the Licensing Act 2003 would cause public

nuisance, crime and disorder. Tn the circumsiances I respecifully request that the niisgivings I have expressed are given full
consideration when appraising this application.

Yours faithfully,

Signdd e Date .=l F o,
The Licensing Section, Cheshire East Council,

Macclesfield Town Hali, Market Place, Macclesfield, SK10 1D§




Page 109

APPENDIX ¢ 4

DEADLINE DATE 18™ APRIL 2014 _ Abbey Road,

Sandbach,
Cheshire

CWII_34R S
Dear Sir/Madam, FTApp 0
APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE
SANDBACH UNITED COMMUNITY FOOTBALL CLUB

HIND HEATH ROAD, SANDBACH. CW11 317,
March, 2014 Sandbach United Commmunity

ft has been noted within local press, despite reassurances to the contrary, that on 21%

Football Club wish to apply for a premises licence,

As a resident within cloge Proximity to the site in question I strongly wrge vou o give refusal to thig application. The grounds
being due to the numbers who frequent the venue in question, coupled with the young element and the unsocial hours quoted as
time spans, give grave cause for concermn. It is felt that the granting of a licence under the Licensing Act 2003 would cause public
nuisance, crime and disorder, In the circumstances 1 respectfully request that the misgivings I have expressed are given full
consideration when appraising this application,

Yours fai thiully,

vgned .

e

“he Licensing Section, Cheshire Fast Councije>

facclesfield Town Hall, Market Place, Macclesfield, SK 10 18




Page 110

APPENDIX 4 5

FADLINE DATE 18™ APRIL, 2014 Abbey Road,

Sandbach,
Cheshire
cwil LHiS
year Sir/Madam, 1 1APR 0%

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE

SANDBACH UNITED COMMUNIYY FOOTBALL CLUB

HIND HEATH ROAD, SANDBACH. CW11 3LZ

[t has been noted within tocal press, despite reassurances to the contrayy, that on 21" March, 2014 Sandbach United Copumurnily
Football Club wish to apply for a prentises licence.

As a resident within close proxiwmity to the site in question 1 strongly urge you to give refusal to this application. The grounds
being duc to the mumbers who frequent the venue in gquestion, coupled with the young clement and the unsocial hours quoted as
{ime spans, give grave cause for concern. It is felt that the granting of a licence under the Licensing Act 2003 would cause public

miisance, crime and disorder, In (he circumsiances 1 respectfully request that the misgivings { have expressed are given full
consideration when appraising this application.

Yours faithfully,

Signed . s Date 2;535‘4”39—“"30(4‘9 .

The Licensing Section, Cheshire East Council,

wacclesficld Town Hall, Market Place, wiacclesfield, SK 10 1DS




Page 111
APPENDIX 4 €
DEADLINE DATE 18™ APRIL, 2014 Abbey Road,

Sandbach,

Cheshire

cwit 3 BB
Dear Sir/Madam,

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE

SANDBACH UNITED COMMUNITY FOOTBALL CIUB 11 APR 01

HIND HEATH ROAD, SANDBACH. CW11 317

1t has been noted within local press, despite reassurances to the contrary, that on 21 March, 2014 Sandbach United Community
Football Club wish to apply for a premises licence.

As a resident within close proximity to the site in question 1 sirongly urge you to give refusal lo this application. The grounds
being due to the nurubers who {requent the venue in question, coupled with the young clement and the unsocial howrs quoted as
time spans, give grave cause for concern. Itis felt that the granting of a licence under tie Licensing Act 2003 would cause public
auisance, crime and disorder. In the circtimstances 1 respectfully request that the misgivings f have expressed are given full
consideration when appraising this application.

Yours faithfully,

The Licensing Scction, Cheshire East Council,

Macclesficld Town Hall, Market Place, Macclesfield, SK10 1D8




Page 112

APPENDIX &7
DEADLINE DATE 18™ APRIL, 2014 Abbey Road,
Sandbach,

Cheshire

CWil _Tra

i
b

Dear Sir/Madam,

11 APR 23U
APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE :

SANDBACH UNITED COMMUNITY FOOTBALL CLUB

HIND HEATH ROAD, SANDBACH, CWI1 3LZ,

it has been noted within Jocal press, despite reassurances to the contrary, that on 21% March, 2014 Sandbach United Communily
Football Club wish to apply for 4 premises licence.

As g resident within close proximity to the site in guestion I sirongly urge you to give refusal to this application. The grounds
being due to the numbers who frequent the venue in question, coupled with the young element and the unsocial hours quoted as
lime spans, give grave cause for concern, It is felt that (he granting of a licence under the Licensing Act 2003 would cause public
nuisance, crime and disorder. In the circumstances | respectfully request that the misgivings I have expressed arc given full
:onsideration when appraising this application.

Yours faithfully,

Sgned Date ... .. 'L/L‘(Lq‘ ..............

lhe Licensing Section, Cheshire Fast Couneil,

Aacclesfield Town Hall, Market Place, Macclesficid, SK10 1DS




Page 113

APPENDIX 48
DEADLINE DATE 18™ APRIL, 2014 __"Abbey Road,

Sandbach,
Cheshire

cwii_ 3HA

Dear Sir/Madam,

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE

T TARR 70%
SANDBACH UNITED COMMUNITY FOOTBALL CLUR

HIND HEATH ROAD. SANDBACH, CW11 31.7Z

1t has been noted within local press, despiie reassurances to the contrary, that on 21" March, 2014 Sandbach United Community
Football Club wish to apply for a premises licence.

As a resident within close proximity (o the site in question I strongly urge yon to give refusal to this application. The grounds
being due to the numbers who frequent the venue in question, coupled with the young element and the unsocial hours quoted as
time spans, give grave cause for concern, It is felt that the granting of a licence under the Licensing Act 2003 would cause public
nuisance, crime and disorder. In the circumstances I respectfully request that the misgivings I have expressed are given fuil
consideration when appraising this application,

Yours faithfully,

Signed ... Date J\/it/(c(

The Licensing Scction, Cheshire East Council,

Magcclesfield Town Hall, Market Place, Macclesfield, SK10 1DS




Page 114
APPENDIX 49

JEADLINE DATE 18™ APRIL, 2014 ‘ Abbey Road,
Sandbach,
Cheshire
cwii 3 nK

Dear Sit/Madarn,

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE

T 1APR T0%
SANDBACH UNITED COMMUNITY FOOTBALL CLUB

HIND HEATH ROAD, SANDBACH. CW11 3LZE

1t has been noted within Jocal press, despite reassurances to the contrary, that on 11" March, 2014 Sandbach United Comumnunily
Football Club wish to apply for a premises licence.

As a residont within close proximity fo the site i question I strongly urge you to give refusal to this application. The grounds
being due to the numbers who frequent the venue in question, coupled with the young clement and the unsocial hours quoted as
time spans, give grave cause for concer. It is felt that the granting of a licence under the Licensing Act 2003 would cause public
nuisance, crime and disorder, In the circumsiances I respectfully request that the misgivings I have expressed are given full
consideration when appraising this application.

Yours faithfully,

Sighed ... s Date 3/%“\{’ .............

The Liceusing Section, Cheshire East Counncit,

Macclesfield Town Hall, Market Place, Macclesfield, SK 10 1D5




Page 115

APPENDIX 510

YEADLINE DATE 18™ APRIL, 2014 _ Abbey Road,
Sandbach,
Cheshire
cwii SHR.

Jear Six/Madam,

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE

11 APR 200
SANDBACH UNITED COMMUNITY FOOTBALE CLUB

HIND BEATH ROAD, SANDBACH. CWil 314

It has been noted within local press, despite reassurances @ (he contrary, that on 21 March, 2014 Sandbach United Community
Football Club wish to apply for a premises licence.

As a resident within close proximity to the site in question | strongly urge you to give refusal to this application. The grounds
being due to the numbers who frequent the venue in question, conpled with the young clement and the unsocial hours quoted as
{ime spans, give grave cause [or Concern. It is felt that the granting of a licence under the Licensing Act 2003 would cause public
nuisance, crime and disorder. In the circumstances I respectfully request that the misgivings 1 have expressed are given full
consideration when appraising this application.

Yours faithfally,

SIEOEH oo Date gi‘—-}-}}q’-

The Licensing Section, Cheshire East Council,

Macclesfield Town Hall, Market Place, Macclesficld, SK10 DS




Page 116

APPENDIX 5 1

DEADLINE DATE 18™ APRIL, 2014 Abbey Road,
Sandbach,
Cheshire
cwit 3 HEA.

Dear Sir/Madam,

APPELICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE

FTAmR oo
SANDBACH UNITED COMMUNITY FOOTBALL CLUB

HIND HEATH ROAD. SANDBACH. CW11 307

Tt has been noted within local press, despite reassurances to the contrary, that on 21" March, 2014 Saudbach United Community
Football Club wish to apply for a premises licence.

As a resident within close proximity to the sife in question [ strongly urge you to give refiisal to this application. The grounds
being due to the numbers who frequent the venue in guestion, coupled with the young element and the unsocial hours quoted as
time spans, give grave cause for concern, It is felt that the granting of a lcence under the Licensing Act 2003 would cause public
nuisance, crime and disorder. In the circumstances I respecifully request that the misgivings I have expressed are given full
consideration when appraising this application.

Yours faithfully,

The Licensing Section, Cheshire East Council,

Macclesfield Town Hall, Market Place, Macclesfield, SK10 1DS




Page 117

. i
APPENDIX 34
DEADLINE DATE 18" APRIL, 2014 Abbev Road,

éandbach,
Cheshire
CW11_3 Hf .
Dear Sir/Madam,
APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE

11 APR 10%
SANDBACH UNITER COMMUNITY FOOTBALL CLUB

HIND HEATH ROAD, SANDBACH, CWii 3LZ

It has been noied within Jocal press, Gespite reassurances to the contrary, that on 21 March, 2014 Sandbach United Community
Football Club wish to apply for a premises licence, '

As a resident within close proxiniity to the site in question I strongly urge you to give refusal to this application. The grounds
being duc to the numbers who frequent (he venue in question, coupled with the young element and the nnsocial hours quoted as
time spans, give grave cause for concern. It is felt that fhe granting of a licence under the Licensing Act 2003 would cause public

nuisance, crime and disorder. In the circumstances I respectfuily request that the misgivings | have expressed ave given full
consideration when appraising this application.

Yours faithfifly, /(’ Jass el .,

Signed ... Date b,LP~iLh

The Licensing Section, Cheshire East Couneil,

Macclesfield Town Hall, Market Flace, Macclesfield, SK10 108




Page 118
APPENDIX 53

DEADLINE DATE 18™ APRIL, 2014

_ Abbey Road,
Sandbach,
Cheshire
cwil VL.
Dear Sir/Madam,

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE

SANDBACH UNITED COMMUNITY FOOTBALL CLUB 11 APR 0%

HIND HEATH ROAD, SANDBACH, CWI113LZ

Tt has been noted within local press, despite reassurances to the contrary, that on 21° March, 2014 Sandbach United Community
Footbalt Club wish to apply for a premises licence.

As a resident within close proximity to the site in question I strongly urge you to give refusal to this application. The grounds
being duc to the numbers who frequent the venue in question, coupled with the young element and the unsocial hours quoted as
timie spans, give grave cause for concern. It is felt that the granting of a licence under the Licensing Act 2003 would cause public
nuisance, crime and disorder. In the circumstances T respectfully request that the misgivings | have expressed are given full
consideration when appraising this application.

Yours faithfully,

Signed ...
The Licensing Scction, Cheshire East Council,

Macclesfield Town Hall, Market Place, Macclesfield, SK10 1D8




Page 119

APPENDIX § 4
__ Abbey Road,

| DEADLINEDAI’EI 8™ APRIL, 2014
Sandbach,
Cheshire
cwit NG
Dear Sir/Madam,

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE

11 AR 0%
SANDBACH UNITED COMMUNITY FOOTBALL CLUB e

HIND HEATH ROAD, SANDBACH, CW11 3LZ

Tt has been noted within local press, despite reassurances 1o the contrary, that on 2 1° March, 2014 Sandbach United Community
Football Clib wish to apply for a premises licence.

As 2 resident within close proximity to the site in question 1 sirongly urge you to give refusal to this appl ication, The grounds
being due to the numbers who frequent fhe venue in question, coupled with the young clement and the unsocial hours quoted as
{ime spans, give grave cause for concerm. It is felt that the granting of a licence under the Licensing Act 2003 would cause public
nuisance, crime and disorder. In the chroumstances I respectfinily request that the misgivings 1 have expressed are given full
consideration when appraising this application.

Yours faithfully,

Signed i Date

The Licensing Section, Cheshire Fast Council,

Macclesficld Town Hall, Market Place, Macclesfield, SK10 1DS




This page is intentionally left blank



Page 121

APPENDIX 55

DEADLINE DATE 18™ APRIL, 2014 _ Abbey Road,

Dear Sir/Madam,

Sandbach,

Cheshire

cwi A .

AFPPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE

T1APR 0%

SANDBACH UNITED COMMUNITY FOOTBALL CLUB

HIND HEATH.ROAD, SANDBACH. CW11 3L7

I has been noted within local press, despite reassman(r:es {o the contrary, that on 21% March, 2014 Sandbach United Conununity
Footbail Club wish to apply for a premises licence.

As a resident within close proximity to the site in question Estrongly urge you to give refusal to this application. The grounds
being due fo ihe numbers who frequent the venue in fuestion, coupled with the young clement and the unsocial hours quoted as
time spans, give grave cause for concern. Ti is folt that the granting of a licence under the Licensing Act 2003 would cause public
nuisance, crime and disorder. In the circumstances [ respectfully request that the misgivings 1 have expressed are given full

consigeration when appraising this

Signed ...,

application.

Yours faithfully,

...................... Date%mgf‘@ﬂ&@“#

The Licensing Section, Cheshire East Council,

Macclesfield Town Hall, Market Place, Macclesficld, SK10 1DS




Page 122

APPENDIX 56

i
DEADLINE DATE 18™ APRIL, 2014 _ Abbey Road,
Sandbach,
Cheshire
cwil 7
Dear Sir/Madam,

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE

11 APR 10U
SANDBACH UNITED COMMUNITY FOOTBALL CLUB

HIND HEATH ROAD, SANDBACH, CW11 31L.Z

It has been noted within local press, despite reassurances to the contrary, that on 21% March, 2014 Sandbach United Commanity
Football Club wish to apply for a premises licence.

As a resident within close proximity to the site in question I strongly urge you to give refusal to this application. The grounds
being due to the numbers who frequent the venue in question, coupled with the young element and the unsocial hours guoted as
time spans, give grave cause for concem. It is felt that the granting of a licence under the Licensing Act 2003 would cause public
nuisance, crime and disorder, In the circumstances I respectfully request that the misgivings I have expressed are given full
consideration when appraising this application.

Yours faithfully,

SIEned . e Date 5//4//@

The Licensing Section, Cheshire East Council,

Macclesfield Town Hall, Market Place, Macclesfield, SKi10 1DS




Page 123
APPENDIX 57

DEADLINE DATE 18™ APRIL, 2014 : Abbey Road,

Sandbach,

Cheshire

CW11 W

Dear Sir/Madam,

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE

SANDBACH UNITED COMMUNITY FOOTBALL CLUB T1APR 10

HIND HEATH ROAD, SANDBACH. CW11 317,

Tt hias been noted within local press, despite reassurances to the contrary, that on 21* March, 2014 Sandbach United Community
Football Club wish to apply for a premises licence.

As a resident within close proximity to the site in question | strongly urge you to give refusal to this application. The grounds
being due to the numbers who frequent the venue in question, coupled with the young element and the unsocial hours quoted as
time spans, give grave cause for concern. It is felt that the granting of a licence under the Licensing Act 2003 would cause public
nuisance, crime and disorder. In the circumstances I respectfully request that the misgivings I have expressed are given full
consideration when appraising this application. o

Yours faithfully,

Signed . Date ... é/@/lq ......

The Licensing Section, Cheshire East Council,

Macclesfield Town Hall, Market Place, Macclesfield, SK10 1DS




Page 124

APPENDIX 58

DEADLINE DATE 18™ APRIL, 2014 _ Abbey Road,

Sandbach,
Cheghire
cwil_ S
Dear Sir/Madam,

, 11 A&PR 0%
APFLICATION FOR A PREMISES LECENCE

SANPBACH UNITED COMMUNITY FOOTBALYL CLUB

HIND HEATH. ROAD, SANDBACH, CW1i 3LZ

It has been noted within local press, despite reassurances to the contrary, that on 21 March, 2014 Sandbach United Community
Foothall Club wish to apply for a premises licence.

As & resident within close proximity to the site in question I strongly urge vou to give refusal to this application, The grounds
being due to the mumbers who frequent the venue in qoestion, coupled with the young element and the unsocial hours quoted as
thne spans, give grave cause Tor concein. I is felt that the ganting of a licence under e Licensing Act 2003 would cause public
nuisance, crime and disorder. In the circumstances T respecifully request that the misgivings T have expressed are given full
consideration when appraising tius application.

Yours faithlully,

Signed . e '. Date Og“@%L“—F

The Licensing Section, Cheshire East Council,

Macclesfield Town Hall, Market Place, Macclesfield, SK10 1DS




Page 125
APPENDIX 58

DEADLINE DATE 18™ APRIL, 2014 __ Abbey Road,
Sandbach,
Cheshire ”
CWIl_[HA

Dear Sir/Madant,

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE

SANDBACH UNITED COMMUNITY FOOTBALL CLUB 11 APR 20U

HIND HEATH ROAD, SANDBACH. CW1} 31.7

1t has been noted within local press, dcspne reassurances to the contrary, that on 21 March, 2014 Sandbach United Connnunity
Football Club wish to apply for a premises Heence.

/s a resident within close proximity to the site in question 1 strongly urge you to give refusal to this application. The grounds
being due to the numbers who frequent the venue in question, coupled with the young element and the unsocial hours guoted as
time spans, give grave cause for concern. It is felt that the gramting of a licence under the Licensing Act 2003 would cause prblic
nuisance, crime and disorder. In the circumstances [ respecifully reguest ihat the misgivings I have expressed ave given full
cousideration when appraising this application.

Yours faithfnlly,

Signed ... ... et et vaeme et e tn e e et e aeneee eeeaee Dateg}“f'/z'm‘f’
The Licensing Section, Cheshire East Council.

Macclesfield Town Hall, Market Place, Macclesfield, SK10 1D§




Page 126

APPENDIX 60

DEADLINE DATE 187 APRIL, 2014 _ Abbey Road,
Sandbach.
Cheshire
Wil A
Dear SirfMadam., T1APR 2004

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES TICENCE

SANDBACH UNITED COMMUNITY FOOTBALL CLUB

HIND HEATH ROAD, SANDBACH. CW11 3LZ

jt has been noted within local press, despite reassurances to the contrary, that on 23" March, 2014 Sandbach United Community
Football Club wish to apply for a premises licence.

As a resident within close proximity to the site in question I sirongly urge you to give refusal fo this application. The grounds
being due to the numbers who frequent the venue in question, coupled with the young element and the unsocial hours quoted as
time spans, give grave cause for concern. It is felt that the granting of a licence under the Licensing Act 2003 would canse public
nuisance, crime and disorder. In the circumstances I respectfully request that the misgivings | have expressed are given fidl
consideration when appraising this application.

Yours faithiully,

SEEHCH cvveeeieees et Daie SIL{"“L{H

The Licensing Section, Cheshire East Council,

Macclesfield Town Hall, Market Place, Macclesfield, SK10 1D3




Page 127
APPENDIX 61

DEADLINE DATE 18™ APRIL, 2014 . Abbey Road,

Sandbach,
Cheshire
CWHIDHA -

Dear Sir/Madam,

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE

SANDBACH UNITED COMMUNITY FOOTEALL CLUB 11 AP 20
HINB HEATH ROAD, SANDBACH. CWi1 3L7

It has been noted within local press, despite reassurances to the contrary, that on 21" March, 2014 Sandbach United Community
Football Club wish fo apply for a premises licence, '

As a resident within close proximity o the site in question T strongly urge you to give refusal to this application. The grounds
being due to the numbers who frequent the venue in question, coupled with the young element and the wmsocial hours guoted ag
time spans, give grave cause for concern. It is fekt that the granting of a licence under the Licensing Act 2003 would cause public
nuisance, orime and disorder. Tn the circwmstances [ respectfully request that the misgivings I have expressed are given fill
consideration when appraising this application.

Yours faithfully,

Signed ... SRSV Date S‘i LL] (Uf ............

The Licensing Section, Cheshire Bast Coungil,

Macclesficld Town Hall, Market Place, Macclesfield, SK10 1DS




Page 128

APPENDIX 62

DEADLINE DATE 18™ APRIL, 2014 B ~ Abbey Road,
Sandbact,
Cheshire
cwit YHE
Dear SirMadam,
APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE 11 APR 204

SANDBACH UNITED COMMUNITY ¥ QOTBALL CLUB

HIND HEATH ROAD, SANDBACH, CW1i 3LZ

1t has been noted within local press, despite reassurances to the contrary, that o 21" March, 2014 Sandbach United Comounity
Football Club wish to apply for a premises licence.

As a resident within close proximity to the site in question I strongly wrge you t0 give refusal to this application. The grounds
being due to the numbers who frequent the venue in question, coupled with the young clement and the unsocial hours quoted as
{ime spans, give grave cause for concern, It is felt that the granting of 4 licence under the Licensing Act 2003 would cause public
nuisance, crime and disorder. In the circumstances I respectfully request that ihe misgivings I have expressed are given full
consideration when appraising this application.

Yours faithfully,

Signed ... ' e Date \\b(\“_.}/ .......

The Licensing Section, Cheshire™fiast Council,

Macclesfield Town Hall, Market Place, Macclesfield, SK.10 1DS




Page 129

APPENDIX 63

DEADLINE DATE 18™ APRIL, 2014 __ Abbey Road,
Sandbach,
Cheshire
cwit JIHR
Dear Sit/Madam,
APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE TTAPR 204

SANDBACH UNITED COMMUNITY FOOTBALL CIUB
HIND HEATII ROAD, SANDBACH, CW11 317

[t has been noted within local press, despite reassurances to the contrary, that on 2 1™ March, 2014 Sandbach United Commuity
Football Club wish to apply for a premises licence.

As a resident within close proximity to the site int question [ strongly urge you to give refusal to this application. The grounds
wing due to the numbers who frequent the venue in question, coupled with the young clement and the unsocial hours quoted as
ime spans, give grave cause for concern. It is felt that the granting of a Heence under the Licensing Act 2003 would cause public
wisance, crime and disorder. Tn the chrumstances § respectfully request that the misgivings I have expressed are given full
:onsideration when appraising this application,

Yours faithfully,

SEned e Dae......... Q_,»—L{,_—-—fq.. ........
[he Licensing Section, Cheshire East Council,

Aacclesfield Town Hall, Market Place, Macclesfield, SK10 1DS




Page 130

APPENDIX €4

DEADLINE DATE 18™ APRIL, 2014 _ Abbey Road,

Sandbach,
Cheshire

cwil SHB .

Dear Sir/Madam,

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE FTAPR 201

SANDBACH UNITED COMMUNITY FOOTBALL C1.UB

HIND HEATH ROAD, SANDBACH. CW11 3L.7

It has been noted within local press, despite reassurances to the contrary, that on 21" March, 2014 Sandbach United Community
Football Club wish to apply for a premises licence,

As a resident within close proximity to the site in question I strongly wrge vou to give refusal to this application. The grounds
being due to the numbers who frequent the venue in question, coupled with the young element and the unsocial hours quoted as
time spans, give grave cause for concern. It is felt that the granting of a licence under the Licensing Act 2003 would cause public
nuisance, crime and disorder. In the circumstances [ respectfally request that the misgivings I have expressed are given full
congideration when appraising this application.

Yours faithinlly,

The Licensing Section, Cheshire East Coungi],

Macclesfield Town Hall, Market Place, Macclesfield, S8K10 1D8




Page 131

APPENDIX 6 5

DEADLINE DATE 18™ APRIL, 2014 Abbey Road,

Sandbach,

Cheshire

W1l SH -‘8
Dear Sir/Madam,

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE

11 APR 200
SANDBACH UNITED COMMUNITY FOOTBALL CLUB

HIND HEATH ROAD, SANDBACH, CW1i 3LZ

[t has been noted within local press, despite reassurances to the coutrary, that on 21 March, 2014 Sandbach United Commnunity
Footbail Club wish 1o apply for a premises licence.

As a resident within close proximity to the site in question I strongly urge you to give refusal to this application. The grounds
being due to the numbers who frequent the venue in question, coupled with the young element and the unsocial hours quoted as
time spans, pive grave cause for concern, It is felt that the granting of a licence under the Licensing Act 2003 would cause public
nuisance, erime and disorder. In the circumstances I respectfully request that the misgivings 1 have expressed are given full
consideration when appraising this application,

Yours faithfully,

The Lidensing Section, Cheshire East Council,

Macclesficld Town Hall, Market Place, Macclesfield, SK10 1DS




Page 132

APPENDIX 60

JEADLINE DATE 18" APRIL, 2014 Abbey Road,
Sandbach,
Cheshire
cwit S
Dear Sir/Madam,
APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE T1APR 209

A LY M2 ored et Sl

SANDBACH UNITED COMMUNITY FOOTBALL CLUB

HIND HEATH ROAD, SANDBACH, CW11 3LZ

11 has been noted within local press, despite reassurances io the contrary, that on 21" March, 2014 Sandbach United Community
Football Club wish to apply fora premises licence.

As a resident within close proximity to the site in question I strongly urge you to give refusal to this application. The grounuds
being due to the numbers who freguent (he venue in question, coupled with the young element and the unsocial hours quoted as
time spans, give grave Cause for concern. It is felt that the granting of a licence under the Licensing Act 2003 would cause public
auisance, crime and disorder. In the circumstances | respectlully request that the misgivings I have expressed are given furll
consideration when appraising this application.

Yours faithfully,

Sed . e Dm//?’/“fz

"The Licensing Scction, Cheshige East Council,

Macclesfictd Town Hall, Market Place, Macclesfield, SK101DS




Page 133

APPENDIX £7

DEADLINE DATE 18" APRIL, 2014 Abbey Road,
Sandbach,
Cheshire o L
cwit 2B g g
Dear Sir/Madam,

APPLICATION FUR A PREMISES LICENCE

SANDBACH UNITED COMBMUNITY FOOTBALL CLUB

HIND HEATH ROAD, SANDBACH. CW11 3LZ

% has been noted within Tocal press, despite reassurances to the conbrary, that on 21° March, 2014 Sandbach United Community
Football Club wish to apply for a premises licence.

As a resident within close proximity to the site in question’ strongly urge you to give refusal to this application. The grounds
being due fo the numbers who frequent the venue in question, coupled with the young clement and the unsocial hours quoted as
time spans, give grave cause for concern. 1t is felt that the granting of a licence under the Licensing Act 2003 would cause public
nuisance, crime and disorder. In the circumstances I respectfully request that the mrisgivings [ have expressed are given foll
consideration when appraising this application.

Yours faithhslly,

Signed .... .. Date Li-/‘f‘ 2l

The Licensing Section, Cheshire East Council,

Macclesfield Town Hall, Market Place, Macclesfield, SK 10 1D8




Page 134
APPENDIX £8

DEADLINE DATE 18" APRIL, 2014 o ___ Abbey Road,
Sandbach,
Cheshire
cwil 3B

Dear Sir/Madam,

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE

SANDRBACH UNITED COMMUNITY FOOTBALL CLUB

HIND EEATH BOAD SANDEBACH CW11 3LZ

Tt has been noted within focal press, despite reassurances (o the contrary, that on 21 March, 2014 Sandbach United Community
Football Club wish to apply for a premises licence,

As a resident within closc proximity to the site in question I strongly urge you to give refusal to this application, The grouuds
being due to the numbers who frequent the venue in question, coupled with the young element and the unsocial howrs quoted as
time spans, give grave cause for concern. 1t is felt that the granting of a licence under the Licensing Act 2003 would cause public
nuisance, critne aind disorder. In the circumstances 1 respectiyily request that the misgivings { have expressed are piven fll
consideration when appraising this application.

Yours faithfully,

Signed .. Daie@%/%/ﬂk

The Licensing Section, Cheshire East Council,

Macclesfield Town Hall, Market Place, Macclesficld, SK10 1D5




Page 135

APPENDIX €9

DEADLINE DATE 18™ APRIL, 2014 ___ Abbey Road,
Sandbach, -
Cheshire

cwi 3 HRB

Dear Sir/Madan,

. ]
APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE T TARR 20

SANDBACH UNITED COMMUNITY FOOTBALL CLUB

HIND HEATH ROAD, SANDBACH, CW11 3LZ

it has been noted within local press, despite reassurances to the contrary, that on 2 1" March, 2014 Sandbach United Community
Football Club wish to apply for a premises licence,

As a restdent within close proximity to the site in question I strongly urge you to give refusal to this application. The grounds
being due to the numbers who frequent the venue in question, coupled with the young element and the unsocial hours quoted as
timne spans, give grave canse for concern, It is felt that the granting of a licence under the Licensing Act 2003 would cause public
puisance, crime and disorder. In the circumstances I respectfully request that the misgivings I have expressed are given full
consideration when appraising this application.

Yours faithfully,

Signed . e e it Date O?D’/C)L{'/TLP .......

The Licensing Section, Cheshire St Council,

Macclesfield Town Hall, Market Place, Macclesfield, SK10 1DS




Page 136

'APPENDIX 70

JEADLINE DATE 18™ APRIL, 2014 ~ Abbey Road,

Sandbach,
Cheshire
cwil_3H R
Dear Sir/Vadam,

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE

SANDBACH UNITED COMMUNITY FOOTBALL CLUB T1APR 204

HIND HEATH ROAD, SANDBACH. CWI11 3LZ

Tt has been noted within focal press, despite reassurances 1o the contrary, {hat on 21" March, 2014 Sandbach United Community
Football Club wish to apply for a premises licence.

As a resident within close proximity to the site in question 1 strongly urge you to give refusal to {his application, The grounds
being due to the mimbers who frequent the venue in queston, coupled with the youns clement and the unsocial hours quoted as
time spans, give grave cause for concern, Tt is felt {hat the granting of & licence under the Licensing Act 2003 would cause public
nuisance, crime and disorder. In {he circumstances 1 respectfutly request (yat the misgivings 1 have expressed are given full
consideration when appraising {his application.

Yours faithfutly,

Signed . e EIBEE ovveercmreminereemmrn ey
The Licensing Section, Cheshixe East Council,

Macclesficld Town Hall, Market Place, Macclestield, SK10 DS




Page 137
APPENDIX 71

DEADLINE DATE 18™ APRIL, 2014 _ Abbey Road,

Sandbach,

Cheshire

cwi_Ahb
Dear Sir/Madam,

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE

11 APR 201
SANDBACH UNITED COMMUNITY FOOTBALL €145

HIND HEATH ROAD, SANDBACH, CW11 3LZ

It has been noted within local press, despite reassmanées to the contrary, that on 21% March, 2014 Sandbach United Conmmunity
Football Club wish to apply for a premises ficence.

As a resident within cloge proximity to the site in question Istrongly urge you to give refusal to this application. The grounds
being due to the numbers who frequent the venue in question, coupled with the young element and the unsocial hours quoted as
lime spans, give grave cause for concern. It is felt thai the granting of a licence under the Licensing Act 2003 would cauge public
nuisance, crinie and disorder. In the circumstances | respectiully request that the misgivings | have expressed are given full
consideration when appraising this application,

Yours faithfully,

Signed ..., e Uam..i.‘.‘:\:\..‘fi\’...f .............

The Licensing Section, Cheshire Fasi Council,

Macclesfield Town Hall, Market Place, Macclesfield, SK10 1DS




Page 138

APPENDIX 71

DEADLINE DATE 18™ APRIL, 2014 Abbey Road,
Sandbach,

Cheshire

cwil HHP

Dear Sir/Madam,

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE 11 AFR 0%

SANDBACH UNITED COMMUNITY FOOTBALL CLUB

HIND HEATH ROAD, SANDBACH. CW11 317

It has been noted within local press, despite reassurances to the contrary, that on 21% March, 2014 Sandbach United Community
Football Club wish to apply for a premises licence.

As a resident within close proximity to the site in question [ stron gly urge you to give refusal to this application. The grounds
being due to the numbers who frequent the venue in question, coupled with the young element and the unsocial hours quoted as
time spans, give grave cause for concern. Tt is felt that the granting of a licence under the Licensing Act 2003 would cause public
nuisance, crime and disorder. In the circumstances 1 respectfully request that the misgivings | have expressed are given full
consideration when appraising this application.

Yours faithfully,

Signed . _ e R Date ... QDAL"- “”" .....

The Licensing Section, Cheshire East Council,

Macclesfield Town Hall, Market Place, Macclesfield, SK10 1DS




Page 139
APPENDIX 73

DEADLINE DATE 18™ APRIL, 2014 . __ Abbey Road,
éandbach_.
Cheshire
cwir 54

Dear Sir/Mada,
APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE

ki O 1
SANDBACH UNITED COMMUNITY FOOTBALL CLUB P1APR 207

HIND HEATH ROAD, SANDBACH, CW11 312

Tt has been noted within local press, dubpue reassurances to the contrary, that on 21% March, 20 14 Sandbach United Commnunity
Football Club wish to apply for a premises lcence.

A3 a resident within close proximity to the site in question [ strongly urge you t give refusal to this application. The grounds
being due to the numbers who frequent the venue in question, coupled with the young element and the unsocial hours quoted as
time spans, give grave cause for concern. [t is felt that the granting of a licence under the Licensing Act 2003 would cause public
nuisance, crime and disorder. Tn the circumsiances 1 respectfully request that ihe misgivings I have expressed are given full
consideration when appraising this application.

Yours faithfully,

Signed ...

The Licensing Section, Cheshire East Council,

Macclesfield Town Hall, Market Place, Macclesficld, SK10 1DS




Page 140

APPENDIX 74

DEADLINE DATE 18™ APRIL, 2014 : Abbey Road,
Sandbach,
Cheshire
cwin D HB

Dear Sir/Madam,

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE 11 APR 0%

SANDBACH UNITED COMMUNITY FOOTBALL CLUB

HIND HEATH ROAD, SANDBACH. CW113LZ

It has been noted within local press, despite reassurances to the contrary, that on 21* March, 2014 Sandbach United Community
Football Club wish {0 apply for a premises licence.

As a resident within close proximity to the site in question I strongly urge you to give refusal to this application. The grounds
being due to the numbers who frequent the venue in question, coupled with the young clement and the unsocial hours guoted as
time spans, give grave cause for concern, It is felt {hat the granting of a licence under the Licensing Act 2003 would cause public
nuisance, crime and disorder. In the circumstances I respectfully request that the misgivings I have expressed are given full
consideration when appraising this application.

Yours faithfully,

The Licensing Section, Cheshire East Council,

Macclesfield Town Hatl, Market Place, Macclesfield, SK10 1DS




Page 141 APPENDIX 75

DEADLINE DATE 18" APRIL, 2014 L __ Abbey Road,

Sandbach,

Cheshire

cwil Q_'j}é

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE

Dear Sir/Madam,

Fhy '-7: :r
SANDBACH UNITED COMMUNITY FOOTBALL CLUB 11 AFR 2%

HIND HEATH ROAD, SANDBACH. CW11 3LZ

Tt has been noted within tocal press, despite reassurances to the contrary, that on 21" March, 2014 Sandbach United Community
Football Club wish to apply for a premises licence.

As a resident within close proximity to the site in question I strongly urge you to give refusal to this application. The grounds
being due to the numbers who frequent the venue in question, coupled with the young element and the unsocial hours quoted as
time spans, give grave cause for concern. It is felt that the granting of a licence under the Licensing Act 2003 would cause public
nuisance, crime and disorder, In the circumstances I respectfully request that the misgivings I have expressed are given full
constderation when appraising this application.

Yours faithfolly,

Signed ..... D PP e Date JM)/@M LJ’ 2}0 Mf'

The Licensing Section, Cheshire Fast Council,

Macclesfield Town Hall, Market Place, Macclesfield, SK10 1DS




Page 142 APPENDIX 7§

DEADLINE DATE 18™ APRIL, 2014 __ Abbey Road,
Sandbach,
Cheshire
cwip 2 HE

Dear Sir/Madam,

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE

SANDBACH UNITED COMMUNITY FOOTBALL CLUB

11 APR 101
HIND BEATH ROAD, SANDBACH. CW11 317

It has been noted within focal press, despite reassurances (o the conirary, {hat on 21% March, 2014 Sandbach United Comumunity
Football Club wish to apply for a premises licence.

As a resident within close proximity to the site in question I strongly urge you to give refusal 1o this application. The grounds
being due to the numbers who frequent the venue in guestion, coupled with the young element and the unsocial hours quoted as
time spans, give grave cause for concer. It is felt that the granting of a leence under the Licensing Act 2003 would cause public
nuisance, crime and disorder. In the circumstances 1 respectfully request that the misgivings I have expressed are given Fudl
consideration when appraising this application.

Yours faithfully,

Stgned ............. U U UV URUUOTOTRPROS Date ... A WM b

The Licensing Section, Cheshire East Coungcil,

Macclesfield Town Hall, Market Place, Macclesfield, SK10 1D5




Page 143
APPENDIX 77

DEADLINE DATE 18™ APRIL, 2014 _ Abbey Road,
Sandbach,
Cheshire
cwit 3 H8
Dear SirMadam, ' 11 &PR 1%

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE

SANDBACH UNITED COMMUNITY FOOTBALY CLUB

HIND HEATH ROAD, SANDBACH, CW11 3LZ

1t has been noted within local press, despite reassurances to the conirary, that on 21* March, 2014 Sandbach United Community
Footbail Club wish to apply for a premises licence.

As a resident within close proximity to the site in question I strongly urge you to give refusal to this application. The grounds
being due to the numbers who frequent the venue in question, coupled with the young element and the unsocial hours quoted as
time spans, give grave cause for concern. It is felt that the granting of a Hoence under the Licensing Act 2003 would cause public
nuisance, crime and disorder. In the circurnstances I respectfully request that the misgivings I have expressed are given full
consideration when appraising this application.

Yours faithfully,

e e H [

The Licensing Section, Cheshire East Council,

Macclesfield Town Hall, Market Place, Macclesfield, SK10 1D§




Page 144

APPENDIX 78

DEADLINE DATE 18™ APRIL, 2014 _ Abbey Road,
Sandbach,
(heshire
ewit S &3
Dear Sir/Madam, ‘
APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LXCENCE 11 piR 7Y

SANDBACH UNITED COMMUNITY FOOTBALL CLUB

HIND HEATH ROAD, SANDBACH. CW11 317

Tt has been noted within local press, despite reassurances to the contrary, thaton 2 1" March, 2014 Sandbach United Community
Football Club wish to apply for a premises licence.

Ag a regident within close proximity {o the site in questioui strongly urge you to give refisal to this application. The grounds
being due to the numbers who frequent the venue in question, coupled with the young clement and the unsocial hours quoted as
time spans, give grave cause for concern. It is felt that the granting of a licence under the Licensing Act 2003 wounld cause public

nuisance, crime and disorder. In the circumstances I respectfully request that the misgivings I have expressed are given full
consideration when appraising this application.

Yours faithfidly,

Signed . e Date .......... (’{'\Lf‘q

The Licensing Section, Cheshire East Council,

Macclesfield Town Hall, Market Place, Macclesfield, SK10 1DS




Page 145 APPENDIX 79

DEADLINE DATE 18™ APRIL, 2014 Abbey Road,
é-andbach,
Cheshire
CW11 3 t’"{?

Dear Sir/Madam,

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE

SANDBACH UNITED COMMUNITY FOOTBALL CLUB

11 4PR 0%
HIND HEATH ROAD, SANDBACH. CW113LZ

1t has been noted within local press, despite reassurances 1o the contrary, that on 21% March, 2014 Sandbach United Community
Football Club wish to apply for a premises Heence. :

As a resident within close ;)roxiinity to the sife in question I strongly urge vou to give refusal to this application, The grounds
being due to the numbers who frequent the vere in question, coupled with the young efement and the unsocial hours quoted as
time spans, give grave cause for concern. It is felt that the granting of a licence under the Licensing Act 2003 would canse public

nuisanice, crime and disorder. In the circumstances I respect(ully request that the misgivings | have expressed are given [ufl
consideration when appraising this application,

Yours faithfully,

Signed ... Date L(;*((‘(,(‘f

!
The Licensing Section, Cheshire East Council,

Macclesfield Town Hall, Market Place, Macclesficld, SK10 1DS




Page 146

APPENDIX &0

DEADLINE DATE 18™ APRIL, 2014 ___ Abbey Road,
Sandbach,
Cheshire
cwil_ % s

Dear Sir/Madam,

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE

11 8PR 200
SANDBACH UNITED COMMUNITY FOOTBALL CLUB

HIND HEATH ROAD, SANDBACH. CW11 317,

It has been noted within local press, despite reassurances to the contrary, that on 21% March, 2014 Sandbach United Community
Football Club wish te apply for a premises licence.

As a resident within close proximity to the site in question I strongly urge you to give refusal to this application. The gronnds
being due to the mumbers who frequent the venue in question, coupled with the young eferment and the unsocial hours quoted as
time spans, give grave cause for concemn. It is felt that the granting of a lcence under the Licensing Act 2003 would cause public
nuisance, crime and disorder. In the circumstances I respectfully request that the misgivings I have expressed are given full
consideration when appraising this application.

Yours faithfully,

Stgned . Date ... H U W ""IL{’»

The Licensing Section, Cheshire East Council,

Macciesfield Town Hail, Market Place, Macclesfield, SK10 1DS




Page 147
APPENDIX § 1

DEADLINE DATE 18™ APRIL, 2014 o ___ Abbey Road,
Sandbach,
Cheshire
cwir R HEK

Dear Sir/Madam,

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE

SANDBACH UNITED COMMUNITY FOOTBALL CLUB 11 APR 705

HIND HEATH ROAD., SANDBACH, CW11 317,

Tt has been noted within local press, despite reassurances to the contrary, that on 21% March, 2014 Sandbach United Community
Football Club wish to apply for a premises licence.

As a resident within close proximity to the site in question I strongly urge you to give refusal to this application. The grounds
being due to the mumbers who frequent the venue in question, coupled with the young element and the unsocial hours quoted as
lime spans, give grave cause for concern. It is felt that the granting of a ficence under the Licensing Act 2003 would cause pubiic
nuisance, crime and disorder. In the circumstances I respectfully request that the misgivings I have expressed are given full
consideration when appraising this application.

Yours faithfully,

Signed ... Date ... LJI\ 1L(_ ' / L(;/ ........

The Licensing Section, Cheshire East Council,

Macclesfield Town Hall, Market Place, Macclesfield, SK10 1DS




Page 148

APPENDIX §7

DEADLENE DATE 18™ APRIL, 2014 __ Abbey Road,
Sandbach,

Cheshire

cwit SHE

11 APR 70
Dear Sir/Madam,

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE

SANDBACH UNITED COMMUNITY FOOTBALL CLUB

HIND HEATH ROAD, SANDBACH. CW11 31.Z

Tt has been noted within local press, despite reassurances to the contrary, that on 21" March, 2014 Sandbach United Community
Football Club wish to apply for a premises licence.

As a resident within close proximity to the site in question I strongly urge you to give refusal to this application. The grounds
being due to the numbers who frequent the venue in question, coupled with the young element and the unsocial hours quoted as
time spans, give grave canse for concern. It is felt that the granting of a licence under the Licensing Act 2003 would cause public
muisance, crime and disorder. In the circumstances I respectfully request that the misgivings I have expressed are given full
consideration when appraising this application.

Yours faithfully,

Signed .. Date %'[ z/%’/?’z . 7@74 .

The Licensifig Section, (;jl{shire Hast Council,
s

-
Macclesfield Town Hall, Market Place, Macclesfield, SK10 1DS




Page 149 |
APPENDIX §3
DEADLINE DATE 18' APRIL, 2014 _ _ Abbey Road,
Sandbach,
Chesghire
cwir 3 HB
Dear Sir/Madam,

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE

SANDBACH UNITED COMMUNITY FOOTBALL CLUB 11 APR 0%

HIND HEATH ROAD, SANDBACH., CW11 3LZ

Tt has been noted within local press, despite reassurances (o the contrary, that on 21% March, 2014 Sandbach United Community
Football Club wish to apply for a premises licence.

As a resident within close proximity to the site in question I strongly urge vou to give refusal to this application. The grounds
being due to the numbers who frequent the venue in question, coupled with the young element and the unsocial hours quoted as
(ime spans, give grave cause for concern, Itis folt that the granting of a }icence under the Licensing Act 2603 would cause public
nuisance, crime and disorder. In the circumstances I respectfully request that the misgivings 1 have expressed are given full
consideration when appraising this application. ‘

Yours faithfully,

Signed .. e Date 04& ()é‘/@ﬁ/ét

The Licensing Section, Cheshire East Council,

Macclesfield Town Hall, Market Place, Macclesfield, SK10 1DS




Page 150
APPENDIX 8¢

DEADLINE DATE 18 APRIL, 2014 ___ Abbey Road,
Sandbach,
Cheshire
CWil 3HH

Dear SirfMadam,

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE

SANDBACH UNITED COMMUNITY FOOTBALL CLUB

HIND HEATH ROAD, SANDBACH, CW1i 3LZ 11 APR 20U

[t has been noted within local press, despite reassurances to the contrary, that on 2 1* March, 2014 Sandbach United Conmmunity
Football Chb wish to apply for a premises licence,

As a resident within close proximity to the site in question [ strongly urge you to give refusal to this application. The grounds
being due to the numbers who frequent the venue in question, coupled with the young element and the unsocial hours quoted as
time spans, give grave cause for concern. It is felt that the granting of a licence under the Licensing Act 2003 would cause public
nuisance, crime and disorder. In the circumstances I respectfully request that the misgivings I have expressed are given full
consideration when appraising this application.

Yours faithiutly,

The Licensing Section, Cheshire East Council,

Macclesticld Town Hall, Market Place, Macclesfield, SK10 1DS




Page 151
APPENDIX §5
DEADLINE DATE 18™ APRIL, 2014 o AbbeyR;;d "
Sandbach,
Cheshire
cwit 2N

Dear Sir/Madam,

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE

SANDBACH UNITED COMMUNITY FOOTBALL CLUB 11 APR 01k
HIND HEATH ROAD, SANDBACH, CW11 3LZ

It has been noted within local press, despite reassurances to {he contrary, that on 21* March, 2014 Sandbach United Community
Football Club wish to apply for a premises licence.

As a resident within close proximity to the site in question I strongly urge you io give refusal to this application. The grounds
being duc to the numbers who frequent the venue in question, coupled with the young element and the unsocial hours quoted as
time spans, give grave cause for concern. It is felt that the granting of a licence under the Licensing Act 2003 would cause public
nuisance, crime and disorder. In the circumstances I respectfully request that the misgivings I have expressed are given full
consideration when appraising this application.

Yours faithiully,

Signed ..o Date oY O\V/ 25”“

The Licensing Section, Cheshire East Council,

Macclesfield Town Hall, Market Place, Macclesfield, SK10 1D8




Page 152 o
APPENDIX 86

DEADLINE DATE 18™ APRIL, 2014 _ Abbey Road,
Sandbach,
Cheshire
Cwit JuB

Dear Sir/Madam,

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE

SANDRACH UMITED COMMYUNITY FOOTBALL CLUB T1AR il

HIND HEATH ROAD, SANDBACH, CW11 3LZ

1t has been noted within local press, despite reassurances to the contrary. that on 21* March, 2014 Sandbach United Community
Football Club wish to apply for a premises licence.

As a resident within close proximity to the site in question 1 strongly urge you to give refusal to this application. The grounds
being due to the numbers who frequent the venne in question, coupled with the young element and the unsocial hours quoted as
time spans, give grave cause for concern. 1t is felt that the granting of a Heence under the Licensing Act 2003 would cause public
nuisance, crime and disorder. In the circymstances b respectfully request that the misgivings I have expressed are given full
consideration when appraising this application.

Vours faithfully,

UGN coveoioveneeeeeee DalcglLH“T ............. '
The Licensing Scction, Cheshire East Council,

Macclesficld Town Hall, Market Place, Macclesfield, SK10 1DS




Page 153
APPENDIX §7

DEADLINE DATE 18™ APRIL, 2014 __ Abbey Road,
Sandbach,
Cheshire
cwit 38

Dear Sir/Madam,

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE

SANDBACH UNITER COMMUNITY FOOTBALL CLUB 11 APR 074

HIND HEATH ROAD, SANDBACH, CWil 3LZ

It has been noted within local press, despite reassurances to the contrary, that on 21 March, 2014 Sandbach United Community
Football Club wish 1o apply for a premises licence.

As a resident within close proximity to the site in question I strongly urge you to give refisal to this application. The grounds
being due (o the numbers who frequent the venue in question, coupled with the young element and the unsocial hours quoted as
time spans, give grave cause for concern, It is felt that the granting of a licence under the Licensing Act 2003 would cause public
nuisance, crime and disorder. In the circumstances I respectfully request {hat the misgivings I have expressed are given full
consideration when appraising this application.

Yours faithfully,

Signed .......
The Licensing Section, Cheshire East Council,

Macclesficld Town Hall, Market Place, Macclesficld, SK10 1DS




Page 154
APPENDIX &8

DEADLINE DATE 187 APRIL, 2014 ~ Abbey Road,
Sandbach,
Cheshire
cwitdts
Deear Siv/Madam,
APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE T1APR 200

SANDBACH UNITED COMMUNITY FOOTBALL CIUB

HIND HEATH ROAD, SANDBACH. CW11 317

It has been noted within local press, despite reassurances to the contrary, that on 21" March, 2014 Sandbach United Community
Fooiball Club wish to apply for a premises licence.

As a resident within close proximity to the site in question I strongly urge you to give refusal to this application. The grounds
being due 1o the numbers who frequent the venue in question, coupled with the young clement and the unsocial hours guoted as
time spans, give grave cause for concern. It is felt that the granting of a licence under the Licensing Act 2003 would cause public
nuisance, crime and disorder. I the circumstances 1 respectfully request that the misgivings I have expressed are given full
consideration when appraising this application.

Yours faithfully,

Signed ........ Dalc/z%‘/gz’

The Licensing Section, Cheshire East Council,

Macclesfield Town Hall, Market Place, Macclesfield, SK10 1D§ ‘




Page 155

APPENDIX §9

DEADLINE DATE 18" APRIL, 2014 __ Abbey Road,
Sandbach,
Cheshire
CWil 2342

Dear SirMadam,

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE

SANDBACH UNITED COMMUNITY FOOTBALL CLUB 11 APR 0%

HIND BEATH ROAD, SANDBACH. CW11 317,

1t has been noted within local press, despite reassurances to the conlrary, that on 21 March, 2014 Sandbach United Community
Foolball Club wish to apply for a premises licence.

As a resident within close proximity to the site in question I strongly urge you to give refusal to this application. The grounds
being due to the mumbers who frequent the venue in question, coupled with the young element and the unsocial hours quoted as
time spans, give grave cause for concert, It is folt that the granting of a licence under the Licensing Act 2003 would canse public
nuisance, crime and disorder. In the circumstances 1 respectfully request that the misgivings 1 have expressed are given fuil
consideration when appraising this application.

Yours faithfully,

SIgNed oo e Date f-z{,g@[l}n ............

The Licensing Section, Cheshire East Counicil,

Macclesfield Town Hall, Market Place, Macclesfield, SK10 1DS




Page 156

APPENDIX 350

DEADLINE DATE 18™ APRIL, 2014 _ Abbey Road,
Sandbach,
Cheshire
oW1l RHR

Dear Sir/Madam,

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE

SANDBACH UNITED COMMUNITY FOOTBALL CLUB 11 APR 204

HIND HEATH ROAD, SANDBACH. CW11 31L.Z

It has been noted within jocal press, despite reassurances (o the contraty, that on 21" March, 2014 Sandbach United Commusity
Football Club wish to apply for a premises licence.

As a restdent within close proximity to the site in question I strongly urge you to give refusal to this application. The grounds
being due to the numbers who frequent the venue in question, coupled with the young element and the unsocial hours quoted as
time spans, give grave cause for concern. 1t is felt that the granting of a lcence under the Licensing Act 2003 would cause public

nnisance, crime and disorder, In the circumstances I respectfully request that the misgivings T have expressed are given full
consideration when appraising this apphication,

Yours faithfully,

Signed ..
The Licensing Section, Chesture ast Council,

Macclesfield Town Hall, Market Place, Macclesfield, SK10 1DS




Page 157
APPENDIX §1

DEADLINE DATE 18" APRIL, 2014 | - ___ Abbey Road,
Sandbach,
Cheshire
CW1l _RHDB
Dear Siv/Madain,
APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE 11 APR 200

SANDBACH UNITED COMMUNITY FOOTBALL CLUB

HIND HEATH ROAD, SANDBACH. CW11 3LZ

1t has been noted within focal press, despite reassurances {o the contrary, thaton 2 {* March, 2014 Sandbach United Community
Foolball Club wish to apply for a premises liceice.

As a resident within close proximity to the site in question I strongly urge you to give refusal to this application, The grounds
being due to the numbers who frequent the venue in question, coupled with the young clement and the unsocial hours quoted as
time spans, give grave cause for concern. Tt is felt that the granting of a licence under the Licensing Act 2003 would causc public

nuisance, crime and disorder. In the circumstances [ respectiully request that the misgivings I have expressed are given fuit
consideration when appraising this application.,

Yours faithfully,

SIENOA .. e Da1e ooy S iy
The Licensing Section, Cheshire Fast Council,

Macclesfield Town Hall, Market Place, Macclesfield, SK10 1D$




Page 158

APPENDIX §?

DEADLINE DATE 18™ APRIL, 2014 _ Abbey Road,
| Sandbach,
Cheshire
cwn I HB
Dear Sir/Madam,

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE

APPEICATICNN XAMS A 3 0 s il

11 APR 20
SANDBACH UNITED COMMUNITY FOOTBALE, CLUB

HIND HEATH ROAD, SANDBACH. CWii 3L.Z

It has been noted within local press, despite reassurances to the conirary, that ou 21" March, 2014 Sandbach United Commuuitity
Football Club wish to apply for a premiscs licence.

As a resident within close proximity to the site it question I strongly urge you to give refusal to this application. The grounds
being due to the numbers who frequent fhe venuc in question, coupled with the young element and the unsocial hours quoted as
time spans, give grave cause for concorn. It is felt that the granting of a Hicence under ihe Licensing Act 2003 would cause public
nuisance, crime and disorder. In the circumsiances I respecifully request that the misgivings I have expressed are given full
consideration when appraising this application.

Yours faithfully,

Signed ...
The Licensing Section, Cheshire East Council,

Macclesfield Town Hall, Market Place, Macclesfield, SK10 DS




Page 159
APPENDIX 93

DEADLINE DATE 18™ APRIL, 2014 _. Abbey Road,

Sandbach,
Cheshire

cwil B A

Dear Sir/Madam,

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE 11APR 20
t
SANDBACH UNITED COMMUNITY FOOTBALL CLUB

HIND HEATH ROAD, SANDBACH. CW11 317

It has been noted within local press, despite reassurances to the contrary, that on 21% March, 2014 Sandbach United Commmunity
Football Club wish to apply for a premises licence.

As a resident within close proximity to the site in question I strongly urge you to give refusal to this application. The grounds
being due o the numbers who frequent the venue in question, coupled with the young element and the unsocial hours quoted as
time spans, give grave cause for concern. It is felt that the granting of a licence under the Licensing Act 2003 would cause public
nwisance, crime and disorder. In the circumstances I respectfully request that the misgivings I have expressed are given full
consideration when appraising this application.

Yours faithfully,

Signed .. e e e i, Date /ZA e

The Licensing Section, Cheshire East Council,

Macclesfield Town Hall, Market Place, Macclesfield, $K10 1DS




Page 160

APPENDIX §4

DEADLINE DATE 18 APRIL, 2014 ____ Abbey Road,
Sandbach,
Clheshire
CW1l 22,
Dear Sir/Madam,
APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE 11 APR 201

SANDBACH UNITED COMMUNITY FOOTBALL CLUB

HIND HEATH ROAD, SANDBACH. CW113LZ

Tt has been noted within local press, despite reassurances 1o the contrary, thaton 2 1" March, 2014 Sandbach United Communily
Football Club wish to apply for a premises licence.

As a resident within close proximity to the site in question I strongly urge you to give refusal to this application. The grounds
being due to the numbers who frequent the venue in question, coupled with the young clement and the unsocial hours quoted as
time spans, give grave cause for concern. I1 is feft that the granting of a Ticence under the Licensing Act 2003 would cause public
nuisance, crime and disorder. In the circumstances [ respectfully request that the misgivings I have expressed are given full
consideration when appraising this application.

Yours faithfully,

................................................. Date (l%:b i e 2'9 )i

The Licensing Section, Cheshire East Council,

Signed

Macclesficld Town Hall, Market Place, Macclesfield, SK10 1DS




Page 161

APPENDIX 835

DEADLINE DATE 18™ APRIL, 2014 _ Abbey Road,
Sandbach,

Cheshire

cwil D413

Dear Sir/Madam,

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE

SANDBACH UNITED COMMUNITY FOOTBALL CLUB

HIND HEATH ROAD, SANDBACH. CW11 SLZ

It has been noted within local press, despite reassurances to the contrary, that on 21 March, 2014 Sandbach United Conunanity
Football Club wish to apply for a premises licence.

As a resident within close proximity to the site in question I strongly urge you to give refusal to this application. The grounds
being due to the numbers who frequent the venue in guestion, coupled with the young clement and the unsocial hours quoted as
time spans, give grave cause for concern. Tt is felt that the granting of a licence under the Licensing Act 2003 would cause public
nuisance, crime and disorder. In the circumstances I respectfully request that the misgivings 1 have expressed are given full
consideration when appraising this application.

Yours faithfully,

e e kel

The Licensing Section, Cheshire East Council,

Macclesfield Town Hall, Market Place, Macclesfield, SK10 1DS - 4




Page 162

APPENDIX 80

DEADLINE DATE [8™ APRIL, 2014 _ Abbey Road,
Sandbach,

Cheshire

cwil _3-4H3 .

Dear Sir/Madam,

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE

11 AFR 201
SANDBACH UNITED COMMUNITY FOOTBALL CLUB

HIND HEATH ROAD, SANDBACH, CW11 3LZ

11 has been noted within local press, despite reassurances to the contrary, ¢hat on 21% March, 2014 Sandbach United Comumunity
Football Chib wish to apply for a premises licence.

As 2 resident within close proximity to the site in question 1 sirongly urge vou to give refusal to this application. The grounds
being due to the numbers who frequent {he venue in guestion, coupled with the young element and the unsocial hours quoted as
time spans, give grave cause for concern. It is felt that the granting of a Heence under the Licensing Act 2003 would cause public
puisance, crime and disorder. In the circumstances I respectfislly request that the misgivings I have expressed are given full
consideration when appraising this application.

Your® fithully; - -

Signed . SO | Date,..f&:l.(j@ \[(~.a

The Licensing Section, Cheshire East Council,

Macclesfield Town Hall, Market Place, Macclesficld, SK10 1DS




Page 163

APPENDIX §7

DEADLINE DATE 18™ APRIL, 2014 __ Abbey Road,
Sandbach,
Cheshire
CWIl 34T .

Dear Sir/Madam,

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE

, . 11 APR 10t
SANDBACH UNITED COMMUNITY FOOTBALL CLUB

HIND HEATH ROAD, SANDBACH, CWil 312

It hos been noted within local press, despite reassurances {6 the conlraty, thaton 2 1 March, 2014 Sandbach United Community
Football Club wish to apply for a promises lcence.

As a restdent within close proximity to the site in question 1 strongly vrge you 10 give refuusal to this application. The grounds
being tlue to the bumbers who frequont the venue in guestion, coupled with the young clement and the unsocial hours quoted as
thive sping, give geive caoee for cotearn, It is foll that the granting of a liconce under the Licensing Act 2003 would cause public
nutsanes, srime sid disorder, In the cireumstances | respectfufly request that the misgivings | have expressed are given full
sonsideration when appraising this application.

Yours faithfully,

The Licensing Section, Cheshire East Council,

Muactlesficld Town Hall, Markes Place, Macclesfield, SKK10 1D8




Page 164
APPENDIX §8

DEADLINE DATE 18™ APRIL, 2014 _ Abbey Roaﬁ, |
Sandbacﬁ, |
Cheshire
CWil 3B

Dear Sir/Madam,

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE

< 4 apn 0
SANDBACH UNITED COMMUNITY FOOTBALL CLUB {1 APR %

HIND HEATH ROAD, SANDBACH. CW11 3L7

1t has been noted within Yocal press, despite reassurances ta the contrary, that on 21% March, 2014 Sandbach United Community
Foothall Club wish to apply for a premises licence.

As a resident within close proximity to the site in question I sirongly urge you to give refusal (o this application. The grounds
being due to the numbers who frequent the verue in question, coupled with the young clement and the unsocial howrs quoted as
time spans, give grave cause for concern. It is felt that the granting of a licence under the Licensing Act 2003 would cause public
nuisance, crime and disorder. In the circumstances I respectfully request that the misgivings i have expressed are given full
consideration when appraising this application.

Yours faithfully,

SIGNE v e Date ...... Q-0 14 ..

The Licensing Scction, Cheshire East Council,

Macclesficld Town Hall, Market Place, Macclesfield, SK10 1DS




Page 165

APPENDIX 99

YEADLINE DATE 18 APRIL, 2014 __ Abbey Road,
Sandbach,
Cheshire
cwil 3B
Dear SirMadan,
APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE 11 APR 100

SANDBACH UNITED COMMUNITY FOOTBALL CLUE

HIND HEATH ROAD, SANDBACH. CW11 317

Tt has been noted within local press, despite reassurances 10 the conirary, that on 21" March, 2014 Sandbach United Community
Football Club wish to apply for a premises licence.

As a resident within close proximity (o the site in question | strongly urge you to give refusal to this application. The grounds
being due Lo the numbers who frequent the venuc in question, coupled with the young element and the unsocial hours quoted as
time spans, give grave cause for concern. It is feit that the granting of a liconce under the Licensing Act 2003 would cause public
nuisance, crime and disorder, In the circumstances 1 respectfully request that the misgivings T have expressed are given full
consideration when appraising this application.

Yours Faithfully,

Signed .. e Date RPL. @l
The Licensing Section, Cheshire Bast Coungil,

Macclesfield Town Hall, Market Place, Macclesfield, 5K10 1DS




Page 166

APPENDIX13 9
)EAD@,-%NE DATE 18™ APRIL, 2014 __ Abbey Road,
Sandbach,
Cheshire
cwil _ 2%
Dear Sir/Madam,
APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE 11 APR 0%

SANDBACH UNITED COMMUNITY FOOTBALL CLUB

HIND HEATH ROAD, SANDBACH. CW11 3Lz

{t has been noted within local press, despite reassurances 1o the contraty, that on 21" March, 2014 Sandbach United Comymunity
Football Club wish to apply for a premises licence.

As a resident within close proximity to the site in question I strongly urge you to give refusal to this application. The grounds
being due to the numbers who frequent the venue in question, coupled with the young clement and the unsocial hours quoted as
time spans, give grave cause for concern. Tt is felt that the granting of a licence under ihe Licensing Act 2003 would cause public
nuisance, crime and disorder. In the circumstances I respectfully request that the misgivings 1 have expressed are given full
consideration when appraising this application.

Yours faithfully,

Signed ... ........................................................ Date 1'%’\410' ............

The Licensing Section, Cheshire Hast Coungil,

Macclesfield Town Hall, Market Place, Macclesficld, SK.10 DS




Page 167
APPENDIX101

RECEIVED
11 APR 200

\ADD\\C&L\ROM \-0\3’ A Pwu\\ﬁﬁﬁ \\\(_QMLQ_ (QL\_"&O“T’
e Saud 0x Unlod C‘O\AAWM/‘(\\b Qﬁb%&dﬁ C,Quj/;.

oo SC{“)

| AT puolic “ue&wx%n ogered %m[@
0op | e Quoghion 1o litentil e uowo
G oWodk , oo d  \localy wwere O hod
B v Coctloatl Clup ot " owly
Cop  owmd PO wald Ve ~old

Ore  Cueshine CGaott  adoowt Yo wewneg<
Ow O~ p\ou/\\/\\wull at%w__@v\wr? O@ _?L)(;
Spﬁj\{\fvxﬁ V@ Ala S o (Pbb‘/b ‘
) VKweow am ol do Uo\/xa)v W
Ce | vegoud (o of, pulohc Ofmion

s S

O

BES £ e T Mok Tes
(PWLO\ Sde d{éj Tkk'\/u g 8@04/\ ()

}X_@vi \/bl/\,{,o AL PN — LN MAOW ‘



Page 168

SANDBACH UNITED HAVE ﬁs??i IED FOR A LICENCE TO SELL
ALCOHOL ;

THE PROPOSED OPENING TIMES ARE:-
MONDAY ~THURSDAY - 5.00pm to 10.30pm
FRIDAY --- 2.00pm --- 11.30pm
SATURDAY—12.00 noon o 11.30pm

SUNDAY ---12.00 noon to 10.00pm

APPENDIX10 1

1 The Chronicle, Thuysday, 2

APPLICATION FOR A

PREMISES LICENCH

L3 Lm\mi“-( ACT, 2803
NOYY !‘IUJ i herehy given tet Sandbach Uni
Pttt Chiy dhavs applied o5 2t Mg
A4, g C.h‘\nn'a Wttt Council i respeed of

aremises knowin s Sandbesh United Compr
Footbafl £Tuh

nd Heath Rond, Somdba
CWil 3z Tor o promists licence (o providy
flfesiseg Hconmbla activises:

Sale of alcholed (for cany: plon
srenyiges) Mouday to Thursituy, 17.00 1 22
itours, Feidas, 1130 10 2130 hoors, Sufurd
12,00 10 23.40 hours and Sy fay, 17, ) o
2280 hows

Any pe :sun wishing lo make represonta
e relation to thig pph ation sm dy

siriting by 180 Apnl, J0M, w0 The Licens
Seetion, Cheshite |
ﬁ,-muui ekt Phee
SK i 1y, )

A vspy of the wppl
18 keptby i L 4.ns i
Lonnetl oad Wity l)u vscucd at any tine dor
ot R,

T4 is 20 offened 1o knowingly ar reckhey
Herke 9 Tl shaiviment It cunpeetinn sith

!nunul Mueeleal

. upplication mid the asxfmm fine for whi

RS R Ymhh an stnrnary donvictlon 1
the atence i lovef § on fho slandard ses
wrténtly £5,800, 1ivensing Act, 2003, -

ACCORDING TO INFORMATION GIVEN WHEN THE PLANS WERE

PASSED, THE OPENING TIMES WERE TO BE:-
MONDAY TO FRIDAY - 5.30pm to 10.p0m

SATURDAY ~ 9.30anm. to muﬁﬁﬁﬁj 0 L TALS ARE, APPROXIHATE,

SUNDAY - 10.00am. to 9.00pm

THE PLANS FOR THIS FACILITY WERE PUSHED THROUGH ON THE
STATEMENT BY THESE PEOPLE THAT THEY HAD A VERY HIGH % OF
CHILDREN/YOUNG PEGPLE IN THEIR MEMBERSHIP.(WELL OVER 200
IT WAS CLAIMED) DUE TO THE LOCATION OF THIS PLACE THE
MAJORITY TRAVEL BY CAR TO & FROM TRAINING. SURELY NEITHER
THE YOUNG PEOPLE OR THE ADULT CAR DRIVERS OUGHT 7O BE

ENCOURAGED TO DRINK ALCOHOL.

APPARENTLY, THEY ARE INTENDING TO HAVE TABLES NEARTO

EACH PITCH FROM WHICH TO SELL THE ALCOHOL



Page 169

APPENDIX 10 2

April 7" 2014

ticensing Section,
Cheshire East Council,
Macclesfield Town Hall,
Market Place,

Macclesfield SK10 1DS

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE
SANDBACH UNITED FOOTBALL CLUB -

HIND HEATH ROAD

SANDBACH CW11 31Z Received
11 APR 2014
pearsi, |Cheshire East Councl

An application has been made for a premises licence at Sandbach United Football Club. When the
club first asked for permission to create the foothall club and facilities for Sandbach United and
pitches for the benefit of local children and young people, it was stated categorically that no alcohol
licence would be sought.

Local residents would not have approved such an application. Large numbers of young people were
likely to frequent the club and the prospect of anti-social behaviour in the area would have met with
strong opposition from local residents. Far more locals would have opposed the creation of the
football facility if such a licence were to have been proposed.

This local feeling Is still the same. The granting of a licence would cause nuisance, crime and
disorder. in addition the roads in the area, already very busy, have had a huge increase in traffic
levels. The traffic is set to increase even further with all the building planned on the greenfield sites

all around.
We sincerely hope that this application is rejected.

Yours faithfully



Page 170

APPENDIX103
DEADLINE DATE 18" APRIL, 2014
Sandbach,
Cheshire RECThmG
CWI 15 APR 201

Dear Sirfiviadam.

APFLICATION FGR A PREMISES LICENCE

SANDBACH UNITED COMMUNITY FOOTBALL CLYUB

HIND HEATH.ROAD, SANDBACH. CW11 3LZ

It has been noted within local press. despile reassurances to the contrary, (hat on 21" March, 2014 Sandbach United Community
Fooiball Club wish to apply for a premises licence.

As  resident within close proximity to The site in question T strongly urge vou to give refusal to this application. The grounds
being duc fo the numbers who frequent the venue in giestion, coupled with the young element and the unsocial hours quoted as
time spans, give grave cause for concern. It is felt that the granting of a licence under the Liconsing Act 2003 would cause public
nuisance, crime and disorder. T the circusustances 1 respectfully request that the misgivings | have expressed are given fuli
consideration when appraising this application. '

Yours falthfully,

Signed ... Date {3/"‘4"/"1‘ ...............

The Licensing Section, Cheshire East Council,

Macclesficld Town Hall, Market Place, Macclesfield. SK10 15




Page 171

APPENDIX10 4

Licensing Section

Cheshire East Council

Macclesfield Town Hall

Market Place AT R
Macclesfield SR
Cheshire SK10 1DS 1 6 APR 100

14 April 2014

Without Prejudice
Sir /Madam,

Licensing Act 2003 - Application for Premises Licence
sandbach United Football Club, Hind Heath Road Sandbach CW11 3LZ

The above premises are only a few hundred metres from my address and | write to Ohject
to the above application.

The above development took place despite considerable local objection and at the time of
the Planning application Sandbach United had no hesitation in using children to lobby in
favour of what is intrusive development in open countryside. it would appear the proposed
use now is a lot more grown up. The application is not in the spirit or intent of what local
residents were led to believe and | object on the following grounds:

o The consumption of alcohol by visitors to the site will cause disruption to the quiet
enjoyment of my property.

e The proposal will bring about an increase in casual users and their traffic rather than
footballers, whether members or not.

o The proposals will lead to an increase in activities not associated with football at the
premises which will become yet another disruptive gathering place in the close
proximity of my home.

sandbach Cricket Club is located directly opposite this football club and they already have a
licence. Your records will show a series of complaints from me and several neighbours about
the unruly behaviour of some of the visitors to those premises (urinating in peoples drives,
throwing bottles, loutish gangs disrupting late evenings}. Do not axacerbate this problem by
allowing another premises licence in close proximity.

Page 1 of 2



Page 172

APPENDIX1E 4

Already we are subjected to yelling and bawling and shouting from the people on these
pitches, almost all weekend. It is essential that you do not expand the use of the premises
further by permitting this application and 1 urge you to refuse it.

| point out that you must not base your decision on the future financial viability of the
applicants organisation.

Under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 | would be pleased if you will let me have
details of the Officers and Councillors who will be responsible for determining this
application.

Yours faithfully,

Page 2 0f2



Page 173

APPENDIXA40 5
Licensing Dept
Westfields e
Middlewich Road RS DEEERTR S
Sandbach s
¢ 16 APR 100
11th April 2014

Dear sit/madam

Application for Premises Licence - Sandbach United Football Club, Hind Heath Road,
Sandbach CW11 3LZ

I object to the above application.

The original Planning Application was for Football Facilities for local children and young
people. Now the Applicant appears to want it to become a social entertainment venue for

adults.

This is unacceptable development of the site.

Sandbach Cricket Club is also close to our home and what use to be a quiet residential area
has been ruined by:

]

&

Noise and nuisance

Drunk and disorderly groups of youths leaving the Cricket Club walking past our
property

Youths urinating in ours and our neighbours front gardens

Broken, smashed beer bottles outside and on our property

Ttems stolen from our front garden

It is unacceptable in a residential area to have 2 competing license establishments when one is
already a source of trouble.

Yours faithfully



Page 174

APPENDIX106
DEADLINE DATE 18™ APRIL, 2014 __ Abbey Road,
Sandbach,
Cheshire
CWil3gg
Drear Sir/Madam, 18 APR 0

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE

SANDBACH UNITED COMMUNITY FOOTBALL CLUE

HIND HEATH ROAD, SANDBACH, CW11 3L7,

It has been noted within local press, despite reassurances to the contrary, that on 21 March, 2014 Sandbach United Conunanity
Football Club wish to apply for a premises Hoenee, :

As a resident within close proximity to the site in question I strongly wrge you to give refusal to this application. The grounds
being due to the numbers who frequent the venue in question, coupled with the young element and the unsocial hours quoted as
time spans, give grave cause for concern. It is folt that the granting of a licence under the Licensing Act 2003 would cause public
nuisance, crime and disorder. In the circamstances [ respectfally request that the misgivings [ have expressed are given full
consideration when appraising this application.

Yours faithfully,

. .
Signed ..o et e e e e e Date ‘34]”"’0{,

The Licensing Section, Cheshire East Council,

Macelesfield Town Hall, Market Place, Macclesfield, SK10 IDS




Page 175
APPENDIX107

DEADLINE DATE 18 APRIL, 2014 __ Abbey Road,

Séﬁdbach

Cheshire

cwin_SHE
Dear Sir/Madam,

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE

SANDBACH UNITED COMMUNITY FOOTBALL CLUB 16 APR 201

HIND HEATH ROAD, SANDBACH. CW11 3LZ

It has been noted within local press, despite reassurances to the contrary, that on 21" March, 2014 Sandbach United Community
Football Club wish (o apply for a premises Heence. -

Asg a resident within close proximity to the sife in question [ strongly urge you to give refusal to this application. The grounds
being due to the numbers who frequent the venue in question, coupled with the young element and the unsocial hours guoted as
time spans, give grave cause for concern. It is folt that the granting of a liconce under the Licensing Act 2003 would caunse public
nuisance, crime and disorder. In the circumsiances I respectfully request that the misgivings I bave expressed are given full
consideration when appraising this application.

Yours faithfully,

The Licensing Section, Cheshire East Council,

Macclesfield Town Hall, Market Place, Macclesfield, 8K1¢ 1DS




Page 176
APPENDIX10 8

DEADLINE DATE 18™ APRIL, 2014 __ Abbey Road,

Sandbach,

Cheshire 4
cwn 2 H( T,

Dear Sir/Madam,

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE S

SANDBACH UNITED COMMUNITY FOOTBALL CLUB 16 APR 101

HIND HEATH ROAR, SANDBACH. CW131 3LZ

T has been noted within local press, despite reassurances to the contrary, that on 21" March, 2014 Sandbach United Community
Football Club wish to apply for a premises licence.

As a resident within close proximity 1o the site in question I strongly urge you to give refisal to this application. The grounds
being due to (he numbers who frequent the verue in question, coupled with the young clement and the unsocial hours quoted as
time spans, give grave causc for concern. It is felt {hat the granting of a licence under the Licensing Act 2003 would cause public
nuisance, crime and disorder. In the circumstances 1 respectfully request that the misgivings I have expressed are given full
consideration when appraising this application.

Yours faithfully,

Signed ... DG e v
The Licensing Section, Cheshire East Council,

Macclesficld Town Hall, Market Place, Macclesfield, SIC10 1DS




Page 177

APPENDIX409

DEADLINE DATE 18™ APRIL, 2014 . Abbey Road,

Sandbach,
Cheshire
cwit BH A 16 APR 200

Dear Sir/Madam,
APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE

SANDBACH UNITED COMMUNITY FOOTBALL CLUB

HIND HEATH.ROAD, SANDBACH. CW1l1 317

It has been noted within Jocal press, despite reassurances 1o the contrary, that on 21* March, 2014 Sandbach United Commumnity
Football Chib wish to apply for a premises licence.

As a resident within close proximity to the site in question I strongly urge you to give refusal to this application. The grounds
Dbeing due to the nombers who {requent the venue in question, coupled with the young elernent and the unsocial hours quoted as
time spans, give grave cause for concern. It is feli that the granting of a Heence under the Licensing Act 2003 would cause public
mHsance, crime and disorder. In the circomstances 1 respectfully request that the misgivings 1 have expressed are given el
consideration when appraising this application.

Yours faithiully,

Signed e, pae 130 4 Dol

The Licensing Section, Cheshire East Council,

Macclesfield Town Hall, Market Place, Macclesficld. SK10 1DS




Page 178
J APPENDIX17 0

‘D;f:;}:i;i:iﬁé“ﬁhé 18" APRIL, 2014 ___ Abbey Road,
Sandbach,
Cheshire
cwit_S 4R

Dear Sir/Madam, oy

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE
16 APR 201

SANDBACH UNITED COMMUNITY FOOTBALE CLUB

HIND HEATH ROAD, SANDBACH, CW1l3LZ

It has been noted within Jocal press, despite reassurances to the contrary, that on 21% March, 2014 Sandbach United Community
Football Club wish to apply for a piemises licence.

As a resident within close proximity to the site in question I strongly trge you o give refusal to this application. The grounds
being due to the numbers who frequent the venue in question, coupled with the young clement and the unsocial hours quoted as
Lime spans, give grave Canse for concern, It is felt that the granting of a licence under the Licensing Act 2003 would cause public
nuisance, crime and disorder. In the circumstauces I respectfully request fhat the ruisgivings I have expressed are given full
consideration when appraising this application.

Yours faithtully,

Signed .. e pate .. L2 e s -
The Licensing Section, Cheshire Hast Council,

Macclesficld Town Hall, Market Place, Macclesficld, SK10 1DS




Page 179
APPENDIX11 1
DEADLINE DATE 18™ APRIL, 2014
Sandbach,
Cheshire
cwit 3

Dear Sir/Madam,

A S SPRR SO WP

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE

SANDBACH UNITED COMMUNITY FOOTBALL CLUB 16 APR 201k

HIND HEATH ROAD, SANDBACH. CW11 3LZ

Tt has been noted within local press, despite reassurances (0 the contrary, that on 21" March, 2014 Sandbach United Community
Football Ciub wish to apply for a premises ficence.

As a resident within close proximity to the site in guestion I strongly urge you 10 give refusal to this application. The grounds
being due to the numbers who frequent the venue in question, conpled with the young element and the unsocial Trours quoted as
time spaxns, give grave cause for concent. Tt is felt that the granting of a licence under the Licensing Act 2003 would cause public
nuisance, crime and disorder. In the circumstances 1 respectfully request that the misgivings I have expressed are given full
consideration when appraising this application. '

Yours faithfully,

Signed e Date 43 M ZQS*&»(!\ o

The Licensing Section, Cheshire East Council,

Macclesfield Town Hall, Market Place, Macclesfield, SK10 1DS




Page 180
APPENDIX 11 2

DEADLINE DATE 18™ APRIL, 2014

Sandbach,

Cheshire

CW11 34@

Dear Sir'Madam,

' > ADR
APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE 16 AR 201
SANDBACH UNITED COMMUNITY FOOTBALL CLUB

HIND HEATH ROAD, SANDBACH. CW11 3LZ

It has been noted within local press, despite reagsurances to the contrary, that on 21" March, 2014 Sandbach United Community
Football Club wish to apply for a premises licence.

As a resident within close proximity to the site in question I strongly urge you to give refusal to this application. The grounds
being due to the numbers who frequent the venue in question, coupled with the young element and the unsocial hours quoted as
time spans, give grave cause for concern. It is felt that {he granting of a licence under the Licensing Act 2003 would cause public
nuisance, crime and disorder, In the circurnstances I respectfully request that the misgivings 1 have expressed are given full
consideration when appraising this application.

Yours faithfolly,

Signed ..o Date f?)/"f‘/“’f‘

The Licensing Section, Cheshire East Council,

Macclesfield Town Hall, Market Place, Macclesfield, SK10 1DS




Page 181

APPENDIX11 3
DEADLINE DATE 18™ APRIL, 2014

' Sz;hdbach,
Cheshire
cwi _SHED
Dear Sir/Madam,

| { 6 APR 100
APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE

SANDBACH UNITED COMMUNITY FOOTBALL CIUB

HIND HEATH ROAD. SANDBACH. CW11 314

It has been noted within local press, despite reassurances to the contrary, that on 2 1 March, 2014 Sandbach Undted Conummumity
Football Club wish to apply for a premises licence. :

As a resident within close proximity to the site in question I strongly wrge you to give refusal to this application. The grounds
being duc 1o the numbers who frequent the venue in question, coupled with the young element and the unsocial hours quoted as
time spans, give grave cause for concern, It is felt that the granting of a ficenee under the Licensing Act 2003 would cause public

nuisance, crime and disorder. In the circumstances I respectfally request that the misgivings I bave expressed ate given full
constderation when appraising this application.

Yours faithfully,

Signe& Date ... 1 3"(4—’"/@

The Licensing Section, Cheshire East Cotincil,

Macclesfield Town Hall, Market Place, Macclesficld, SK10 1DS




Page 182
APPENDIX1T 4

DEADLINE DATE 18™ APRIL, 2014

Sandbach,

Cheshire

cwi _SHQ)
Dear SirfMadam,

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE

SANDBACH UNITED COMMUNITY FOOTBALL CLUB 16 APR 70t

BIND HEATH ROAD, SANDBACH, CW11 317

Tt has been nioted within local press, despite reassurances 1o the contrary, that on 21 March, 2014 Sandbach United Community
Football Club wish to apply for a premiges licence.

As a resident within close proximity to the site in question I strongly urge you to give refusal to this application. The grounds
being due to the numbers who frequent the venue in question, coupled with the young element and the unsocial hours quoted as
time spans, give grave cause for concern. It is felt that the granting of a licence under the Licensing Act 2003 would cause public
nuisance, crime and disorder. In the circumstances I respectfully request that the misgivings I have expressed ate given fll
consideration when appraising this application.

Yours faithfully,

Signed Date /S”L{—”'/L;L

The [dcs&ml/% Section, Cheshite East Council,
Macclesticld Town Hall, Market Place, Macclesfield, SK10 1DS




Page 183

APPENDIX11 5

r

DEADLINE DATE 18" APRIL. 2044

Sandbach,
Cheshire
CWil
Dear Sir/Madan. i
=% »

AE‘?LECATIOE FOR A PREMISES LICENCE

AN S . {6 APR 20U
SANDBACH UNITED COMMUNITY FOOTBALL CLUB

HIND HEATH;ROAD, SANDBACH. CW11 3LZ

1t has been noted within local press. despite reassurances (o the contrary. (hat on 21% Maych, 2014 Sandbach United Commuumity
Footbalt Club wish to apply for a premiscs ficence.

Ag a tesident within close proximity to the sile in question I strongly vrge you (o give refusal to this application. The grounds
being duc (o the nuitbers who frequent tse venue in question, coupled with the young elenent and the unsocial ltours quoted a8
lime spans, give grave cause for conceTi. T is feit that the granting of a liconcs undet fhe Licensing Act 2003 would cause public
nyisance, crime and disorder. In the circumstances 1 respectiully request that {he misgivings 1 have expressed are given full
consideration when appraising this application. '

Yours faithfully,

SEENEC 1. or et v e oese e e S T Dale H’\"’L"‘u

The Licensing Section, Cheshire East Council,

Macclesfield Town Hall, Market Place, Macclesfield, SK10 15




Page 184

APPENDIX11 0
HINTON, Amanda

From:

Sent: 17 Aprit 2014 11.39

To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Ce: Chairman

Subject: Objection to:- 'Sandbach United Community Football Club, Hind Heath Road, Sandbach,
CW11 3LZ, Application for a premises licence - Licensing act 2003

Follow Up Fiag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

For the attention of:-

The Licensing Section,
Cheshire Fast Council,
Macclesfield Town Hall,
Market Place,
Macclesfield,

Cheshire,
SK10 1DS

17™ April 2014

Dear Sir or Madam,

Letter of objection relating to:-
Sandbach United Community Football Club, Hind Heath Road, Sandbach, CW113LZ

Application for a premises licence - Licensing act 200%

| write in my capacity as the recently elected chairman of Friends Of Abbey Fields, a properly constituted voluntary
body established in 2008 with the sole purpose of protecting Abbey Fields, Sandbach and surrounding areas, to
register objection to the application made by sandbach United Community Football Club for a license to sell
alcoholic liqueur for consumption within the club premises.

Objection is based on the following grounds:-

L ]

Residents of Abbey Road already suffer a degree of noise nuisance during match play. The emotive nature
of football results in raised voices and shouting from both players and spectators. The playing pitches and
club house are sufficiently close to residential properties such that aggressive shouting including, at times,
language that many people find disturbing or offensive, can clearly be heard and understood. The
consumption of readily avallable alcoholic drinks is highly likely to exacerbate this existing nuisance.

The club currently limits play to finish by 22:00 after which activity and resulting noise die down quickly as
players and spectators have little incentive to remain at the club. The licensing hours stated in the
application would extend the effective period of activity and is likely to result in and are likely to result in
more people leaving at the same time once the bar has closed.

Many of the club teams consist of minors in various age bands ranging from aged 5 through to adolescents
and adults. As such a license would not be appropriate as it would promote the consumption of alcohol
within a facility which is intended for community sport that has been both supported and part funded by
Cheshire East Council.



Page 185 APPENDIX 116

e When the current club facility was being progressed through the planning process representatives of
Sandbach United clearly and categorically stated that the club would not be seeking a license to sell alcohol.
The clubhouse facilities were 1o provide changing rooms, storage of maintenance equipment, and rooms
suitable for player presentations. They pointed out that any demand for social facilities, including a licensed
bar, was already catered for by the existing cricket club located on the other side of Hind Heath Road which
is within easy walking distance of the football club. The planning application for the football facility was
supported by the synergy of sharing facilities with the cricket club. Clearly this current license application
completely undermines this significant factor which provided some weighting towards the Cheshire East
planning department finding in favour of approving the football facility.

in view of the above, Friends Of Abbey Fields on behalf of many local residents respectfully request that the
Licensing Authority to refuse said application.

Yours faithfully

= This email is free from viruses and malware because avast! Antivirus protection is active.




Page 186
. =
" er«\ RO |
APPENDIX11 7

e TR T Y
e VRN

17 APR 10

To Whkei b oy Concem
We wicndd Lo ko voica ol
&\;jzc:ha*ﬁ ke Yo aqqhm‘nm‘\ Lo © O
Lo Lo coilde Alee) ok SOW\C!&‘C\C_L\
Uensd Coc‘ﬂmu('ié‘fi} Coctball Chddo o
Hondd Weelin Koad L Sounadlach | wwhea
\’.)sis_xn% \::MUC %-Q.Skd&ﬁ\ﬂs W GBS
Adact W) wenhd ner Nopeen, W
&\Mﬁ PORNE  OoSE, Neadly ta&ic cxjs‘\c:!
ook gecial ahaveial Cooon W Cackesy
oo c;{)p’cp%“xbk oand wae Le) OGO
Sl the ales meskionad Wouldd ke oo
Aate mental to tha wsidears Yok wow’
‘WA M2 SUTTISUWNALNG OO
Boaats  Guagciis



Page 187

RECEIVED APPENDIX118

The Licensing Section 17 APR 01k
Cheshire East Council

Macclesfield Town Hall

Market Place

Macciesfield

Sandbach United Community Football Club
10™ Aprit 2014
Dear Sir / Madam

| arn writing to appeal against Sandbach Football Club obtaining a licence to sell alcohol at the
football club.

The reasons are listed below,

1 As part of the planning permission for the football club to be built it was stated that they couldn’t
sell alcohol due to the number of children been on the premises.

2 There are no footpaths along the road for people to walk home.
3 The football club isn’t on a bus route.
4 There are no street lighting along the road.

5 As the football club is built in open countryside the noise from them carries across to the nearby
housing. You can hear them playing football at the moment. The times that they want to be open
until will disturb the residents at night when most of them will be in bed.

6 The local cricket club across has a licence to selt alcohol with restrictions so they can visit there as
the sign informs them at the football club. :

7 The only way for people to walk home is the salt line way, but this is only lit with street lights
towards Ettiley Heath. The other way to Wheelock is all in darkness.

Yours Taithfully .



This page is intentionally left blank



APPeNnDdDiIX C

punoig
P

punoID

poomos

wie4

qniJ |[eqiood
pauun yoegpues
NV SuoLooHd gvoy_ NO113
VN ?Nm :H.mm—l—
X Asim3
<t
S & o 2 INGAGBS0]
spieyAeqqy e é ua,
2
asnoyalepp &\v { 2 %
T S

44
) %
oy )

'S¥06¥000} Aoning souBUPIO "t710Z S)YBU aseqelep pue jybuAdod umoi (9)

'9v06+0001

—~

o) )

Sy Y

diyssauysed u; Supjiom

SIDUeM 99 adiysayy EEenme S

19)s9yD pue
As\ auysayd 2

2.112UnoD




APfenbd i X C

SN (T e 01 jva

AN RGO REIUN N

19ISIYD PUT g
ISOAN QaysayD




Page 191 Agenda Item 4

CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL
REPORT TO: LICENSING ACT SUB-COMMITTEE

Date of Meeting: Friday 16™ May 2014 at 01.00pm
Report of: Mrs N Cadman, Licensing Officer
Subject/Title: Application to Vary a Club Premises Certificate at

Alderley Edge Cricket Club, Moss Lane,
Alderley Edge, Cheshire, SK9 7HN

1.0

1.1

2.0

2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

2.5

Report Summary

The report provides details of an Application to Vary a Club Premises
Certificate and the proposed operating schedule together with details of
relevant representations received in relation to the application.

Recommendations

The Licensing Act Sub-Committee is requested to determine the Application to
Vary a Club Premises Certificate by Alderley Edge Cricket Club in respect of:

Alderley Edge Cricket Club
Moss Lane

Alderley Edge

Cheshire

SK9 7HN

The premises currently benefits from a Club Premises Certificate issued on 24"
February 2006 which is set out at appendix A.

Acting in the capacity of Licensing Authority, Members must seek to promote
the Licensing Objectives, and where Members consider matters have engaged
one or more of the objectives, they may exercise their discretion. The licensing
objectives are:

(a) The prevention of crime and disorder
(b) Public safety

(c) The prevention of public nuisance
(d) The protection of children from harm

Members of the Licensing Sub-Committee are reminded that they may not
exercise discretion in any case, merely because it considers it desirable to do
so. Careful consideration should be given to application and relevant
representations in light of the current and proposed operating schedules.

The Sub-Committee in respect of this application must have regard to the
Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 and the
Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy.



Page 192

2.6 Finally, Members are also reminded that in determining the application in
accordance with the Licensing Act 2003, Members must also have regard to:

§ The rules of natural justice
§ The provisions of the Human Rights Act 1998

3.0 Reasons for Recommendations

3.1 The Licensing Act Sub-Committee has the power to determine this
application in accordance with the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003 and
the Council’'s Constitution.

4.0 Wards Affected

4.1  Alderley Edge

5.0 Local Ward Members

5.1 ClIr Frank Keegan

6.0 Policy Implications

6.1  The Licensing Authority has adopted a Statement of Licensing Policy in
accordance with section 5 of the Licensing Act 2003.

6.2  Whilst having regard to the general principles within the Statement, Members
may wish to consider the following:

6.2.1 The majority of representations relate to the Prevent of Public Nuisance
Objective. The Licensing Authority sets out a paragraph 9 of its Statement of
Licensing Policy how it will deal with representations under this objective.

6.2.2 The Statement of Licensing Policy also deals with issues of Anti-social
behaviour at paragraph 6 and the Prevention of Crime and Disorder at
paragraph 7.

6.3 Consideration must also be given to the relevant sections of the Guidance
issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003.

6.4 Members should provide reason(s) for any decision taken and should set out
they reasoning where they determine to depart in any way from the Policy or
Guidance.

7.0 Financial Implications
7.1 Not applicable.

8.0 Legal Implications

8.1 In accordance with the provisions of section 18 of the Licensing Act 2003 the
Licensing Authority must, having regard to the representations, take such



8.2

8.3

9.0

9.1

10.0

101

10.2

10.3

10.4

Page 193

steps (if any) as it considers appropriate for the promotion of the licensing
objectives. Section 18(4) provides that the authority may:

(a) Grant the licence subject to the relevant mandatory conditions and
conditions consistent with the operating schedule

(b) Modify the application to such extent as the Authority considers
appropriate for the promotion of the Licensing Objectives

(c) Exclude from the scope of the licence any of the Licensable Activities to
which the application relates

(d) Reject the application.

Members are reminded that should any conditions be added, they should be
practical, enforceable and appropriate to promote the Licensing Objectives.

Members are also reminded of the statutory obligation placed on the Local
Authority under section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 to through all
of its various functions, and Licensing is one of those functions to do all that it
can to prevent Crime and disorder, Anti-social Behaviour, behaviour
adversely affecting the environment and re-offending.

Risk Management

Section 181 and Schedule 5 of the Licensing Act 2003 make provision for
appeal to the Magistrates’ Court of any decision made by the Licensing
Authority.

Background and Options

The application, received on the 26" March 2014, is for the variation of a Club
Premises Certificate under section 84 of the Licensing Act 2003.

The proposed variation is to change the layout of the premises in accordance
with the proposed plan deposited with the application to allow licensable
activities to take place outdoors and to add live and recorded music. The
opening hours are to remain as existing.

The hours applied for are as follows:

Recorded Music (to take place both indoors and outdoors)
Monday to Thursday 11.00hrs to 23.00hrs
Friday and Saturday 11.00hrs to 01.00hrs
Sunday 12.00hrs to 22.30hrs

Live Music (to take place both indoors and outdoors)
Monday to Thursday 11.00hrs to 23.00hrs
Friday and Saturday 11.00hrs to 01.00hrs
Sunday 12.00hrs to 22.30hrs

A copy of the application form is attached as Appendix B.



Page 194

10.5 Relevant Representations

Responsible Authorities:

10.5.1 The Police in their response state: Application received 25th March 2014 from
Alderley Edge Cricket Club to vary the Club Premises Certificate at Alderley
Edge Cricket Club, Moss Lane, Alderley Edge, Cheshire, SK9 7HN. The
application is to add Regulated Entertainment to the existing Club Premises
Certificate and change the layout of the premises. There are no Police
objections.

10.5.2 There were no responses from any of the other Responsible Authorities.

Other Persons:

10.5.3 The Council has received 68 written objections from local residents. Copies
of these representations are attached as Appendix C of this report,
appendices 1 to 68.

11.0 Access to Information

The background papers relating to this report can be inspected by contacting the
report writer:

Name: Mrs N Cadman

Designation: Licensing Officer

Tel No: 01270 685957

Email: nikki.cadman@cheshireeast.gov.uk

APPENDICES

Appendix A - Existing Club Premises Certificate

Appendix B - The Application to Vary a Club Premises Certificate.
Appendix C (Appendices 1 — 68) Written Objections

Appendix D - Map of area



APPEND X

)
SO

Cheshire East )\
Council%Z

Club Premises Certificate

Club Premises Certificate Number: CL/0024

Club Details

Name of club in whose name this certificate is granted and relevant postal address of club:

Alderley Edge Cricket Club

Address:

Moss Lane
Alderley Edge
Cheshire

Post Town: Alderley Edge Post Code: SK9 7HN

Telephone Number: 01625 584733

If different from above the postal address of club premises to which this certificate relates, if any, or
if none, ordinance survey map reference or description

As above

Post Town: Post Code:

Telephone Number:

Where the club premises certificate is time limited the dates:

Not applicable

Qualifying club activities authorised by the certificate

Supply of alcohol for members and guests.

A.




Sale and Supply of Alcohol
Monday to Thursday 11.00-23

Sunday 12.00-22.30
L

Friday and Saturday 11.00-00.

The times the certificate authorises the carrying out of qualifying club activities:

.00

30

Sunday 12.00-22.30

The opening hours of the club:

Monday to Thursday 11.00-23.00
Friday and Saturday 11.00-01.30

Where the certificate authorise

For consumption on the club p

] supp.lies of alcohol, whether these are on and/or off supplies:

remises only

@k

Signed by Amanda Hinton

...........

On behalf of Cheshire East Council




Annex 1 - Mandatory Conditions

None

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the Club Operating Schedule
None.
Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the Licensing Authority

None.

Annex 4 - Plans

Please see attached.




This page is intentionally left blank



APPernn (X B

[Insert name and address of relevant licensing authority and its reference number (optional).]

Application to vary a club premises certificate to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS BEFORE COMPLETING APPLICATION

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

(Insert name of club)
_ club applies for a club premises certificate under section 84 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the

premises named in Part 1 below

Club premises certificate number
CL/0024

Part 1 — Club premises details

Name of club
Alderley Edge Cricket Club

Postal address of premises, if any, or if none ordnance survey map reference or description
Moss Lane

Post town I Alderley Edge" | Postcode SK9 7HN
Telephone number (if any)
E-mail address (optional)

Name of person performing duties of a secretary to the club
Paul Carr

Address of person performing duties of a secretary to the club

Post town l - N

Daytime contact telephone
number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)




Part 2 — Applicant details

Daytime contact teléphone
number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

Post town l N Postcode

Part 3 - Variation
Please tick

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible? X Yes L]

DD MM YYYY

If not when do you want the variation to take effect from? CT T 11111

l

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (Please see guidance note 1)

To change the layout of the premises in accordance with the proposed plan deposited with the application,
to allow licensable activities to take place outside.

To add live and recorded music to the CPC as follows;

11am — 11pm Monday to Thursday

11am — lam Friday and Saturday

12 noon until 10.30pm on Sunday

The opening hours are to remain the same.

If the club’s proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more people are
expected to attend the premises at any one time, please state the number
expected to attend




Part 4 — Club Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the Club Operating Schedule which would be subject to change if this

application to vary is successful.

What qualifying club activities do you intend to conduct on the club premises which will be affected by

your application?

Provision of regulated entertainment:

a)
b)
c)
d)
e)
f)

g

h)

plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

boxing or wrestling entertainments (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (if ticking yes, fill in box
H)

The supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the order of, a member of the club (if
ticking yes, fill in box I)

The sale by retail of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to a guest of a member of the club for
consumption on the premises where the sale takes place (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Please tick as appropriate

O OX X O0OD0OO

L]




A

Plays

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note
6)

Day Start Finish

Will the performance of a play take place indoors
or outdoors or both — please tick (please read
guidance note 2)

Indoors ]
Outdoors ]
Both ]

Mon

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read guidance
note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where the club intends to use the premises for
the performance of a play at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun




B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or

Standard days and timings | outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance Indoors 0

(please read guidance note | note 2)

6) Outdoors ]

Day Start | Finish Both [l

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of film (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where the club intends to use the premises for
the exhibition of film at different times from those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun




C

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note
6)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read
guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur Non-standard timings. Where the club intends to use the premises for
indoor sporting events at different times from those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun




D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take

entertainments place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors [

Standard days and timings | (please read guidance note 2) -

(please read guidance note Outdoors ]

6)

Day Start | Finish Both U]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where the club intends to use the premises for
the boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times from those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun




E

Live music Will the performance of live music take place

Standard days and timings | indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please Indoors [l

(please read guidance note | read guidance note 2)

6) Qutdoors I

Day Start Finish Both X

Mon 11.00 | 23.00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue | 11.00 |23.00

Wed 11.00 23.00 State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music (please
read guidance note 4)

Thur | 11.00 | 23.00

Fri 11.00 01.00 Non-standard timings. Where the club intends to use the premises for
the performance of live music at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat 11.00 | 01.00

Sun | 12,00 |22.30




F

Recorded music

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note

Will the playing of recorded music take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please Indoors [l

read guidance note 2)

6) Outdoors ]

Day Start Finish Both X

Mon 11.00 | 23.00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue 11.00 | 23.00

Wed 11.00 .1 23.00 State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music (please
read guidance note 4)

Thur | 11.00 | 23.00

Fri 11.00 01.00 Non-standard timings. Where the club intends to use the premises for
the playing of recorded music at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat 11.00 | 01.00

Sun 112,00 |22.30




G

Performances of dance
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note
6)

Day Start Finish

Will the performance of dance take place indoors
or outdoors or both — please tick (please read
guidance note 2)

Indoors ]
Outdoors M
Both ]

Mon

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where the club intends to use the premises for
the performance of dance at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun




H

Anything of a similar
description to that falling
within (e), (f) or (g)
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note

Please give a description of the type of entertainment that the club will be
providing

6)

Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or Indoors ]
outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance

Mon note 2) Outdoors ]

Both O

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for this entertainment (please read
guidance note 4)

Fri

Sat Non-standard timings. Where the club intends to use the premises for

Sun

this entertainment at different times from those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)




Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption — On the

Standard days and timings | please tick (please read guidance note 7) premises []

(please read guidance note

6) Off the 0
premises

Day Start Finish Both O

Mon State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed

Thur Non-standard timings. Where the club intends to use the premises for

the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun




J

Hours club premises are
open to the members and

guests

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)

6)
Day Start Finish.
Mon | 11.00 |23.00
Tue 11.00 | 23.00
Wed | 11.00 |23.00
Non standard timings. Where vou intend the premises to be open to the
: members and guests at different times from those listed in the column
Thur | 11,00 ~{ 23.00 | on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Fri 11.00 | 01.30
Sat 11.00 | 01.30
Sun 12.00 | 2230
K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters
ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please read

guidance note 8).

Not applicable.




L

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the certificate which you believe could be removed
as a consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking.

None.

Please tick as appropriate
® [ have enclosed the club premises certificate
® [ have enclosed the relevant part of the club premises certificate

X

If you have not ticked one of these boxes, please fill in reasons for not including the certificate or
part of it below

Reasons why the club has not enclosed the club premises certificate or relevant part of it:




M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 9)

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

c¢) Public safety

d) The prevention of public nuisance

e) The protection of children from harm




Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement

e [ have made or enclosed payment of the fee.
¢ I have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities. X
e  Tunderstand that I must now advertise my application.
® [ have enclosed the club premises certificate or relevant part of it or explanation. <]
® [ understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will be ¢

rejected.

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE NOT EXCEEDING
LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003,
TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION.

Part 5 — Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

IR AN S e I ¢«

make this application on behalf of the club and have authority to bind the club

Signature kC/J/B (/Lp )

Date ZCQ + iL(Cn"\ Ge/\ Z@(L

Capacity Solicitors

Address for correspondence associated with this application (please read guidance note 11)

Kuits LLP
3 St Mary’s Parsonage

Post town | Manchester | Postcode I M3 2RD

Telephone number (if any) I 0161 838 7888

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e mail, your e mail address (optional)

Notes for Guidance

1. Describe the premises, For example the type of premises it is, its general situation and layout and
any other information which would be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your application
includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for people to consume these off-
supplies, please include a description of where this will be and its proximity to the premises.

2. Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors may include
a tent).

3. Please state type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details,
for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.




9.

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will go on for an extra hour during summer
months.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day
e.g. Christmas Eve.

Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00).

If the club wishes members and their guests to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please
tick ‘on the premises’. If the club wishes people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away
from the premises, please tick ‘off the premises’. If the club wishes people to be able to do both,
please tick ‘both’.

Please give information about anything to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the
premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, for example (but not exclusively)
nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups or gambling machines etc.

Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

10. The application form must be signed by someone with the authority to bind the club.
11. This is the address which we will use to correspond with the club about this application.




AN VY ¥ TTESNYV bada's

g 1061050 | e - ue|d Jooj Jusweseq
| :‘08_...&. ﬂ ‘eBp3 Aeptep|y sur- ssopy
. on sos0ek | amD a9 eBp3 Aepepry
1 - m I n i
W—/( 0 ﬁ“u zunop |,
i H
woos [ m.
BuiBueyD .J Ll o
7
I
ee _I ]ll.m _
SUBWPUNCGID _
= HIB i
fig:.]
Figt ,
M?:%w I 7 f
Jejja0 1eeg ‘. * ! *
i |
47\\ “ i | — _

uejd 100|4 punoJis)

- S e

gunoy S, [ IR |p e
z unap
.
~
uow Woos
BuBueyn
punoy
i - | uno)
_
|
J =
i
i Mrqunlue
P wesno 3 ..ILL_
LJ AT T .
" Al B AR _
- L ' 3
PORCRA kisliciySe Bumdly ony 500092 § H_ - ik _..v M . , muj
e 1eg S090CL v I.Ullun”ld”ﬂl._vlm/f AR S PR L |

suoisiAsy



s Y

8L

wes g/ e

384898m

8¥3

LYS

384662m

Ay

| —

oucn |

)

]

uijowny sbonon skiow 1s

|

wg'o6 +

SHNOY SIuUd)

SHNOD SIuud)|

Qvod %\\\

punoly 3axdLY

Hnog

|

siuua|

D Siuua)

D swus|

SHNO) SIuUB|

qn|o ¥8¥o1Y
obp3 Asueply

384898m

384662m

SgpeaLs

8L

WeS 8/ €




€102 e vl

‘aweb suo uey; aiow
Aeyd o) say 1o wiy Buimojje UORdLOSGNS PAUIGLUOS B JO Ysenbs o Asyooy ‘siuus) ‘18xouo Joj uodiosgns e pred aAey jleys ouym Qg Jo abe ay paulene Buiney uosied v

Jaquial Jind {1
-:Aldde jjeys diysiequiapy jo 2dA) jo suoniuyep Buimol|o) sy} sejny asayj jo asodind ay} Jo4 (g

NOILYOIHISSVYO dIHSHI8NEN

“JoquIBI € JO UONoSe 4O 83ep 8y} o} Buipioooe uonduosans sJeak Jsil ayy Alea o} Jemod au) oABY |[Bys SSRILIWIOD 8y | "Saiiioe) s.qnjD s}
40 @sn Jo diysiagaw 0} 9|oB)sqo JUEdUB)S B 850d JoU SS0P JBLj} [9AS) B Je Jeak 8y 10} siaquispy JOo Sesse|o jje 10} uoidiLosgns JO sejel Bu} 1es jleys SSRILUILOD YL (ag

JaqUIBI JO SSED AU 10 SBSSE|D ||B 10} 8piosp Aew Ay Se JUNoLwe Yons jo s AUe je s88} soueijue Aue asodu 0} jemod auj} aney |BYS SSHILUIOD SY L (eg

SNOILAIRMOSENS ANV $334 SONVHLINT
‘uonoes Bulpods yoes ybnouyy pejdope sey gnid
oy} Jeu} sa1d1j0d pue seAndeliq ‘smeT Buikeld ‘Jonpuo) jo sapog Aue ‘gniD 8y} je Ayaioe Buipods Aue ul Led Bupie) Isiiym pue sejny asay) jdsooe 0} pailussp
aq M gn|D ay1 Buiuiol Ag pue gnjD 8y Jo seny 8y} 03 10slgns aq jm siequisw |y “pakejd spods ay) Jo saipog BuluIsA0D [BUCHEN |ENPIAIPUI 8U) JO S8i0ljod
Aunb3 pue sailod 2ie)oM 8A0adsal By} YIIm SOUBPIOOJE Ul sejeledo pue pejdope Sey gnjo 8y "eeRiWoD 8yj 0} 8pew 8q Aew jeaowal Jo [esnyal ysuiebe
jeaddy -aindaisip ojul pods Jo gnjD sy Buiig 0} Aj9y) Jejoeieyd 10 JoNpuod SB Yons ‘asned poob 1o} Ajuo ‘) sAoLLBI JO ‘diysisquuiaLy asnjel ABw SajjiLLI0D Byl ¥
-g)ep payoads ayj Aq pied usaq sey uonduosgns ajeldoidde sy ssejun wes) gnj) Aue Joy uoOa[es Jo} a|qibije 1o gqniD 8y} Jo ssauIsng oy} ul Yed axel
01 9|qiBy@ g jjeus uosiad oN "uonduosgns Jueasal sy jo JuswAed Agq pue wuoj uojjesydde diysisquiew B Jo uoeidwios Ag g jieus qnid ey Jo diysiaqLusiu
10} uoneanddy ‘gnio sy} 1B ysenbs pue Asyooy ‘siuus) ‘1oyouo Aeid o} sjge Buieq suoAue o) ojoe)sqo esyiubis 2 asod jou jim JBY) S|9As| JB suonduosgns
deey M qniD Byl 'SISEq B} pue AJOJEUILLOSIP-UOU B UO Londuosgns pue diysiequiall Jo SeSSe|o Jusayip aAey Aew gniD syl Siseq ArojBUILLOSIp-UOU
B UO 3|GEMOJ[E S| SBIJIIIOB) S|GEIBAR $,gN|D U} 0} Buipioooe diysiaquusiu Jo UONEYWI 'J8ASMOH S}81j9q Jayjo Jo uoibljal ‘UolEIUSHO |BNXeS ‘Ajjeuoneu ‘Ajojuyle
‘Aupgesip ‘obe ‘xes jo ssejpJebas uoneoljdde uo ysenbs Jo Aexo0y ‘'siuus) ‘1eN0OLD JO Sspods Bu) ul pelsaleiul auoAue 0} uado aq jjeys gnjo 8y} Jo diysisqusin e

SHIAGINIIA 4O NOILOAT3

‘seiued pay} Jo siequistu o)
PSINGUISIP 84 [jIM S}SSE Jo sasn|dins ON “gnjD 8y} Ui pajsaauial o jim sioid Jo awioou) snjdins [y “Bunesw jeseusb u) siaquis|y sy} Ag swi 0} Sl WOl Bjgelisep
pPBIOpISUOS 8q ABLU SB SBWED JAYJ0 YONs PuB YSEnbg pue AexooH ‘sluus] ‘JexouD Ajpweu 'spods insjewe Aejd o} siequis|y Joj saiijioe) spimoid o} sjsixe gnjo ayL Z

N0 3HL 20 SV
W8NT0 130D 3903 A THIATY IHL, 8q JIBys gniD au} jo swieu 8y | b

an719 IHL 40 IWVN
¢10Z Aely ¥1 S3INY

dn1O 13X01d0 3943 AFTd3a1V

TN b e s N 3TN 4 feeed



€10z ke vl

“1eah Jua.uno ay) Joj Aleniged | 8y} aiojeq fiejesoeg diysiequisyy sy} 0} uoneubisal siy puas jsnuwl ubisas o) Bulysm Jaquisiy Auy

-ojesey) Bunejas suonenbas 9onpoJIUl PUE UOIIEDIHIUSP! JO SUBBW JOYI0 PUE spied diysiequisiy sonposul Aewws gnjQ ay) JO 99RIUW0D 8Y L

‘syusweIsul Ag suonduosgns Aed oym sisquisw 0} 98} e abieyd o3 Jamod 3y} 9ABY [|BYS 98JjILULLCD
3y "epIoep ABW S8RIUWOD BU} JBU} JeaA ay Bulinp sl SNOLEA Je pue suesw Jayio Aue Ag Jo ‘Jigep 108.1p ‘senbayo ‘yseo Aq pied aq Aew suopduosgng

“gnjD 8y} 0} SpeL UBO] AUB JO WINJaJ 8} UBY) J8YJ0 Spunj s) pue gqnjd oy uodn swielo pue sjybu jje 340}
Ileus ‘anio sy Jo Jaquisiy & g o) Buisees uo ‘uosiad Auy aseed 0} diysiaquialy aSned jjeys ‘anp 194 Jou sjuswiAed ued Juswieisul pepiusd Jo sjuswAed yigep
108.Ip UBY) JOYI0 'yoJep 1SLE uo Buipuesino uonduosgns Auy “uoliaed au) Ul pajsod aq [leys SWeU Jay Jo SiY pue ‘epew s| JuswiAed |ijun qnjo 8y} J0 esn pajusp

6

(o8

CE

84 J|us ays Jo ay ‘Aienuer isi.¢ Aq ‘eoed U 8q Jou ued JuswIe)sY) papiuLRd JaYI0 JO Sjepuew Jigep 10alip plieA Jo ‘pred aq jou uopduosans s Jequisiy e pinoys (B 8

~jeak Jepusieo Jueasial sy} Joj Alenuer | 8y uo anp oq jleys uonduosgns [enuue sy

L

3NA SNOLLARIOSENS

-uonduosans e pied Jou Sey ays JO 8y Y2IYM IO}
uoijoas Buikejd Aue Jo SeiioB) BU) 8SN O} JaqLUB) B 8jiue jou ssop diysiaquuaiy "seuobaled aA0ge au fe S8pnjoul 'Paje)s asiMmIBLI0 ssajun ‘ JequIsiy, PiOM 8y L

“Jayealey) diysiequisiy AIRIOUOH O} pejiijue si 'sieah aAnoasuod 0g Joy Jequisiy Buiked e useq Buirey ‘oym uosiad v

Jequiajy 2117 qnio (1A

‘pLueb auo ueyy

aiow Aejd 0} Joy Jo wiy Bumojje uondLosgns PeUIGLICS B 10 YSEnbs 1o ASooy ‘sjuus) ‘Jaxouo 1o} uoiduosans e pied aAey |ieys oym g} jo obe 8y} sepun uosiad v
Joquusiy somunp (A

-qniD au 1e Auenbas sweb Aue Aejd Jou seop ‘UOIPPE Ul ‘oym pue Asenuer is| sy} uo Buouswiwod
Jeak Jepus|es sjoym & 1o} punolb gniD 19xou0 oBpT Aspeply Su) LLOY SBIW O JO SOUBISIP B apisino Buipisal Jaquisiy Jolunp JO |B100S ‘ejeipawisiu] ‘ind Auy

Jaquusy Aunod (Al
‘diysioquisip |e100s

0} JojsuBl} 0} 1088 Aewl g Jo abe ay) Jaro Jequisiy Buikeld Aue JoASmOH ‘SSOUBISLUNDIID |BUONDSOXS 8l I8y} (saRiwwioy 8y} 4o uoluido sy} ul) esaym 1deoxe
Gz jo ebe sy} Jopun Jaquisyy [BI00S B SE Uoijos|e 10} pasodoid aq |jeys uosied oN “eweb Aue Aejd jou Ing gnjO Y} Jo SANIOR) SY) SSN 0} pPAMOJjE S| OUM uosiad vy

Jaquuayy jeroos (1

‘aweb auo uey) alow Aejd o} Joy Jo Wiy
Buimoje uondiosgns pauIquIod B 1o Ysenbs Jo Asxooy ‘siuus) '18xou0 1oy uonduosgns e pied aAey |[BYS OUM SAISNoUl 62 PUE 8| jo sabe sy usamieq uosiad v

Joqua ojelpauLaiu] (i

(99



€10z fen vl

‘990D |BIBUSL) BUj 0} odal pue Alesseosu se Ajugnbal se joaw s SiBjB/\ PIIUD UL ‘saiousbe apisino pue
usIp|IyD ‘sjusied 4oy JorUOD Jo Julod Isii) B 8q |im pue Ajases pliyD 10} 8jgisuodsal uoloes BuiAeld yoea ul 190 Bl PIIYD & ulodde jjim gnid 8ul "gnio
oy AQ paieyo SeiAoe [eoos pue suods auy) Buikeld Aofue 0} ualp|iyo SO} JUSWIUOLAUS ajqissod jsajes ay) Buiuigjuiew pue Buijesio 0} paiiwwod st anid ayL (e gl

‘Bunosy [eseuss) jenuuy
sy} 0} Joud sAEp UaASS 1SES] B PIEOq BO10U qND BY} Lo Pajsod g (lBys 'siepuodss pue siesodoid au) Jo salueu au) Uiim Jayjebo) ‘ejepipued fisne Josweuayl (pzl

‘Bujes|\ |eIeuas) [ENULY Sy} JO S1Bp 8y} 210j9q SABP 1| paAoWal o] ||Bys wuoy ay} ‘Buiesyy |ejsuso jenuuy auyj Jo 8iep
s} al0jeq SAep 87 1989| Je PIBOG S10U gn|D U} Uo ‘Alejei0ag AeIOUoH auj AQ ‘pajsod Loy B UO 8pew 8q J|BYS S8}IWWI0D Sy} Uo suolisod 10} SUOIEUILUON (oz1L

-Bum Ui UOBUILLIOU BU} Jo @oue)deade Jay Jo siy Ajubis jjeys esujwou
yoBT 'SSJEpIPUBD OM] UBY) ©I0W JO UOHBUIWOU By} Ul Led oxe) |[eys Jequiaiy Ou pue (sisquisiy Jolunp uey) J8U10) Jayjoue AQ pepuodss pue Jequisiy suo
Aq pasodoud aq jjeys ssRILLIWIOD BU} JO JOqUISA B Se pue Jainsesl | AieioucH ‘A1ejedes AleJOUOH ‘UBLLIIBYD-SDIA ‘UBWIBYD SB UOIJOS|S 10} S1EPIPUBD Rieng (g Zi

‘ABuipioooe sspiwLIos) 8y} Bujwioyu) pue sBuipunos sieudoidde usye) Bulaey Jaje 10Ssad0Ns Siy asodoud |jeys uspisaid eyl (e zi
SHIgINAN IALLININOD ANV SH301440 JO NOILOAT3

"2BJILULOD BU) 1O JOGLUS OIOI0-XS UE 94 |jeys SaRiluoD-gns Aue jo ueuureyd syl (i1
"SONIILIOD) SUj} JO SISGUIDIA OIDIHO-X8 SB ‘UBULIBUD
U} 84 AJJEULIOU [IM LLIOYM JO SUO ‘SISQUIS) SSRILUIOD S} JO OM} SjeulLucu 0} Jeah yoes painbal aq ([Bys ‘9l 8|y Ul PaUISp Se Lojoss Buikeid yoes ‘Aeuonippy (® L1

‘BUILLISIEP ABW SSPIWILIOD BU}
se pouad Japoys LUons 1o} Jo uoido-09 sy} Buimolioy xeu Buiesiy [e1suss) [ENUUY S} Jun 108 0} Siaquiajy om} o} dn Jdo-00 0} Jamod 8y} ABY |[BYS SSJILWIOD Sy L P11

‘po1do-00 Sem ays JO 8y 20B|d DSOUM U} JSGLUSIN Y} JO SO0 JO WIS}
o1} JO JOpUIBLISI BU} 10} 32140 Ploy [jrYys pejdo-0o os Jequisiy Aue pue sejiwwo) 8y} Aq pajjy g Aew Jeak ayj Bulnp ssRiLWOD 8y} uo Buinooo sepuedeA Auy (9 1)

1011BG Aq Bq ||ByS UOI03]e BY} SSIOUBOBA UBY) SSJEPIPUED S10W 84 219U} PInoys "JeaAk auo jo ponad e Joj uonos|e-ai 1o} 8jqibls &q jou jjeys Aayl
‘sBuios)y [BISUSD) [ENULY BAISSSI0NS Je SIBSA 281U} JO WS} B 10} Pejosie 8q 0} OM} '98IuIo) 8Y) JO slogwisil se pajos|e 8q Jjeys gnjd 8y} Jo SISqusiy XIS (g

“90I1J0 JO JEaA BAINOBSUOD PIIY} B IS}JE UOIOS|9-8) 8)BIpSLILLI JO} S|GE|IBAE 9 JOU |lBYS UBLWNIEYD 8Y ] 'UOHOS|S-a1 SlBIpatuiLUl
Joy ajqifije aq 10U jleys pue sieak oM} Joj pejosle a4 jiBUS OUM Juspisald 8y} Jdeoxs uoiosje-al Jo} a|qiBije oq jje |jeys Asy] Jeak suo Joj seoujo aAioadsal Jisy) ploy
pUE Bues|y [eleuss) [enuuy ey Je psjuiodde aq jjeys sy} 'SesiuWoD-aNS JO J0U ING ‘S8RIUWIoD SU) JO SiequisL BuoA 8q jjeys S1S0I0 BY} Il 18inseal ] AJBIOUOH
ue pue Aleje1oag AJBIOUOH UB ‘UBLLIIBUD-SOIA B 'UBLLIBYD B ‘JUSPISaid B 8q ||BUS qN|D SU} JO SJ9dIJ0 SY L 'SISQUISIN PUE SIS0IH0 4O ISISUOD ||BYS SSJILLILOT SY ] (211

331L1IANOD 3HL

Joquunu Ul [enbs Buieq S8)0A 8} JO JusAa aU3 Ul 9JoA Buseo e aaey jjeys gnjo sy Jo Buea|y [eseusad Aue Je 1ieyo sy sexe)
oym uosiad ay | qnip sy 4o Bunesy [BIBUSS) AUB B S10A BUO SABY JIBYS ‘sisquialy Ajuno) pue g| jo obe sy Jopun sisquisiy UBL} JBYio ‘gnid sy} Jo sisquIBN i 0L

S1HO ONILOA



c10z fen 1

‘BUILLISIOP ABW S8)ILILLCY) BU) St polad Jepoys yons 4o} jo Juawiutodde ay) Buimol|o; 1xau Buijeayy |eisus
[ENUUY BY) [N J0B 0] AlB}eioag JUB)sISSy AJEIOUOH UB JO/PUE Jainseal | JUE]SISSY ABJOUOH UB sepiwiwoD @y} 0juo jdo-00 ‘awj Aue je ‘Aew sajiuwod eyl gl

AMY13HO3IS INVISISSYRIFUNSYIAL LNVLISISSY

‘sBulesW SSIILLWOY 18 WNJoNb B a)niijsuoo |jeys siequiayy Buijon uenss (a/L

‘uoNRIosIP J8y 10 Siy Je Bunealu & yons susAuoD asimaxi Aew Alejesoeg ALIOUOH By | "S8lILILIOY By JO JagLUsiy
yoes o} aoijou ajenbape Buinb Builesw e yons abueie |jeys Aiejeioag AleiouoH ay] 'sAep Lz Uiylm piay @g 0} sepiwo) auy jo Bunesw e ainbas ‘Aejeldss
AieiouoH ay) 03 Bunum Ul sonou Aq ‘Aew josiey) siequisyy Jnoy Auy ‘abuele jjeus sanjeswiay) Asy) se saoe|d puB Sewi) Yons je j9sw |jBys sapiuwo) syl (el

SONILIIN I3 LLININOD

‘9 || 9Ny 8eg "sjuswiuiodde yons Jo ‘Buum Ui ‘A1ejai0es AJBIOUOH 2y} Lol Aje)elpaiuwl
JeyS PUE SSJILULLOD) SUY) U SASS O} SISqLUS)\ 18y} Jo om} Jujodde ‘Buijes|y [ejouss jenuuy Jiau} Jo SABP 8Z UILIM ‘||BUS SSRILULIOD BAINDBXT Uoloes yoeg (o9}

‘Bunesw saniwwo?) Buimoy|o} 1xau sy}
1e payiou aq jjeys suonenbal pue smej-Aq ‘sjuswiuiodde Yong ‘sieqLUB)\ PUB SISOIO JO SSRILILIOY SAlNdeXT uoioes e juiodde jjeys pue sBuieajy [eiausg [enuuy
ploY [leys suonoas Buikerd ay) ‘gnip s o ainy AUB LM Jo1u0 Jou op Ay} Buipiaoid 11y @S Asy) se suoeinBal o smej-Aq yons exew Aew uopoes Buikeid yoeg (g 91

‘ysenbg pue As¥o0H ‘SluuS | ‘Jexous) JO ISISUOD gniD U3 jo suonoas Buikeld ey sejny osay jo uondope sy} Jo djep dul Iy (B 9l
INIFNIOYNYIA NOILLDAS DNIAV 1d
"9BRILILLIOY) BY) JO SIOqLUB] OM) JSES] JB SpNoUl JIBYS UDIUM JO YoBS ‘I Waep Aew Aay} SE SesliWLod-gng yons wiodde Aew sspiwwod 8yl (9 6}
‘Bunesyy jeleuss) Buimojjo) 1Xeu oLy Ag paijijel Jo paislje ‘apise 19s jijun Jaquwapy A1ans uo Buipuiq oq jjeys pue pieoq sofjou
an|o ayy uo paysod a4 [jeys asay) pue suoijeinbai pue smel-Ag sxew o} pesemodius a4 ||BYS OUM SSJILIIOD SU) Ui PE)SaA a9 jjeys gnjD oyj jo juswebeuew ayl (e gl
gn710 J0 INIJWIOVYNVYIN

"SRIIUIOY) By} jo Bungeaw Aue Je a10A Buises ey) aAey pue Jieyd auj)
oME) Jjeus “Jussaid siaguusiy oy Ag pajosie Jequusyy JRUIOUB ‘Uiog JO 8oUSSPE BU) JO SSED U] 10 UBLLIBYD-8D)/\ S} 90USSUE SIY JO 8SED Ul 110 UBWIRYD gniD 8yl (d vl

‘gnjD aU} Jo Buesyy [eieus) AUR J2 JIBUD B} 8¥E] |[BUS ‘JUSpISald jsed S|gejieAR Jusoal JSOW BU) ‘90UdsHe SIY Ul ‘1o Juspisaid qniD eyl (B vl

SONLLIEIN 40 NVINRIVHO
"310A OU SABY JQ SUOISSNOSIP 0} S)NGLILCO 0} PUB SaRILILIOY) U} jo sBuileaw pusjie o} JUBL ) SABY PUB SSINUIN SAI908) ||BYS Sjuapisald-adIA (4 €}

‘Bunesyy jejeuss) [enuuy AUe 18 pajos|e aq |[BUS OM) UBY) S10W OU PUE JSQUNU Ul GZ Pe8oXe
10U JjBUS SJUSPISaId-80IA ‘gD 8y Jo Bunesyy |BisusD) [BnuUY IX8U BU} 1B UOI09e J0j PUBS [IBYS (S)SIBPIPUBD BU} JUSWSSIOPUS S8RiLo) Buimojjo] "sapiwwoD
o) Aq uoneiepisuod Joj AiBjaiosg AJelouoH sy} o) ‘Bunum ul ‘sisquispy In4 AQ pepuooss pue pasodoid oq |lBys juapisaid-adiA Jo uoiised Uy} Joj SUOjeULoN
“gnjD ey} 0} 89IAIeS snouosWw pue Buoj asiubooas 0 s asodind S} '8yl J0j PEMOISSQ INOUOY UE S| JUSPISBI--SdIA Jo uonisod sy} 0} Jequiely e Jo uonosl3 (B ¢l

SIN3AISTA4-IOIA



€10z Ael vL

‘Buea & Yons 1B 910A 0} pafijus pue Jussald siequiapy 8y} jo Ajiofew spaiyl-om) e Jses) je Ag o} pajon (1
pue ussald aq |jeus siequisiy 0 Jo wnionb e (|

'$S8|UN PYEA 99 |jBYs Bunesyy [eieuss) Aeuipioenx3 Aue je passed uolnjosal
ou pue ajmy SiU} Jo suoisiacid ayy 0} BuipJoooe UeAIB usag sey aoijou ssejun Bunes|y jeseuss Aleuipioeax3 AUe je Speuw UooW JO PaISPISUOD 8] |[eys SSUISNG ON (9zz

‘Buneslu B yons Buipesaid sAep | ¢ 8y} Jo} pJeoq
200U GN|D 8Y) Uo pajsod pue SIsqus}y Jie 0} Juss 4 |leys 'Pajjed S| i yoium 1o} Joafqo auy Buness ‘Bunesyy (eieuss) AlBUIPIOBIIXT SU) JO SO1ON "uolisinbal yons
10 1dieoes Jo SABP GE UM gniD 8y jo Bunesyy [eJeusD) AlBulpioBIiXT UB SUSALOD ‘pejoesuel) 8q 0} Sssuisng sy} Jo ainjeu sl Bunels gnjo 8y} Jo (s1equispy Jounp
10 AUNOY UBY) JaYI0) SISqISHY 0F JO S9MWWOD By} Jo siequiely xis ises| je Aq paubls Bunum ul uonysinbas e Buinesas uo ‘jleys Aiejeiosg AieiouoH 8yl (BZe
ONILITN TVAUINID ALVNIQHOVILXE
ORI B} A Paijl} o4 Jeys Jeak sy Bulnp JoIpny JO 8010 oy} Ul Bulnooo ASUBdBAY |2
‘pUBLUSP UOKALIOSANS [ENUUE SY) UIM Poienold aq jjeys Buiesjy [BlsausD [BnuUY S} JO 91ep 8y Jo 820N (o002

‘wnonb e uuoy jjBYs siaqwsaiy 0z Bunesy jessues jlenuuy Ue 1y 1'e 0z 8iny
30 suoisicid oy) 0} Buipioooe ueAIb ussq Sey Joaiay} 8ojou ssajun Bunesiy jeleuso [enuuy Aue je ‘pasodold uojow JO ‘PaISPISUOD Bq jjeys SSUISNG ON g0z

‘BuesLU YoNs JO S1Bp B 2104oq SABP g7 UBY) SS8] Jou AIE10108g AJRIoUoH 8y} 0} ‘Buium i ‘Josisy) soljou anib jleys Bunesiy

|e1eueD) Jenuuy oY) 18 uonnjosal yons Aue Buiaow jo snosisep Jequisly Auy ‘Bupesw sy} o} papiwigns Ainp 8q Aew yolym uonnjosal Aue uo 8j0A 03 (I
Jeak BUILICO By} J0j SI0UPNY Juodde 0} PUE SI2quUISW SSJILLLIOY PUE SJUSPISSId-8d1/ ‘SI90IO 19818 0} (I

‘Buesy [eJoUSD) [BNULY U} 210480 SAEP 1| 1SES) JE SIagLUS|y 84 0} Juss 8 jjeys epuaby pue SJUN0OdY JO JUSLUSIE)S PaIINSD

oy} Jo Adoo v Jaquiadeq is|¢ Bulpus Jesk jerouruy Buipeoeid Sy} J0j SIUNOOOY JO JUSLISIRIS PAIILRD B PUE SHOdS) SBJILIWOY BY) WO} SA1938) 0} {

:sasodind Bumoyio) sy}
104 JBQUISAON JO PUS SU} UBL) JOJe] OU S8RILULIOD BY) Ag paxy) q 0} sjep pue o e je Jeak Aiaas ul Kep jo pus au Aq piey eq |jeys Bunssp [eieuss) jenuuy uy (e 0Z

ONLLITN TVHINID TVNNNY

"SSOIAISS 118U} JO} pajelsuniual
aq pue gnjo U3 Jo} SaINp Jayio uliopad Jo Yyoeoo o) papiuuad a9 [im Asyy ybnoue ‘gnjd sy Joj pods Aeid o1 pajessuniusl pue pakojdws aq Aew sakojdws Jo Bguisl

ON ‘gn|D oYy jo seakojdwe Aue 'ssiwsip 0} Jomod 8y} aAey pue ‘julodde j[Bys SajiWwo) au} uonejsiBe Juswhojdws Juauno Jo sjuswalnbal AIoJniels auj UM 6L

S33A0T4W3 8NT10



€10z Aeiy 1)

'gnio ey o Jeyag uo Jo Ag pesiuebio ‘eaoqe (1) 10 (1) Ag pasuoyine suo ueyl Jeylo ‘uofouny e Buipusije suosiad (il

‘Jeak Jepusied Aue Ul Z| paa0Xa jJou ||Bys seouepusie
Lyons Jo Jequinu 8y ey} pepircid qniD 8y} Jo Jeyeq uo Jo Aq pesiuebio ‘saoge (i) Jo (1) A pasuOyINE SUO UBY} Jaylo ‘uopouny e Bulpushe suosiad ()

ojaiay) JuswAed Ag uey} SSIMIBYIO PBUIBIGO UOHEYAUI

a1eAud Aq POPIODOE SI LORDUN) UOIUM O] LOISSIWPE ‘@spiWwwo) 8y} Ag panocidde pue “equepy e Ag pajowoid gnjd ayy Je uonouny e Buipusie suosied (I
‘a0e|d Buise) uoilouny sy o} Jold SINoY gy 1SES| 1B ‘gNiD SU} J0 1oy AUE 1o ‘Aiejeicag AlelouoH suj Jo spuBy ayj ul aq (jBys Jjequiely Bunowold

oy} Ag peyAUl 0s suosied au} JO SBSSBIPPR PUB SBLUBU U} JO ISI| B UOIIOUNS YOIUM O} UOIE|S) Ul pue Jojeiay) jusuiAed Ag UBy} SSIMISUI0 pauleiqo LOBEJAUI

a1eaud Ag pepioooe S| LUOIDUNY YIIYM O} UOISSILIPE ‘sapiwwion ay) Ag paroidde pue ‘lequep e Ag pejowoid gnjd 8y} je uoiouny e Buipuspe suosiad (i

‘AJUO JISIA JiBY} JO 81ep 8y} uo gniD ay3 Aq pasiueblo
pue pejowoid uoiedwod 1o Ajanoe Jeuonessoal Jo Buipods Aue ‘Buipoddns spy euog Jo ‘i Bunediomed jo esodind ay3 Joy gnid ey Buipusie suoslad (1

:sesiwald §,gn|D 8y} Jo Jeq ayj Wwoiy jonby Buiyesixojul eseyoind Aew ‘sisquisu-uou Buieq ‘suosiad Buimolioy eyl (962

"asnoy gno auy ul pakejdsip
aq ||leys pue ‘sjoy Buisusdr] ay) o souensind Uy ‘eapiwiwo) 8y} Aq peuluelep aq jleus pspuued si jonbi Buieoxoiur jo Aiddns ayy yoiym Buunp sinoy eyl (egg

FONIOM 8NTIo

1senbau uodn Ajeieipawiwl gnjD syl
oABD| 0)'BEZ 8Ny 0} Juensind qnjD) 8y} 0} PeRILIpE Jaquisti-uou Aue alinbai 0} Jo ‘Bgg 9Ny 0} Juensind gnj ey} 0} uoissiwpe Buess Jjequisw-uou Aue 0} uoissiwpe
asnjal 0} peue oq ‘spunoJb sjqeucseas pue Jadoid uodn ‘jleys sapILIWIOD ayy A pasuioyine AiNp uosied Jo S8RILLIIOD 8Y} JO JBqUIBN ‘gnjD By} Jo 1O Auy (9 4E

“UCHONPOAU! Yons Uo Juepusie sesuadxe pue sbutoB-no jje 1o} pue jequsw
-uou yons Aq gnjo ey} JO SBINY SU) JO SOUBAISSGO anp 8y} Jo} sjgisuodsal aq [[eys ‘(i (BSZ SNy Ulm SOUEPIOODE Ul Jequisw-uou B Buonponu equepy Auy  (eyg

"BBPIILLIOD) BU}
Aq oWy 0} LUl WO} PSUILLIBIOP &4 [|BUS S88) SJOJNSIA UONs JO S|9AS] 8y} pue ajgeded aie $88) YONS USUM SUOISBO00 8] "qnjd 8y} 0} pejiwpe ag Aew Jaquaw
-uou e se Aep yons yoee uo paked seweb Weel-uou 1o} gniD oy} 0} ajgeded ale YoIym SS9} SIOYSIA JO UONDS||0D By} IO} Sjqisucdses aie sieinseal] uoloes (dez

"@SNE|O-gNS SiL} Ul PBJEIS WNLWIXEW 8y} SPJBMO) JUNOD J0U ||BYS UoISSILLpe
yons ‘anoge (1) 0} Juensind pepioye g uoissiLLBd Yyons i ‘1ey} pepircid Jeah Jepusied auo Aue uj Sswl} 981y} Jo wnwixew e o} dn Jjeqwsiy & 4o jsenb e se (i

‘seny 8sey) O a5z oiny Aq pabesiaua sepaioe sy Suipuape Jo ul Bunedioed jo sesodind ey 1oy (|
qniD ey o1 88120 JO 8814 PaRIWPE 8 ABW SISCLUSIN-UON (BEZ

S1S3NS ANV SHOUISIA



€10z Al vl

‘Buijesil Ixau sy} 1e juieduwiod
UONS JBPISUOD ||BYS 88RILWOD By} pue Alejeioag AIBIOUOH 8y} 0} passaippe Jons| Aq awes au) Apou jeys juieidwons Joy asned Aue Buiney Jequey Auy  9Z

S1INIVIdINOD



€10z Reinl 73

22 9Ny Jo suoisipold U}
01 Buipioooe UBAIB 8 JSNW 8Ny B 0} UOHEIS)E JO UoIssIosal pasodoid Aue jo 921joN “Buneaw e yons Je SJoA 0} pajiiue pue juesaid SISqUISIY au) Jo Ayofew
SPJIU}-OM} B JSES)] 18 JO SJ0A 3U} Aq pue ‘pauaAuod Ainp Buijesiy feseuss Aeuipioelx3 ue Aq jdeoxe ‘Aem Aue Ui pais)|e JO PBpUIDSal 9q JOU [[BYS SaINY 8SBUl &

S31NY 3HL 4O NOLLVHZLTY

"paisnlap AInp Se paIapisuod
8q ||ByS SSaIppE yons o} 3sod Aq Juss sedljou |l pue Aiejeioeg diysisquisiy sy} 0} SSBIPPE JUSLIND J3Y JO SIY SJeDdIUNLILLOD |[BYS gNiD Y} JOo JSqUISIY YoBT 1§

‘Apog BuiuIeAoD) [euoljeN s Hods JueAs|al Jisy) jo apod Areuldiosig pue sejny sy 0} 100lgns pue Aq punog oq o} saaibe suonoss BuiAed Jo Jequiew yoeg Q¢

‘Apjaioeg diysiequisiy ay) Wodj ‘1senbal uo ‘S|dejieAR ale sajny
ay) Jo seidop) Adoo & pealeoas Buiaey Jou Jo esjd auy) uo suonenBal pue sejny Sy} JO 1088 SU} WOJ) PAAIOSAE B4 |[BYS JBQWSIY OU puB gnid 843 30 Jaquisiy
KiaAs uo Buipuiq aq (jBys sajny ayl Aiejesosg diysiequieiy auy Ag gnid ey} jo Jequisiy Aians o) paddns Adoo e pue pajuid 8q [|BYS gn[D 8yl jo seIny 8yl 62

S31NY FHL 0L 103rans 38 Ol SH38N3N

*syBu Jay Jo SIY JO UOISUSSNS au} JO LoIS|NdXS JO JNOAB) Ul 810A Juasa.d USL)} 99ILULI0Y B JO SPIIY}
OM] JsES| 1B SSajun Jay Jo iy jsuiebe spew sjugjdwod Buemsue pue aspiwiwo) sy} alojeq Bupeadde jo Ajunpoddo ue Buiaey jsiiy 8Us JO 8y JNouIMm ‘papuadsns
Jaquiay Aue Jo syBu sy Jou ‘pajjadxe aq Jjeys Jaquisjy ON ey Jo wiy jsuiebe apew sjule|dwiod sy} JO Jay O LIl LLoJul ||BYS puB SSPILLLOY 8L JO Bunesws e pusye
0} 9210U USJILIM SABD USASS Jses| Je Jay Jo wiy anIb jjeys Aiejeioeg AieiouoH 8y} papuadsns ase Jaquisiy Aue jo sjubu ey} Jo pejedxs s| saqsiy Aue alojeg (pgz

‘gnjD) 84} JO SeI|IoE) PUB SeSIWBId SU} SN O} PAMO|IE 8¢ O} JJUN Jey JO WY J8pual ‘SeRILWOoD U} JO Uoiuido 8L} U ‘JjBYS JBqUIS|y YONS JO JoNPUco
a3 J1 1O gnjD B} Jo SB|Ny ey suiebe pueyo jeys Jaquisjy Yons i sljuow suiu Buipesoxs jou sl jo polad B 1o} gnjD U} JO SBIjIoe) pue sesiweld oy} jo Aue Jo
||e 8sn 0} Jaquisjy AUE JO SJUBL By puadsns 0} Jemod BU3 SABY ‘UOIHPPE Ul ‘[leys SSILIOD 8} (B 87 8Ny Jopun 98} WWoD 3y} J0 siemod 2y} 0} soipnfeid noyupn (2 82

‘qniD Y1 0} 9PEL SUEBO] JO UINje 8y} Joj 1deoxs Apadoud sy 10 qnjd 8y} uo Wied 0} sybu |le a0y} |Bys Joquisiy psjjedxs uy (q 8z

“gniD oy} Jo diySIaquUSLL 10§ JJUN JBY JO Wiy Jopual ‘88jiuuioD
sy} Jo uojuido By} Ul ‘[|BYS JONPUOD SSOUM JO GniD BY} JO SaiNy Sy} Jsulefe pusyo jjeys oum Jequidjy Aue |adxa 0} Jemod sul BABY ||BYS SSRILWIOD Byl (egz

SHITNTIN 40 NOISNIJSNS WO NOISTINGX3

"asnouUgn|D) 8y} ojul UsxEe) aq (sBoQ sping api uoq UBY) Jayjo) sBop Aetu seoueiswinolio ou uj “Bop ay} Jo JnoIABYySQq
pooB sy} 1o} s|gisuodsal eq |jBys Joumo 8y} pue pes| e uo jdsy aq jleys spunoib ey uo Sop Aue jng pabeinoous jou S| spunosB gnip uo sbop jo sousseud oYy /g

$O04



£102 Aeiy vl

‘€102 ABIN ¥ O} 8peW sjuswpuswe || ajesodiooul sejny asau L

NOLLVINRONI "0 310N

‘gnio 83 4O Jeuaq uo Alejatoag AJBIOUOH 8y} JO sweU au} Ul usye) aq ||eys
Aoy ‘ojesey) piebes yum Aesseseu aie sbuipaasoid |ebs) Aue § ‘pue SapILLILIOD BU U) PRISaA a4 jieys (pjoyases] uey) Jayio) g 8yl jo Auadoud jeuosiad sy} |y

‘suonebijqo Aiojnjels ,$10308.1(] U} 4O UOIJUSARIIUOD UJ Jou Si Siy} By} papinoid ‘Alejeioss AleiouoH ay3 Ag way}
0} PaIIOU 4 ||BUS UDIYM JO S|IElep ‘@aliluLLO)) U} JO SUOIN|OSa) JUBAS|SI AUB JO SUOIONIISUl BY} LUjM S0UBPIODOE Ul OB jlBYS pue ‘gnid au) jo Aiejeioss AeiouoH au)
0} swes sy} uo uodas Apdwosd jieys pue gniD sy 10 S1Seisiul B} Ul 9|geSIAPE Way) 0} Jeadde Aew se saunseaw yons jdope 0} jamod sy} oAeY |jeys siopaid ayl

‘anio aui jo
samuWon) sy Ag panoidde uoneuILIOU Yons ARy jeys pue Jooaiid Buiubisal Jo peap e jo aoeld au) oxe) 0} uosied e ajeuiiou jleys Auedwo) sy Jo siojoaig aul

‘Aueduwio)) auj jo Aejeioss

aU) UM pabpo| ag JiBYS YOIUM JBJSUBI] YUBIQ DUB }SN1] JO UOHEIEDe(] JEJILUS B 8N0aXe |[BYS PUB SIBYS SIY JOAO 8XE) |[BYS J0joaliq painsl Jo peap ay} jo soed
8y} 9¥e) 0} PajeUILLIOU SI UM Uosiod 8y} Juswiaiial IO YIeap JO JUSAD U} U] 'aJeys yons JO JjsUel] Mue|q e pue isni| jo uonesepeq e Auedwo) ayj jo Alejeiosg
a3 0] oAb Jleys pue Auedwio) 8yl Ul 8iBUS 8U0 ‘gniD By} JO jByeq uo ‘aye)} jjBys SIojoali( Su) JO YoB3 "UdEd L3 JO S3JBYS XIS SI |eude) aleysg penss| ayj

"gniD 8u3 JO SBILLLLIOY 8u} Ag uoneLLILoD 0 Josgns Auedwon ay} Jo siapjoyaleys au} Ag spew aq jjieys Auedwod sy} Jo siojoallq

MaU JO JusuuIodde o pue pajjl} o4 J|BYS SIOJ0BI(] JO PJEog BU) UO SSIoUBde uoNdafe-al Joj 3iqibije o |leys pue aijal jim ays lo ey pouad yoiym Jaye sieah saiy)
UBY} 210W OU JO} Pe108|e o4 |ieys Jopaliq yoes pejulodde siojoeig Xis 8 ||BYS a4ay ) 'sispjoyaleys ayi Aq psjulodde aqg jjeys Auedwo) ay) jo si010ali( 8yl
"98]8 9UO OU puE qn|o 18301 oBp3 Aslepy o Jo ‘ebe jo sieak | Z JaAo ‘siequuisyy aie oym suosiad aq jjeus Auedwo) ay} JO siepjoyaleys oyl

(Auedwo) suyy,) panwi] gnio 1edoud o6p3 Asueply, pejieo Auedwiod pejw) sjeAud e U paisaA g [leys gnio sy jo Apadoid pjoysses) pue pioysal) au} iy

"3 1IN 8N10 13M0R0 3903 ASTH3ATV

"PIISIN® gNIO B} UYDIUM 10} Jods ANUNWILLOD Paje|al oY) Ul osn o} suonoss Buipods s.anid
2y} Jo seipog BulLIBAOS) [euolEN 8y} 0} JO ‘qnD sHodg Jnajewy Ajunwiwo) paisisibal e si yoiym sesodind spods JeiLLIS Yiim gnjo Jeyjoue o} 1o ‘Ajeyo passysibal
B SI yolym gnjo oy} Jo 2SO0y} 0} JejiLuls swie Buiney uonesiueblo AJejunjoa awos o) palsjsuel) Jo UsAIB aq jjeys Ing sisquapy sy jsBuowe pengusip so pred
8Q J0U [|BYS Sjesse Buluiewwal sy "pebieyosip a9 |IIm (SA|0SSIP 0} uonnjosal ay) sessed yoiym Buiesyy [eieuss) au) je spew aq 0} paajosal juswwiAed Aue spnjoul
M UoIym) anjio) ey Jo seiijigel pue sigep |ie siequisly ay) Ag passed uasq sey gnjD au} SA0SSIP 0} uoinjosey B Jeyy ‘Bunssw e yons je Bunoa pue jussaid
SISqUIBY BU) JO SULNO-88JU) 1SE8| 1B JO 8]0A 8L} Ag ‘pausAuo Anp ‘Bunseyy eieuss) Aueuipioenx] ue Je passed uonnjosel & Ag paajossip 8g Aew gn|D 8yl

€e

NolLLN1ossia



Page 227




Page 228

APPENDIX -1

HINTON, Amanda

From: LICENSING (Chesghire East)
Sent: 22 Apitl 2014 1658

To: HINTON, Amanda

Subject: FW: Alderley Edge Cricket Club change of license

From: B
Sent: 22 April 2014 16:53

To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Sbject: Aldetley Edge Cricket Club change of license

Dear Sirs

W_e strongly contest the application for variation of the Club Premises Certificate for Alderley Edge
Cricket Club,

We have lived on & peaceful cul-de-sac which directly borders the cricket ciub for
eighteen years and are a family of 2 adults and 3 children aged 14, 11 and 8 years old.

The club have annually held a Summer and Christmas ball for many years in a marquee whioh
although very loud and intrusive, we have accepted this noise from the club.

Over the last five years or so there has been a significant increase of marquee events - a ‘one-off'
members wedding reception a few years ago; has happened several times since, as recent as this

February when a Friday evening wedding reception was held, which was followed by the Hockey

Club 125th Anniversary dinner on the Saturday night, followed by a beer festival on the Sunday
afternoon. Both evening events were a live band and DJ which can be clearly heard inside the
comfort of my living room. My children do not have a good nights sleep on these weekends which

impacts on the sports activities which they play on both Saturday and Sunday mornings.

During the summer months when windows and doors are open; the noise is ridiculous to the point
where it is necessary to go out for the evening rather than try and enjoy an evening in; a
somewhat expensive option this is becoming. Firework displays are becoming a popular-addition
to some of these functions thus sending hoise disruption to another level for 20-30 minutes after
10 o'clock-when my children are trying to get to sleep.

Over the past years we have teilepharied the club and the pdli_cé to '¢qmpl_.ai1fi, about the noise from
barids and DJ's and have requested this be reduced. We have contacted the council previously to
complain by telephone and email, this will be on file.

We really do believe that if this application is accepted then the club will hecome @ venue for-ail
types of parties ie 18th, 21st, weddings not just club affiliated functions. The clib will want to
increase their revenue and make the most of the use of the niarquee when it has been erected
and this will mean a full weekend of back-to-back discos and parties many times during the year.

Please consider carefully the impact this will have on not just our family but all neighbours
surrounding Alderley Edge Cricket Club.

Yours faithfully




Page 229
APPENDIX -2

HINTON, Amanda

From: LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Sent: 22 April 2014 16:17

To: ‘HINTON, Amahda

Subject: FW: AECC license

From: L

Sent: 22 April 2014 16:17

To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Subject: AECC license

Pear Sir/Madam,

1 would just like to express my concerns regarding The Alderley Edge Cricket Club
application to includé live and recorded music extended hours.

I 1ive on and my house backs on to the cricket pitch so theréfore im in very

close proximity, i live with my little girl who is only 6.

We as residents appreciate that at certain times of the year the cricket club holds its
annual Summer ball and certain other events that weekend and i totally accept that and can
nake provisions for thé late extra noise, i usually go and stay with family instead of
been kept awake til all hours and disturbing my daughterl

I would dread the thought of it becoming a regular event at the club and would envision it
being a social problem for myself as i am such a light sleeper, ‘also upsetting my
daughters sleep which would then have a knock on effect the folloiwing morning, mainly
school and activities etcl

I have loved living here for the past 5 years and hope to cohtinue doing so in the lovely
peaceful enviroment that appealed to6 me so much when 1 bought my house.

Therefore 1 do hope that the license for late night noisy parties is declined.

Yours faithfully




Page 230
APPENDIX -3

HINTON, Amnda I _ .
From: LICENSING {Cheshire East}

Sent; 22 April 2014 14:26

To: HINTON, Amanda o _
Subject: EW: A.E.C.C Licence amendment application provisions

From: -

Sent: 22 April 2014 14:23

To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Ca: ,

Suibject: A.E.C.C Licence amendment application provisions
Dear SirfMadam,

{ write to make my case for objections to the above.

My homé at. .Is positioned along the boundary of the club-adjacent to court 14 (Tennis). The ciub house
enjoys an open uninterupted aspecttoour

house and our position is elévated above the club house.

Our entitiement fo view documents for this application is not openly possible to us as my wife & l are both disabled.
However, we learn that the club proposals include the provision of daily live music up fo 1am.

We are both rounding 80 years old & looking to aquite life in a quite location but now seem likely &t risk of a
disturbance by noise-& overusage.

‘For 29 years we have, dare | say, enjoyed our location with the club but now we seemingly are threatened by hostility

in the form
of noise nuisance,

] ask for your considerations in this matter.

Yours Faithfully,




Page 231
APPENDIX -4

From: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Sent: 22 Aprit 2014 13:16

To: HINTON, Amanda - .
Subject: EW: License at Alderley Edge Cricket Clubw

Sent: 22 April 2014 13:16
To: LICENSING (Cheshire East) ‘
Subject: License at Alderley Edge Cricket Clubw

We wish to object to Club's application for a licence for very late-night music. The disturbance from this to

many people living nearby would be completely unacceptable especially as the sound coming from music in
a marquee would be very loud. We do not objéct to an occasional night but not a license forany night,

Sent from Samsung tablet




Page 232

APPENDIX -3

HINTON, Amanda

From: LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Sent: 22 April 2014 12:37

To: HINTON, Amanda
Subject: FW: Alderley Edge Cricket Club

From:. - -~ ... ..

Senti 22 April 2014 12:28

To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Subject: Alderley Edge Cricket Club

We understand that Alderley Edge Cricket Ciub has applied to change their licence to include the provision.
of live and recorded music outside between the hours of 11am and 23pm Monday to Thursday, 11am and
1am Friday and Saturday and 12 noon and 22.30 on Sundays. As local residents living within about 200
yards of the club, we wish to register our obkjection to this proposal on grotinds of noise poltution. Onthe
occasions over several years when the cricket club has obtained temporary licences for events running to
m"idﬂigh; or beyond, the nolse has been distinctly audible in our house, These are times'when we €an
reasonably éxpect to have peace and qu_'s'et'_.; Once oreven twice a year as has been the case in the past is
{just) acceptable, but we object to the Idea that the club should have blanket freedom to provide live or
recorded music outside within the hours stated in the application at any time during the year, This would
produce in our view unacceptable noise poliution. Most objectionable is the application for a licence up to
1,00-am at weekends. '

We hope the alithority will reject, or at least severely limit, the application.




Page 233

APPENDIX -6

From: LICENSING {Cheshire East)

Sent: 22 Aprit 2014 12:31

To: HINTON, Amanda _ _ _
Subject: FW: an application for variation of a premises licence from A.E.C.C.

Sent: 22 Aprl 2014 11:57

To: LICENSING (Cheshire East) o

Subject: re: an application for variation of a premises licence from A.E.C.C.

Re: Alderley Edge Cricket Club’s Application for a variation ofa Premises Licence.

Dear Sirs, _ ‘ L

| am greatly concerned that the Alderley Edge Cricket Club is now seeking an application to
play live and recorded music from 11.00 until 23.00 every day and even longer and later hours
at the weekends. '

| have never objected to the current arrangements previously and have recognised that on some
occasions there has beeh very loud music and disturbance. (but | knew that it would not be too
often or too late.)

I now strongly-object to this new appiication to "extend the licensing hours” because of the potential
noise distirbance as 1 am an immediate and very close neighbour to the Cricket Club. | also feel
that | would truly suffer from this disturbance. '

Yours sincerely




Page 234

APPENDIX 6 / ‘
RECEIVED
73 APR 201
April 21st, 2014.

The Licensing Section, l
Cheshire East Borough Council,
Macclesfield Town Hall,
Market Place,
Macclesfield,

Cheshire. SK10 1DS.

Dear Sirs,

Re: Ai'derley Edge Cricket Club's Application for a Variation
of a Premises Licence, ’ '

I am greatly concerned that the Alderley Edge Cricket Club is now
seeking an application to play live and recorded music from 11.00
until 23.00 every day and even longer and later hours at the weekends.

I have never objected to the current arrangements previously and have
recognised that on some occasions there has been very loud music and
disturbance. (but I knew that it would not be too often or too late.)

1 now strongly object to the application to “extend the licensing hours”
because of the potential noise disturbance as I am an immediate and
very close neighbour to the Cricket Club. laiso feel 1 would suffer
from this disturbance. '

Yours sincerely,



Page 235

APPENDIX -7

HINTON, Amanda

From: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Sent: 22 April 2014 12:06

Tor HINTON, Amanda

Subject: FW: Alderley Edge Cricket Club change of license

From: _

Sent: 22 April 2014 11:48

To: LICENSING (Cheshire East) ‘ _
subject: Alderley Edge Cricket €lub change of license

pear Sir/Madam

I would like to register iy concern in regard 1o Alderley Edge Cricket Club's application
to change their licence to include the proven of live and recorded music outside 11 am -

23 pm Mon-Thups, 11 am - 1 am in the morning Fri and Sat and 12 noon - 22,30 Sundays.

Currently this is a leisure and sports facility in the middle of & residential area. With

the prospect of a change of licence the facility would change its nature and become wore
of a nightclub.

The residents adjacent to the Cricket Club éxpérience what the provision of music does 10

the vicinity - the summer events, already licensed to operate, caige immense disturbance
ren finding it difficult to sleep. Although it is

ne limited to a few occasions in the year.

With elderly people and chilc
disruptive, it is at least ti

I therefore join with my neighbours to object most vehemently to any extension of ‘their
1icence on the grounds of roise pollution. The ericket club was never intended to be a
pightclub.

This is a very anti social move on their part - during the summer months they do not

secure their playing fields and children irvade the pitch and the open tennis court (which
backs onto my garden)., where they exhibit considerable anti-social behaviour: (Including
attacking my boundary fence). When I have rung up to ask for some supervision I was told

they were too busy to attend to this. Despite the prospect of damage to their own
property! I have émailed the cricket clib about this problem but had no response.

—I-would-aslk-the A.._li'c.en-s.iﬁg,:,..eommi_t..-.ﬁee.m;ta,h.be.u_made.,m-,awapeﬂ...(y[«:...,my..“‘and.,,my.,mneig.hboupswobje.gtion 0 of « NURN

the extended changes of liceénse,
Thank you

Yours sincerely



Page 236
APPENDIX -8

y!NTON, Amanda o - I
From: LICENSING {Cheshire East)

Sent: 22 Aprit 2014 1118

To: HINTON, Amanda o

Subject: FW: Alderley edge cricket club

—me- Original Message-----

Fron:

Sent: 22 April 2014 11:13
To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Subject: Alderley edge cricket club

I strongly object to their change of license as the noise pollutién would be dreadful. I

can already hear the noise when they hold their anhual event.
My neighbour also objects but has no access to email so asked me to object on his behalf.

Thanks




Page 237
APPENDIX -9

HINTON, Amanda

From; LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Sent: 22 Aprit 2014 1117

1o HINTON, Amanda

Subject: FW: Application {o Change Alderley Edge Cricket Club Li¢ense

Sent: 22 April 2014 10:53
To: LICENSING (Cheshire Bast)
Subject: Application to Change Alderley Edge Cricket Club License

Dear Sir/Madam

| am writing ’to___yo_u with regards to the application that Alderley
Edge Cricket Club has applied for to play live music Outside from
early morning until the late hours.

| object to this application as | believe that it will be disruptive to
the local community and in particular the neighbours in the area.
* During the Annual Summer Ball that is held there the live music

keeps many residents awake late at night, which comes under
noise pollution. Once a year is tolerable, however as a regular
disturbance from what is a cricket club is quite unacceptable and
| trust that CEC will not accept this application on behalf of the
local community.

Yours faithfully




Page 238

APPENDIX 10

HINTON, Amﬂg_nda

From: LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Sent: 22 April 2014 10:45

To: HINTON, Amanda

Subject: FW: Alderley edge cricket club changing the license

Fron: ‘

Sent: 22 April 2014 10:42

To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Subject: Alderley edge cricket club changing the license

I am sending this email to say I object as I live very close to the cricket club and I .do

know when events have been held before they have kept me awake and are very noisy so I
would prefer not to have the late license. I think it would cause & lot of disruptions of
noise to people living nearby many people seem to feel the same as mé 50 I hope somethihg

can be dong to not carry this through,

Thank you

Sent from my iPhoné




Page 239

APPENDIX 11

From: LIGENSING {Cheshire East)
Sent: 22 Aprii 2014 10:13

To: HINTON, Amanda .
Subject: FW: Alderley Ege Cricket Club
From: o R

Sent: 22 Aprll 2014 10:09
To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Subject: Alderley Ege Cricket Club

Dear sirs, o . ‘
I have just retiirned from a short-holiday and discovered that the above, who are very riear neighbours, have applied

for.an "OUTSIDE" licence for drinking and worse still live and recorded music. Unbelievable i How-on earth can they

have décidéd to do this and wreck the peace of the village and more particularly the neighbours. Surely you will not
apprové this lunatic application. We put up with fosing quiet evenings-and no sleep for their B-B-Q and Annual Ball
and the racket of Fair Rides and fireworks on November 5th without cornplaint but not this. , ‘

| find It difficuilt to believe that you will give this application your serious conslderation bt please registér my strong
objection. ' '

Yours faithfdlly,




Page 240

APPENDIX 172
HINTON, Amanda ) .

From: LICENSING (Chestire East)

Sent: 22 April 2014 09:54

To: HINTON, Amanda

Subject: FW; Aider!ey Edge Cricket Club --change of licénse

From:

Sent: 22 April 2014 09:53

To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Subject: Alderley Edge Cricket Club -~ change of license

Dear Sirs

We STRONGLY object to a change of license to include the provision of live and recorded music OUTSIDE
ilam-—23 pm Mon.-Thurs., 11 am =1 am in the morning of Friday and Saturday and 12 noon ~22.30 6n

Sundays at the Aldetley Edge Cricket Club.

Having lived in‘our house in’

, Alderley Edge, for 42 years we remember a time when

music'was piayed until after mrdnight on several occastons it was so loud and intrusive even at this
distance from the snte, that we were unable to sleep and it was. extremely annoymg and upsetting. We
cannot thinkwhy it is even necessary to carry on the music untit later than at present in such a residential

area as this.

 Yours faithfully




Page 241

APPENDIX 13

HINTON, Amanda _ . _ N
From: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Sent: 22 April 2014 09:22

To: HINTON, Amanda

Subject. FW: Change in license application for Alderley Edge Cricket Club
.......‘-..-.'..[" -

From:

Sent: 21 April 2014 11:39
To! LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Subject: Change in license application for Alderley Edge Cricket Club

Dear sir/madam

I would like to register my objection to the application for Alderely Edge Ciicket club
license to include the provision of Live or recorded music Outside 1iam-23pm mon to

Thursday yllam-lam Frlday and Saturday and 12 noon -22.30 on Sundays .

1 live on

closé to the cricket ¢lub and my objection to the proposed extension
to current licence agreement is based on the grounds of potential noise pollution to the

sutrounding re51dentia1 area .

Regards

This email has been scanned for all known viruses by MessageLabs. For more information
Wik . iessagelabs , com

visit http:




Page 242

APPENDIX 14

HINTON, Amanda

From: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Sent: 22 April 2014 09:03

Tor HINTON, Amanda o
Subject: FW: Objection to alteration to license at Alderley Edge Cricket Club

o

From: ‘
Sent: 21 April 2014 21:50
To: LICENSING {Cheshire East) , o
subject: Objection to altération to license at Alderley Edge Cricket Club

Dear Licensing Tean

T am writing to object to the application which is currently being managed by your office
regarding the changes to the licence at Alderley Edge Cricket Club, I noved to.

Alderley Edge, last September and have already been surprised and disappointed by
the 1oud music coming from thé cricket club very late at night during events through the
winter. As the summer approaches I am worried that the proposed changes to the licence
could see more music being played outside more: frequently and extremely late at night.

As a wother to a young family this loud music being played very late at night is already
very disruptive to our family life, the noise pollution is already extensive and would be
more so if the new licence was granted permitting unrestricted live and recorded music
until 1am at the weekend.

1 ‘strongly ‘object ‘ta this application and wolild be happy to represent local residentsat
any licensing committee if that would help to restrict the noise pollution, negative

impacts that the ¢lub alpeady has on local residents and serious disruption of family 1life
brought about by loud music coming from the club late at night.

T 1ok Forward to hearing about the outcome of the application.

Kind Regards




Page 243

APPENDIX 15

HINTON, Amanda _ . o .

From: LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Sent: 22 Aprit 2014 09.03

To: HINTON, Amanda
Subject: FW: Alderley Edge Cricket Club

From:
Sent: 21 Aprll 2014 21302

To: LICENSING. (Cheshire East)
Subject: Alderley Edge Cricket Club

| have just been informed that the Cricket Club wants to play loud music in the open
air for many hours each day. This idea is monstrous in this quiet residential area and
totally unheard of. We have an understanding that no.one even plays a transistor
outside except when there are workmen employed. What reason do they have for
this imposition and how will they answer young mothers who are trying fo get young
children to sleep.

This should not happen.




Page 244

APPENDIX 18

L!J“NTON,.-Am'anda B .

From; LICENSING {Cheshire East)

Sent: 22 April 2014 09:02

To: HINTON, Amanda N o . .

Subject: FW: Application by Alderiey Edge Cricket Club | object to the proposed application on the

grounds of the noise and cars tyring to park on a road that is allready foo cogested by the
residents yours faithfully '

From:

Sent: 21 April 2014 18:44

To: LICENSING (Cheshire East) _ _ _

Subject: Application by Alderiey Edge Cricket Club 1 object to the proposed application on the grounds of the noise
and cars tyring to park on a road that is alfready too cogested by the residents yours faithfully




Page 245

APPENDIX 17

HINTON, Amanda

From: LICENSING (Cheshire Easf)

Sent: 22 Aprit 2014 09.02

To: HINTON, Amanda _

Subject: FW: Alderley Edge Cricket Club-outdoor music application

From: L .

Sent: 21 April 2014 17:44

To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Subject: Alderley Edge Cricket Club outdoor music application

Dedr Sirs, . N ‘ ‘ _

My wife and I and all the neighbiours we have talked to are horrified at this music
licensing application. If one lives in the country or in a country village or small town
surely one is entitled to some peace and quiet and tranquility.

The application ,if granted, will allow the clib to blast out a cacophony of high volume
noise during at best most of the day and evening and at worst until one o'clock in the
morning: The peace which surely is a reasonable entitlement would be lost overhight. We
Have all experienced what it would be like on previous occasions when licenses have been
granted for a limited period for special reasons. ‘It has been highly obtrusive during the
day and evening and even worse at night when getting to slagp has been difficult. '

In a general spirit of give and take most of us have been quite prepared to accept ‘this
intrusion on an occasional basis. If it is to occur on any (or maybe every) day of any
week i ‘any month and any year this 18 a quite different matter and we strongly request
that the application be refused. '

Alderley Edge would become overnight a place where many people would no longer wish to
live, ' '

PLEASE, PLEASE, PLEASE refuseé this application.

your normally content and satisfied residents,




Page 246

APPENDIX 18

HINTON, Amanda _ , _
From: LICENSING (Cheshire Easl)

Sent: 22 April 2014 09.02

To: HINTON, Amanda

Subject: FW:-Objection

Fromi
Sent: 21 April 20141653

To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Suhject: Objection

We would like to object strongly against the proposed change in licensing at‘Alderley Edge Cricket Club.
We live int ' and like our n_éil_'ghbou'r'sweife‘ei that contintous noise would be too much if a
disturbance in our small quiet street. Given the open nature of the funictions they have, the noise from the
marguee Is just too loud and travels in our direction.

Although we are not-against infrequent one off events such as the sumimer fair, firework display and
occasional wedding function, more regular events would cause too miich noise pollution as Orchard Green
accommodates many elderly residents along with families with stnall children.. "

Please ensure t"_hisiorb]ec‘t,i'on is formally logged and passed on to the appropriate committee when
constdering the application.

‘Kind regards




Page 247

APPENDIX 19

HINTON, Amanda

From: LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Sent: 22 Aprit 2014 09:02

To: HINTON, Amanda

Subject: FW: Alderley Edge Cricket Glub

From: . L
Sent: 21 Aprll 2014 16:40

To: LICENSING {Cheshire East)
Subject: Alderley Fdge Cricket Club

Dear Sir

Hive on ~ which adjoins Alderléy Edge Cricket Clil, and | wish to object to the application for variation
of the licerice made by the Cricket Club.

The application Is to extend the times during which live and recorded musiccan be played: It is totally unacceptable
to the houses adjoining the Cricket Club that music can be played until 11,00pm Monday to Thursday, 01.00 Friday
and Saturday, and 10.30pm on Sundays. Theré is already a lot of noise coming from the club house particularly on
light evenings when people afe able'to sit outside on the terrace, 50°to have music blaring out as well would be very
unpleasant for the neighbouring houses. )

‘Ndbbdy'minds"ha'\iing_-music when there is a functionon,and the Cricket Club always notifies the adjoining houses of
their intention to do 50, but | do not believe it is necessary for them to be able to have music évery night if they so




Page 248
APPENDIX 18

The Licensing Section
Cheshire East Borough Council
Macclesfield Town Hall
Macclesfield

Cheshire SK10 1D8

18 April 2014

Dear Sirs,

Re: Application for variation of a premises licence -~ Alderley Edge Cricket Club

I wish to obiect to the application for variation of the licence at Alderley Edge Cricket
Club, namely to extend the times during which live and recorded music can be
played

it 1s totally unacceptable to the houses adjoining the cricket club that music can be
played until 11 00pm Monday to Thursday, 01 00 Friday and Saturday, and 10 30pm
on Sundays, Thers 1s already a lot of noise coming from the club house on summer
evenings when people are able to sit outside on the terrace, so to have music biaring
out as well would be very unpleasant for the neighbouring houses particularly on
Orchard Green.

Nobody minds having music when there 1s a function on, and the Cricket Club

always notifies the adjoining houses of therr intention to do so, but | do not believe it
is necessary for them to be able to have loud music every night if they so wish.

Yours faithfully

PR T,

SRR R

25 APR 10




Page 249

APPENDIX 20
HINTON, Amanda

From: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Sent: 22-Apri| 2014 08:01

To: HINTON, Amanda ~

Subject: FW: ALDERLEY EDGE CRICKET CLUB

From: i
Sent: 21 April 2014 16:23

To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Subject: ALDERLEY EDGE CRICKET CLUB

Dear Sir/Madam,

It has been brought to ourattention that Alderley Edge Cricket club has applied for an extension of thelr licensing
provision to include music outside throughout the week and weekends.

As local residents we would like to strongly object to these propasals. We live on ‘and our back garden
is to the west of the cricket pitch. Occasionally the club have events in a marqliee during the summer months and
these events cause a considerable anount of disturbance to us, On occasion | have rung the club to complain {and to

be fair to Johr Berry he has turned the music down). We have small children whose bedrooms face the back of the:
chish and the noise carries quite considerably especially when at first floor level. We put-uip with them because we
understand that as 4 local amenity thess events will happen at the club, However if these events were happening
every weekend it would create a nuisance for us and our neighbours which we feel is unacceptable in a residential
ared, . o o

| wolld ask you to seriously consider the potential nuisance that these proposals would cause to Cheshire East
residents when assessing the application.

Yours faithfully,




Page 250

APPENDIX 21

HINTON, Amanda _ _ | - B _ o L
From: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Sent: 22 April 2014 09:01

To: HINTON, Amanda

Subject: FW: Alderley Edge Cricket Club

Fronn

Sent: 21 April 2014 15:31
To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Subject: Alderley Edge Cricket Club

Dear Sirs

My wife and | write to object to the change to Alderley Edge Cricket Club’s licerise applied for. The cricket
club is in the'middle of a residential area and, as local residenits, we do notwant to he subjected to
intrusive hoise levels late at night weekdays or weekends. We-go to bed at 11.00 pm and want to be able
to sleep at this time uninterrupted by increased nolse levels.

Faithfully




HINTON, Amanda

Page 251

APPENDIX 7Z

From: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Seiif: 22 April 2014 09:01

To: HINTON, Aménda o ,
Subject: FW: Alderley Edge Cricket Club licence change

Sent: 21 April 2014 15:30
To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Subject: Alderley Edge Cricket Club licence change

To whom it may concern,

{ am Writing to objact about Alderley Edge Cricket Club changing their ficence.

I am worried that if they get the licence then they will have more and more parties as th_e t"im_‘e goes on. As
| work extremely early morning at weekends | do notwant to be kept awake most weekends and weekdays

with banging of the music beat. ‘
1 live right behind the cricket club and when they do have the parties | am kept

“awake until midnight as we can hear the beat of the music.

The cricket club did say they will not have many parties, but if they do get the licence there is no stopping
them having more.

Also most the people around me have childrenand the -second bedroom Is oh the back of the houses {with
the cricket club behind) so when they have school the next day and been kept awake with someone having
awedding or a big birthday party, this will affect their school or day time routine.

Please Fake into account the families and people wha have to live behind and around the cricket club,

| do hope you take this into consideration as | know thiat 1 do hot want the licence to go ahead.

Kind Regards




Page 252

APPENDIX 23
HINTON, Amanda

From: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Sent: 22 April 2014 09.01

To: HINTON, Amanda o _
Subject: FW: Objection to provision of outside music

sy

Sent: 21 April 2014 14:13

To: LICENSING (Cheshire East) 3

Subject: Objection ‘to provision of outside music

I am objecting to the proposed change of licence to to include the provision of Live and
Recorded music OUTSTDE Alderley Edge Cricket Club or inside a Marquet at the variois times
applied for. The main reasons for our objections are as follows. Noise pollution &
disturbariceé to our résidence at

Sent from my iPad




Page 253

APPENDIX 2 4

HINTON, Amanda o o _ . o s

From: LICENSING {Cheshire East)

sent: 22 April 2014 09:00

To: HINTON, Amanda

Subject: FW: Alderley Edge Cricket Club- Variation of a Premises Licence

n,__;.‘“('— DN R | 'Yl

From: e .

Sent: 21 April 2014 14:10

To: LICENSING (Cheshire East) )

Subject: Alderley Edge Cricket Club- Variation of a Premises Licence

pedr Sir

With regards to Aldeiley Edge Cricket Club - Variation to Premises Licence Licensing Act
2003,

As an immediate neighbour of AECC; whose house overlooks the cricket field, the requested
change of licence diréctly impacts on me and also on all other local residents.

AECC is situated in a residential area and the requested charige in licence to allow live
and recorded music in the club house and in any part of the cricket field and to extend
the licenced premises to ‘the whole cricket field and extend the hours to iam every o
Friday/Saturday, is in every detail far beyond a réasonable change.

I THEREFORE STRONGLY OBJECT TO THIS APPLICATION,

The clib siggests that they have ho plans to increase the current use of extended hours on
limited occasions. If that is the case there is no need to change.

However, if change were allowed now, future AECC. plans could have music on licenced
premises on an entirely uhacceptable scale. -

T have no objection to the current use, which causes some noise and nuisance, but is
limited to a reasonable number of days/nights per year.

I therefore request that ‘the application is rejected and the current licensing
arpangements remain.

vour Faithfully




Page 254

APPENDIX 275

_HINTON,_Aman‘da_ . m e o

From: LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Sent: 22 Aprit 2014 09:00

To: HINTON, Amanda

Subject: FW: Alderley Edge Cricket Club

From: ..

Sent: 21 April 2014 13:44

To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Subject: Alderley Edge Cricket Club

I wish to object to the application by Alderley Edge Cricket Club, Moss Lane, to extend
their licefise to piovide live and recorded music to the outside grounds,

My objection is based on ‘the following points:

The club and grounds. are sited in the midst of a densely populated residential area.

The residents would be very disturbed by music being played throughout the evening and on
Fridays and Saturdays until lanm. _ _

The club is situated by the hillside of the Edge and the noise bounces off the hill and
reverberates around, increasing the sound.

_The application implies that the club wants to alter its character and provisions in a
 totally unsuitable way. ' S R S o

Sent from my iPad




Page 255

APPENDIX 78

HINTON, Amanda

From: LICENSING {Cheshire East)

Senk 22 April 2014 09:00

To: HINTON, Amanda - - -
Subject: FW: Alderley Edge Cricket Club Application to Extend Licensing Hours

----- . Oﬂ_':cr';nﬁ1 Mazenmae . m-

From: = ST J
Sent: 21 April 2014 12:38

To: LICENSING {(Cheshire East)

Subject; Alderley Edge Cricket Club Application to Extend Licensing Hours

1 write to forward my concerns, and objection, to the proposed extension to Alderley Edge
Cricket Club's application to extend their licensing hours.

I have lived on for the past 20 years and have been aware of the gradual
increase over the years of the number of late night events being held at the Club, I have
two children still at school and the volume disrupts their sleep, and theréfore has a
negative impact on their education. This has become much worse in recent years when the
Cricket Clib hires & marquee from Wednesday to Sunday, holding events each evening.

The latter that was sent around to residents concerning the extension to licensing hoirs
stated midnight as the latest time, but I see from the Application that they are actually
wanting ‘to extend to 1 am. I do wonder if this was a deliberate attempt to mislead
residents. This raises concerns about their trustworthinéss in sticking to the times and
nunber of events stated in their Application.

Alderley Edge Cricket Club is situated in a residential area and consideration nust be
shown towards the families who live there. Not only is it important for children to get

their sleep so that they can concentrate at school, but parents need sleep too so that
they can perform well at work. I do hot think it necessary for the Cricket Club to extend
their licensing hours further,

Kind regards




Page 256

APPENDIX 27

HINTON, Amanda . o
From: LICENSING {Cheshire East)

Sent: 22 Apfll 2014 08:00

To: HINTON, Amanda =

Subject: FW: Alderley Edge Cricket Club

From: |

Sent: 21 April 2014 13:41
Fo: LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Subject: Alderley Edge Cricket Club

Proposed changes to licence re. times of playing outside live ahd recorded music.

My Wife and | strongly object to the proposed changes on the grounds of the disturbance to our enjoyment of our

garden and sleeping habits. _ o L
This proposal will flood the area with unreasonable noise caused by their selfish self interest,

Sgn.




Page 257

APPENDIX 28

HINTON, Amanda e
From: LICENSING {Cheshire East)
Sent: 22 April 2014 09:00

To: HINTON, Amanda

Subject: FW: Alderiey Edge Cricket Club

From: R

Sent; 21 April 2014 12:36

To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Subject: Alderley Edge Cricket Club

Dear sirs,
Regarding the application for an extended music license in'}th'e ;gi’bt‘;qu of the above, | am writing to advise
you that | am thoroughly opposed to this application. As a local résident we already have enough noise

pollution from the cricket club with the events they already have now. Ariy imore would be inconceivable,

Yours truly




Page 258

APPENDIX 79

HINTON, Amanda____ — _

Froti: LICENSING (Cheshire Eas})

Sent: 22 April 2014 08:59

To: HINTON, Aniantia o .
Subject: FW: Alderley Edge Gricket Club licenise extenslons

~~~~~ Oripi sl Mocesms.
sent: 21 April 2014 12:22
To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

subject: Alderley Edge Cricket Club license extensions

Dear Sir/Madam,

1 wiould 1ike to object strongly to the proposed extension of license requested by Alderley
Edge Cricket Club. They have .applied ‘to play live or recorded music outside of 11:06am -

23:00pn Monday to Thursday and 11:e@an - 1i0eamn Friday/saturday. Also outside 12:06 noon -
22:30 sundays:

We live on ‘arid have young children and even the current license creates many
occasions of significant noise nuisance aﬁd-diStuﬁbed!nights in W clearly a
residential area, We have tried to plan to visit friends etc on the e affecte

weekends previously, but we cannot reasonably keep moving put o accommodate cricket club
parties,

when we moved here, niore than 26 years ago, the intrusion from the club was mihimdl, -but
they keep trying to extend their reach. We even had to install blackout blinds on the
children's bedroom windows because of the light pollution from the tennis court
floodlights. '

Please Understand we have no objection to the cricket club per se, who provide a valuable
Jocal service, but we live here and do hot want our 1ives, ard more particularly our
children's, blighted further with noise pollution. ’

Kind regards,




Page 259

APPENDIX 30

HINTON, Amanda

foo e Sl z AT

From: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Sent: 22 April 2014 08:59

To: HINTON, Amanda

Subject: FW: alderley edge licensing application
o

sent: 71 April 2014 12:06
To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Subject: alderley edge licensing application

we objeét sirongly fo thedpplication for change of licensesubmitted by he cricket club.we feet that 22.00
hris late enough on weekdays and 12.00n66n 30 22.30 on friday saturday and sunday. the regson is level
of hoise so close fo our house.




Page 260

APPENDIX 71

HINTON, Amanda

From: LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Sent: 22 April 2014 08:59

To: HINTON, Amanda
Subject: FW: Alderiey Edge Cricket Club.

From: _ e
Sent: 21 April 2014 12100

To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Subject: Alderley Edge Cricket Club,

Dear Sir/Madam,

I wish to register niy opposition to the Cricket Club’s application to allow the provision
of live and recorded music on an extended basis. I live directly opposite the Club and the
present situation,in whiéh théy have & very limited number of functions annually in a
marquee is just about tolerable,although the noise pollution is marked and obtrusive. I
would oppose any plans to extend their licence to provide loud music outside or in a
niarquéé,as this would cause excessive noise pollution.

Yours faithfully;




Page 261

APPENDIX 72

HINTON, Amanda L L _
From; LICENSING (Cheéshire East)

Sent: 22 April 2014 08.59

To: HINTON, Amanda

Subject: FW: Alderley Edge Cricket Ciub

From:! -

Sent: 21 April 2014 11:49

Toi LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Subject: Alderley Edge Cricket Club

| object to grainting a change of license to the Alderley Edge Cricket Club.

| live very close to the cricket club and the noise from any five or recorded music will be very disturbing.

In addition, the car park at the Cricket Club is limited in the riufber of car it can accommodate. A change of license
would result in more cars moré frequently and will adversely affect the parking of residents on

Regards,




Page 262

APPENDIX 73

From: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Sent: 22 April 2014 08:58

To: HINTON, Amanda .

Subject: FW: Alderley edge cricket club late music ficence.

From:

Sent: 21 April 2014 11:43

To: LICENSING (Cheshire East) =

Subject: Alderley edge cricket club late music licence.

Dear sir/madam

T would object to the licence for the following reasons.

1. The noise pollution - it is unfair on local residents 2. Increased traffic on an
already narrow and busy road, Residents have to walk in the road much of the time as the
pavements are so narrow.

Kind regards

" Sent from my iPad




Page 263

APPENDIX § 4

From:

Sent: 22 April 2014 18:30

To: LICENSING (Cheshire East) o
Subject: Alderley Edge Cricket Club - Change to License
Dear Sir / Madam,

1 am writing in regards to the recent notification of Alderley Edge Cricket Club's application to perform live
music outdoors. ' '

1 would firstly like to point out that T firmly AGAINST this proposal. As someon¢ who is up every morning
before 5.30am every weekday for work, and therefore in bed before 9.30pm each night, I am.concerned the
noise pollation woilld be intolerable, Leaining from situations in the past, where the cricket club has hosted
previous events of a similar nature, the loud music played late into the night caused great disturbance. Not
otily do 1 speak for myself when referring to the above, but I also speak for other thembers in the household:
all of which also have to beup before 5.30am.

Another concern I have with this proposal, is the use of Mottram Road as a car parking facility for these
functions, Again, learning from past experiences, we have experienced issues accessing our 6wn propeity
with people double parking along this road.

Kind Regards,




Page 264

APPENDIX 3§

SELFE, Vanessa

From: S |
Sent: 22 April 2014 18:55

To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Subject: Alderley Edge Cricket Club Licensing

Dear Sir or Madanm, .
pledse accept this eimail as a formal objection to the recent application for a change in licence by Aldérley
Edge Cricket Club, - . _

This objection is founded on the unaccéptable levels of noise that has besn generated during simitar outdoor
functions held at this venue.

Neédless to say the club is located in a residential area and home to many working and young family's. I am
of the opinion that the members of this chib have little respect for their neighbotirs and by granting this
license it'would have a defrimental affect on the quality of our lives.

1 would be grateful if'you take the above in consideration before delivering your judgement.

Yours faithfully




Page 265

APPENDIX 76

SELFE, Vanessa _

From: e

Sent: 22 Aprit 2014 19:12

To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Subject: Aldériey Edge Cricket Club

].am contacting you with regard to potéritial noise poliution on Moss Lane Alderley E_dge'.

A limited number of events are held each year at the Cricket Club that produce excessive noise late into the svenings - if
this nmber of everits was to incréase in any way due to the new ticense application this would have a very detriméntal
sffect on the local comimimity and as such I would have 4 strong objection to the application

Bent from my iPad




Page 266

APPENDIX 37

SELFE, Vanessa _ _

From: e

Sent: 22 April 2014 21:,00

To: LICENSING {Cheshire East)

Subject: Alderlay Edge Cricket Club

Dear Sirs

As residents of: , backing on to the Cricket Club, we must strongly object tothe their ap’_pﬁc‘ziti'on fora

licenise change to include daily live and recorded music.
The grounds for our objection include:

o noise poliution —regulai loud music would have a significantly detrimental effect on the quality of lifein this, -

otherwise peacefiil road;

¢ valuation — the proposed levels of noise would inevitably have a negative effect on property values.

Regaids




Page 267

APPENDIX 58

SELFE, Vanessa _ e .
From: o

Sent: 22 April 2014 22:21 .

To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Subject: Objection to Alderley Edge Cricket Club's application, April 2014

The Licensing Section
Cheshire East Borough Counci

licensing@cheshireeast.gov.uk
April 22nd 2014
Dear Sir or Madam,

We wish to object most strongly to the application made by Alderley Edge Cricket Ciub for extensions to its licence to
include the provision of live and recorded music. We also object to extending the licensed premises to the ¢ricket
field, which could result in much larger functions being hosted outdoors Or in marquees,
As long term local residents we are tolerant of occasional events at the cricket club and the disturbance they bring in
the form late night music followed by noisy groups of cleatly drunken people passing by in the early hours of the
morning, however it would be unnacceptable to grant the club carte blanche to hold such events whenever it chooses,
| understand that the applicant has stated:
"Ploase be assured we are not applying to increase our overall fiensing hours, nor fo significantly increase the
nHumber of fnctions Wwe hold. | can also asstre you that there Is no agenda fo change our status. ‘We will remain &
members ¢lib,”
That may be presently triie, but in futire they or their successors could well change that.
- The Club's stated aim is “{o rédiice the administration associated with TENs". Surely a fitlle ‘admin’ Is a small priceto
‘pay for the reassurance it provides to those of us that live nearby. -The Cricket Club is:an important local business but -
also a neighbour to many résidents and consideration of the latter is somettiing we hope the Licensing Committee will
take into account and reject this application.

Regards,




Page 268

APPENDIX 39

SELFE, Vanessa_

From: L

Sent: 22 April 2014 22:35

To! LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Subject: Alderley Edge Cricket Club

I am writing to stiongly object to the proposed new licensing criteria that would include live and OUTSIDE
music every day of the week.

T have had notification in the past of a couple of patties with outside music - one or two incidents and these
were so loud that despite closing all the windows I still could ot get to sleep. The noise dominated and
spoiled my own entertainments / conversations.

My daily day and night life would also become dominated by this noise -1 wouldn't have any peace at all -
either inside or outside!! | 4

How can I listen ‘to my own music, watch tv oreven converse i the garden when this music will be playing
Toudly? ' '
The constant background noise would be extremely stressful. T have poor health and require quiet - this is
one of the reasons I moved to this particlar area. B

The length of time ptoposed is also completely unacceptable,

Its astonishing thait the club have applied for this license charige - they cleatly have no concern for the noise
pollution and echs of sound in the area,

Itis -amazing that they have not considered the local residents,

Lsincerely hope that you will not allow this intrusivé and iinpopular proposal to be accepted,




Page 269

APPENDIX 50

SELFE, Vanessa L _ _ — .
From:

Sent: 22 April 2014 22:41

To: LICENSING {Cheshire East)

Subject: Alderley Edge Cricket Club

Hello,

iliveon - - “1in Alderley Edge and have béen informed that Alderley Edge Cricket

Club wish to extend thelir license to play live and recorded music outside until late.

We are disturbed by their music as it is at present, it wakes our children late at night even with the
windows ciosed the sound also reverberates between the backs of the houses on Moss Lane.and
the houseson” ..  causing the windows to vibrate, we are able to clearly hear the
wspeakers usmg the mlcrophones over the sound of our television and the constant beat of the

music.

| have to object to this extension to their license as the noise, pollution must surely be amplified by
being outside and also the extended hours will lenigthen this intrusion.

Thank you for your time and consideration of these matters.




Page 270

APPENDIX 41

SELFE, Vanessa e
From! _

Sent: 22 April 2014 23:13 -
To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Subject: Alderiey Edge Cricket club
Dear sir or Madam,

As a local resident | arm writing to object to the license application by Alderiey Edge Cricket club. At the moment the
occasional outside Music creates noise pollution which is very disturbing for us,. The sound from the club dominates
our garden during the day and keeps us awake at fiight. The poténtial for this to'happen 7 days a week is unthinkable
for myself and my farlly. | ‘ | |

I would be very upset if this application were to be be approved.




Page 271

SELFE, Vanessa . . o _ ‘ _ : :
From: . e

Sent: 22.Aptll 2014 17:43

To: LICENSING {Cheshire East)

Subject: Alderley Edge CC

Alderley Edge Cricket Club have applied for an outside music license to be valid every day of the week.
This causes geat concern as at odd times in the summer AECC have a ball and otheér functions using a
marquee on the cricket:ground. ‘We usually tty to be out on those days as the noise is relentless. Because it
is only on the odd occasion few people grumble officially (a lot miore privately). To have music every night
potentially is beyond belief. The noise would rattle the windows of most of the houses through to Moss
road and up to the London Road. Ifthey get this then The Bubble Room, The Botanist and the siewly
refurbished Panacea will not be far behind, I would like to protest against this in the strongest possible
terms, My wife and 1live at '




Page 272

APPENDIX 473

SELFE, Vanessa - .
From:

Sent; 22 April 2014 18:22

To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Subject: Alderley Edge Cricket Club

Alderley Edge Cricket Club's application to have an extetnal nusic license is highly anti-social behaviour and unnecessaty
for'the suivival of the Club,

Those of us'who live on already have to putup with the 'noise pollution' on occasions which disr: upts our sleep
nioré than enough already. This is exacerbated by the sound echoing off the Edge. 1 try to go to sleep at 10:30pm in order to
get tip and work the riext morning most days.

We aheady have to put up with light polivtion from the ﬂoodhghts in wiriter, Noise in summer when people are also
enjoying our gardens during the day and have their windows opén at night is to0 much.

Yours faithfully




Page 273

APPENDIX &4

SELFE, Vanessa . o _‘
From: L

Sent: 22 April 2014 17:03

Tor LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Subject: AECC objection to licence change!

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Lam s@dihg this email in order to'obj got to the current proposal of extending the licensing hours at alderley edge cficket.
club. I live directly opposite the club & 1 object to the proposal on the grounds of noise pollution, rubbish, crowds & traffic.
Mainly noise pollution though as it is extremely loud o1 the occasions that this has happened on the past.

Please reply upon receipt of this email any further details 1 need to add.

Man_'y lianks iii advance

Seiit from my iPhone




Page 274
APPENDIX 4§

HINTON, Amanda

From: ,

Sent: 22 April 2014 21:22 :
To: LICENSING {Cheshire East)
Subject: Licence

>> Déar Sir/Madam

>>

55 I live at .and aii contacting you regarding the licensing variation
application for Alderley Edge Cricket Club. '

>

¥» As a member of the club, I understand that the club needs to generate enough income to
keep the sports facilities and teams running. However, 1 do object to the terms of the
application, in particular the request to include thé cricket ground as part of the
licensed premises.

>> o .

»> For the last few years the club has oh occasion held events in a marquee on the cricket
ground. We 1live directly alongside the tennis courts $0 are very close to the niarduee, so
Close that we can hear all the lyrics of the songs being played froin any room in our
house. ' '

>

55 We have two pre-school age children and this is very disruptive for their sleep. The
cricket club have been very good at giving us notice of such events and we tPy and go away

to stay with relatives on those evenings to avoid being up with the children late into the

night. We don't mind this for the occasional night but it would be impossible to sustain
if there wére more Pegular events, I can't stress enough how disruptive it would be to
have outdoor events more often.
>
>» Tt is for ‘this reason I would ask you to consider not including the cricket ground as
part of the licensed premises. If you have any guestions please contact me on

T would be grateful if you could confirm recelpt of this email.
F s

3> Yours faithfully




Page 275

HINTON, Amanda_

akel

From: e e
Sent: 23Apil 20140808
To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Subject: alderiey edga cricket club

i wish to object o the club having music every day.

APPENDIX 48




Page 276

APPENDI 4

HINTON, Amanda - . —
From: o

Sent: 23 April 2014 08:21

To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Subject: AECC licensing extension,

I am emailing to express my concerns that the Alderley Edge Cricket Club has applied for
an extension to their licensing hours to include outside music until iam at the weekends.
We live om . . backing on to the grounds and are concerned that the proposed
extension will contribute to both noise and traffic pollution in this residential area.

Regards.




Page 277

APPENDIX 48

HINTON, Amanda . .
Fron:

Sent: 23 April 2014 0833

To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Subject: alderley edge cricket club

Dear Slr/Madam,
I would like to raise an objection to the licensing application to play music at Alderley

edge cricket ¢lub cutside.
We live on. ' and whenever there is an outside event at the cricket club it can be

heard in our bedroom and prevents sleep.
I think allowing furtheir noise pollution in a residential area is not warranted.

The outside playing of music would most likely be in summer when residential Windows would
be open ,so it would condenn us to either sleeping with windows shut on warm
evenings/nights or keeping windows open with the music coming straight into our houses.

there are enough venues ‘that allow music and I do not feel that this residential area
heeds further commercialisation of this venue ;over the interests of the surrounding

residents,

Thanks




Page 278
APPENDIX 4

HINTON, Amanda _
e i N s )

From:

Sent: 23 April 2014 10:00

Toi LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Subject: Alderley edge cricket club

>

» To whon it may concern

>

5 I am a resident at I object to the license proposal due to the increase in

noise and disturbance with little parkmg provision that this will cause. We are already
disturbed by existing functions with noise after midnight and feel this would become a
great source of frustration and impact ‘to our living envirohment.

hY




Page 279

APPENDIX 50

HINTON, Amanda

From:

Sent: 23 April 2014 10:24

Toy LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Subject: Alderley Edge Cricket Club - Application for outside music Mon-Sun
Deéar Sir/Madam

I would like to object to the above application on the grounds of nolse pollution or on any other basis which would
be acceptable to yourselves.
My address is:

| pay council tax to Fast Cheshire,

In recent years AECC has had ‘one off licences for summer balls etc with music In arquess.

Whilst the music s on, itis impossible to sleep (and you will observe that.l am niot even immediately adjacent to the
c!ubl) and if the television is on the volume has to be turned up,

i haven't complained to date because it has only been several times a year, and normally for-a good cause.

To have music seven nights & wéek would be totally unacceptable.

Kind regards




Page 280
APPEMNDDL §1

HINTON, Amanda

From: . . -

Sent: 23 April 2014 10:28

To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Subject: Alderley Edge Cricket Club

To whom jt may concern

| am a resident at | object to the license proposal due to the increase in noise and disturbance this

will cause. We are already disturbed by existing functions with music noise after midnight and feel this would
become a great source-of frustration-and impact on our living environment.




From: - ge 281

Sent: 21 April 2014 14:59

To: ‘iicensing@cheshireeast.gov.org'

Subject: Alderley Edge Cricket Club APPENDIX [

plderley Edge Cricket Club.

| object to the recent application to extend the hours that music be permitted.

This application is from a cricket club. It is not necessary to have any music to fulfil its
primary objective.

The club exists to serve the residents of Alderley Edge, as its name implies.

According to enquiries | made at Macclesfield Town Hall the only restriction on the
numbers that could be present s 5000. If this so, itis excessive and unnecessary for the

cricket loving population of Alderley Edge

i understand that the question of noise is the responsibility of another department, but !
don’t think anything can be done in anticipation of the events.

Equally the question of parking does not come under the jurisdiction of the licensing
" authority. |

[f however | am wrong and the licensing authority can consider these last two items, then |
would like to register my objection. Both these are difficult to control, but not impossible.
There would be a cost implication for council tax payers.

| acknowledge that the club is one of which the people of Alderley Edge can be proud.



Page 282

APPENDIX 53

HINTON, Amanda _

From; o g )

Bent: 23 Aprit 2014 12:35 _

To: LICENSING (Cheshire East); Darilel Slack
Subject: ALDERLEY EDGE CRICKET CLUB - OBJECTION

To whom it mdy concern,

.Please be aware tha{_wg object to the Alderley Edge Cricket Club’s application to change
their license to drclude the provision of live and recorded music outside from 11:@8hrs-
23:eehrs Mon-Thurs, 11:06hrs-01:00hrs Fri-Sat and 12:60hrs5-22:30 on Sundays.

We object For the following reasons: | .

1) The Alderley Edge Cricket Club; is in the heart of the village, The village is a
residential area. Therefore such a scheme would result in noise pollution that would not
only be disruptive, but also unreasonable. Fanmilies with yolng children would struggle
during such performances to have a good nights sleep, or just a quiet evening. This would
bé especially irritating in the summer months when residents have their windows open.
2) The Alderley Edge Cricket Club is in the heart of the village and therefore is flanked
on all sides by residents, therefore the noise pollutioh would have a direct impact on a
large percentage of people who do not want to be burdened by an incessant racket from the
neighbouring cricket ¢lub. - ‘

3) The Alderley Edge Cricket Clib, is supposéd to be ‘a sports venue, for the local
community, not an events centre, a night club, or an arena. Should such & license be
granted, there would be increased volumes of traffic, increased parking provision
required, persohs leaving the venue late at night causing a disruption, especially in the
summer when people often sleep with their windows open, Moss Lane is already congested
with parking and the cricket club suffers from insufficient parking when attracting large
gatherings. So this would also have. an environmental dmpact, . - A A T
5) In the évent of an emergency, there is insufficient access for emergency vehicles on

Moss Lane, presenting a further potential hazard and unnecessary disruption to neighbours
on the Mottram Road. Whilst it doesn't suffer From the same level of parking congestion as
Moss Lane, there are regularly parked cars along the roadside opposite the 5-bar gate to
the rear of the cricket club. It is far from ideal.

4) The Alderley Edge Cricket Club already has 3 of 4 such events annually which are too
loud and inconvérient, especially when you have a baby and small children, and the noise
rarely ceases exactly on time. The events already hosted outside in the evening; are a
nuisance and insufferable, such events are presently infrequent, are far from tolerable.
To allow a change in the license would be unsociable and thoroughly disagreeable.

5) There aré other venues nearby such as Mottram Hall, Addiington Hall, Capesthorne etc 4f
the nembérs of the social committee feel it rnecessary to have such parties, better to host

~fhiem gt e more appropriate-venver - T

6) Granting such & license could set an unwanted precedent. This is not & License that is
required for the residents of Alderley Edge, or by the residents of Alderley Edge.
Moreover it is io attract visitors. The cricket ¢lub is & sports c¢lub for its village
members, and should work within that remit, and perhaps provide events that are more
coimiunity minded, rather than for the minority, perhaps less glamourous, but have the
poteritial for revenue, which is most likely the only reason this license has been
requested. ' )

7) Tt is important to maintain the integrity of the village, as a village for its
residents and not make it into some sort of ‘night-1life’ destination. Or indeed, to
alienate its neighbours.

Presently the cricket club operates a small number of parties annually, for which they
seek a special license, these events are often not welcomed by nearby residents, however
we all have to accommodate each other, and live together, so I would imagine that. the
current arrangement is more than adequate for the cricket club, and a comprofise for the
neighbours,




Page 283

Furthermore, the village does not seem to welcome this kind of venue. Happily the local
nightclub, most recently known as the 'Panacea’ has now ceased trading and will now re-
open only as a restaurant.

Thank you for noting our objections when considering this application.

Yours faithfully




Page 284

APPENDIX 54
MINSHULL, Laura

Sent: 23 April 2014 14:42
To: LICENSING (Cheshire'East) -
Subject: Re: A.E.C.C Licence améndment application provisions

¢
Sent: Tuesday, April 22, 2014 2:22 PM .
Subject: A.E.C.C Licence amendment application provisions

Dear SirMadarn,
| wiite to make:my case for objections to the abave.

My home at s positioned along the bourndary of the club adjacent 1o colirt 14 (Tennis). The club house
| enjoys an open uninterupted aspect to our
house and our position is elevated:above the club house.

Ouir enfillement to view dociiments for this application is not openiy pussible to us as my wife & | are both disabled.
However, we learn that the club proposals include the provision of daily five musicuptofam. ,

We are both rounding 80 years old & looking to a quite life in a quite focation but now seem likely at risk'of a

| disturbance by noise & overusage. ‘

For 29 years we have, dare | say, enjoyed our logation with the club but now we seemingly are threatened by hostiiity
nthe form HRARLE ; . AL ] ning:y Heeielisl B :
of noisé nuisance.

| 1 ask for your considerations in this matter.

Yours Faithfully;




Page 285
APPENDIX 5

MINSHULL, Laura

From: e

Sent: 23 April 2014 16:42

To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Subject: licensing application

Objectionto Licence Application Alderley Bdge Cricket Club
From

T object the granting of the licenice to cover the grounds of the cricket club.

Each year, when the annual dance takes place in‘a marquee we are considerably disturbed by the heavily
amplified music. We have to move out of our bedroom which faces the grounds, as sleep is impossible. To
contemplate this on a regular-basis would be intolerable and unreasonable.

Additionally we are often disturbed by people leaving early in the mornirg shoiiting ot to each othet,
slamming car doors and singing loudly without any
consideration of those living nearby.

Yours sincerely




Page 286
APPENDIX 56

MINSHULL, Laura

From:

Sent: 23 April 2014 16:50

To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Subject Alderley Edge Cricket Club

My father has received a ﬂye1 about the change to the licensing of Alderley hdge Cricket Club. Tt is pui ely
by chance that I am with him atid able to e mail you about his objectwns The hoise will be unreasonable
given that my father is 85 years old and goes to bed at. 10 each night. T'also find it unreasonable that he has
not been asked about this other than by flyer, and expectlng an e mailed response - he doesn'tuse the
internet. Please make sure his opposition fo this change is noted when the change is bemg considered.




Page 287

APPENDIX 57

From: e

Sent: 22 April 2014 11:22

To: LICENSING {Cheshire East) ‘
Subject: Alderley Edge Cricket Club - License Application

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Fiag Status: Completed

Dear Sir/Madan,.

1 would like to stiongly object to the current application foran extension and ¢hange to thie Alderley Edge
Cricket Club(AECC) licensing agreement. '
The objection is based-on the following réason:

Residential Area- the profile of the immediate area bounding the AECC is residential. As such the inipact
ot the residents will be  significant and abnormal from that which would be expected in such & area,

Restricted Access - access to the club car park and grounds are restricted by a single entry/exit pointonia
single track lane. Limited internal parking and increased vehicle movement as a result of large social events
‘within the clubinctease the risk of safety issues relating to vehicular and pedestrian movement.

Burden on Residential Parking - current residenitial parking is stained on a standing basis of normal fraffic
and vehicle usage, Previotis events held at the club have increasing the issue of parking on Moss Lane and
surrounding aieas, resulting in congestion and vehicles being parked on pavements limitirg and restricting
 pedestrian access; This results in pedestrians having to transit on the road with the obvious increase in risk

D onis heomoon vehiolos and vooatiians, L T P

Sports Club Profile - theré is no objection to cwirent arrangements which appear to be balanced and in line
with the fequirements of a Spoits Club allowing proportional investment and profit making in support of the
club ethos. The proposed changes would indicate that the Sports Club is changing profile to that of a
hospitality business and as such is using the guise of its club status to faise funds and generate revenue as
part of an extended business plan, This type of activity/event management would siot be in keeping with
council policy. Any other hospitality business would not be allowed to set up or impact a community in
the heart of a résidential area,

Geographic Profile - the AECC sits within a unusual and uni'c_;ue"gcograplﬁ'c profile. Situated at the seat of
a large escarpment feature on open grovnd surtounded by residential buildings generates a increased sound

profile. This situation is accerituated by the playing of Tive and Tecorded music outwith'a fixed building
stricture, The effect is one similar to live festival music events, which if conducted on a regular basis would
directly and negatively impact on the residents in the immediate and surfoimding aiea,

1 hope that my objections will be considered in context of genuine concern principally based on health arid
safety conceinis and réflecting what is a disproportional and inappropriate impact on a résidential
commiuinity. '

Yours Sincerely,




Page 288
APPENDIX 58

HINTON, Amanda

From: i
Sent: 23April201421:35
To: LICENSING {Cheshire East)
Subject: re Alderley Edge Cricket Club
Dear Sirs,

I object strongly to the extension of the Iscensmg to A!derley Edge Cricket club to cover qutdoor music on each
evening of the week, the location is a quiet area of the village until the hours expected. the nolse would not be fitting

with the village environment.

Hurther object to the lack-of ativance warning to be able to respond to this licensing application and thie fact that
objections have to be put by e-mail. 1 am 84 years old and do not have internet and fell disenfranchised by your

inflexibility of your-approach




Page 289

APPENDIX 54

HINTON, Amanda _ _ _ N
From:

Sent: 23 April 2014 18:64°

To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Subject: Aldertley edge cricket club licénce change

Sent from my iPad Dear Sir, T live opp051te the entrance to the cricket club, I do not
wish ‘there 1o be ‘an increase in loud music, and people exiting no:.s:tly, 10 what extent

will this happen.?




Page 290
APPENDIX 60

=

e \M‘ce,m%?vﬂ Secbou~ i-\:('emsM QA)J{?\O«:.& 17 APk 104

- AR

¥ K 3616 127776

Claashooe toak &?bcﬂmmt(h Couert
.Macaiat\d}ﬁ Touve  Jtoe
/L\)"Ou.u&{": V/&’\(‘.@

I w

GNER

o

Av\o\cduke&@t K10 IDa
1o, b Do

5{@/\_ S,

i
@f M\@g @cﬁlﬂﬂ» Criclet Cluts

p\yhnpma‘nam {’)m 2. \/runah@a t{f O’x @e&/\xm L\(@
ALY A C

I bsauiel Mg«m Yo dce Opplicaboi by ke Qtuley Bdge
Cricker 000 Ho T Urevoiino Ceuhifyeole Jo twelude
e eavdiel 0‘3/\\0&\»\4 0y Pout ko eemteot @A@m@o, PRV NSNS
Wecknds Ara Pasvimien § fie andt Aecordest dnudit @OAM
Naw - D3 Aue -/\u‘m\&m{ Lo TThuasdasy, awd Waw Yo 0100 fag j),uamd.

Qurat S w&CkQ"\ﬁ) auad 42 e Waln@ 22 Bo VSUMM@ﬁ'

N @\gme. e )%%’t(% [r\\w.\{% abﬁ echiona 10 e Q?PQA‘%E o b@M{\
Taudizst Vo eldfe. _tra cbsie applicahei) Ov aw aivendest ARQUAE... -

oo clovge A0 e cumends '
% g Wewk Clubs V{\@Vm%‘&o ek {\@e

/ ]
. H/\,Nﬁ = S @ -8 | - e
A Y o Gy (/t( SES UYY- Y \( Iy CQ, 3\:\(&1“ { ‘ i
i [P JZ l\/\ \\C Q.

@Z (@3 ANy ‘-\
A€ \d@b\ M/ OU\(/Q‘ Ov{;\_d ).,\SCJ) An
LA tv\\fau\dqd Yo t\/\f_,‘lb\olg

NN
2 Jrsolh \D*EQOU«\Q_ & A&Co QQ@JD

t

g 0\ CC . 'QVQ‘Q(- ‘ '

\!
./V iz A slda a b{ e o) }’)
O G o Mnce. ool WO A /Qo\,kqe/‘

|7/\&z‘3m,(:



Page 291

P

Mmquea lt&,ul:} Fee  decimall dange Y uw\a@l.feuauta/

\-&Q\}»\ ISV

U mader
Lowe. lasomel Mvu\fcniw@ﬂ WY ap\o.gxz,w\;j, e

3\e€q> \wl\bm,m‘\!a&e, PN X Jaebtbd howet Q1 Wee cusenk RTINS
o coVornad L-,\G- Pre preaevt Cedn %-Q_@x.g!\fwo oo Yenee uneh & e

G T accepis. Diigeo enen oue awiSyespraatly whes Lol

®U¢&%‘\\C\Q‘f e aente WaCaZe3es e A e &B% M\?ua@%\_@,{,&x},

e Ot Sockesy G‘@)@ mnQhe €vedLd, ot oAeohet MR Confutnest

N O qw\vﬁ O Qoxu&‘k PQ)\\%\, il dovione relolde .

U o Cowning, b @»\Km& A}\Ba\’dﬁ\\,\k& At iels Gl heaawig
e Cuellet bl 'Q«%AO“ SASCRRYS \9X®J\&w)~. el ciraking o bl
oo all pak ) e cucket Steme, pexk v cnd 2vdBudEly
posks § Clob e Ga tsals (ot chalduen. cund fovng Pgwgfg e
\LM"’“‘;"R Qa1 -@Qg@& S-_.liD‘Q.CC} AAS %% TN el ks Verias,

C\/\QMCKWLO& ol 2 Do Knevaw k\@{v\‘ e Clus an’ &= T3
ol Precens, Ao Whel Covia hoppe 3| the chavser bo l=
Cebse %\“m\re, Veke pRoce | cousd et the Value & ke Ruwsovnchng
Fasgerhes )’V\@wﬁg B legae ofienoting e poasbie Ditap Lyenks
ao s lue t~ R AM@MW@C\QS (mwa\wﬂ- 15¢ cue A\ Conveil i
Pasger » aund Aopdal S be cf\gﬁmﬁw Vo ilxe v lVe=le
Ik gdeoune  Clroune ‘J{ }\:ff @p\ohm,k@;ﬁ D aPpYes

Coaumi 2 Mrauases L“5.‘\\ Jiad ke Clus ; cund Ceonsicier & W\ﬁef—%\?

Y Yl

i \acal regvded, eiRed ab e Clolb o Axeuwddy @@w
N ﬂc\e,w%m;z SR e Subids e 9 onq @b@@aﬁm [ S
APy vcohon  and Vol Hook e Couneie Hnzinbeas Wl

nefunt St TamtaRons e e Cavnenks CLuS C@,\,\/C{cm‘re
\‘/ QAN SJ‘JVLQ@\ uq,ﬁ



Page 292
APPENDIX 1

14" APRIL 2014

T

KF 3816 1136 5GB 8

17 APR 10W

RE:- ALDERLEY EDGE CRICKET CLUB — APPLICATION FOR VARIATION OF A PREMISES LICENSE

We are writing to register our strong objection to ALDERLEY EDGE CRICKET CLUB’S recent
licensing application. We feel very strongly that any increase in the number of days that the
Club is allowed to play music would have a detrimental effect on the quality of life of
ourselves and the other residents in the vicinity of the Club. It is bad enough as it is now.
When they are playing music, that’s all we can hear all night long. It is totally unacceptable
that even when we are inside our own home with the windows shut, all we can hear is the

- thump, thump, thump of the music. Can you imagine how hard it is trying to get to sleep
with that sort of noise going on? And especially when you have to get up early the next
morning to go to work!! Maybe it would be a good idea to get the Environmental Health
involved. The Club is positioned right in the middle of a residential area, and is in very close
proximity to peoples’ houses. Also we would like to point out that the Club posted a letter
to all the residents regarding their application, which we feel was very misleading. The letter
does not state that they would virtually have free reign to play music whenever they
wanted. We think a lot of the residents don't realise this. Please find enclosed a copy of
their letter.

We sincerely hope that you will take all of the above into consideration when discussing
their application.

Kind Regards

i



Page 293

APPENDIX (1

ALBERLEY EDGE CRICKET CLUB
moss lane alderlsy edge cheshire
tel; 01625 6584733

emall; john!aeny@a!derleycricket.org
WWW,BECC.01G

Dear Neighbslir,

{ am writing to let you know that AECC will be applying for a variation of its Club Premises
Certificate and to let you know why we are doing this. :

Our current Club Premises Certificate licenses us for the supply of zlcohol but not for music and
dancing. When we hold functions with music and dancing beyond 11pm we need to notify the
licensing authority, Cheshire East, by means of a Temporary Event Notice (TEN). We are allowed
12 TENs covering 21 days in any one year; an event that runs over midnight counts for 2 days. In
arder to reduce the administration associated with TENs we are applying to Cheshire East for
music and dancing to be incorporated into our Club Premises Certificate in line with our current
licensing hours i.e. untit 12.30am on Friday and Saturday everi[ngs (the only days on which our
alcohol license extends beyond 11pm). Please be assured we are not applying to increase our
overall licensing hours, nor to significantly increase the number of functions we hold.

’ -
st -
P et

| can also assure you that there is no agenda to change our status. We will remain a members
club.

Should you have any concerns or wish to discuss this please contact our General Manager, John
Berry, on 584733. or email john.berry@aecc.org.uk

_Yours sincesely,

{

Paul Carr

Honorary Secretary




Page 294

APPENDIX (.2

April 9® 2014

Dear Sir/Madam,

Alderley Edge Cricket Club, License Application
1 would like to register my objections to the above application. 1am a young mother and live
immediately adjacent to the Cricket Club. Any noise from outside events is very noticeable and in

summer, where myself and my child like to sleep with the windows open, causes significant
personal inconvenience.

Events which already take place regularly exceed the license provisions so I don't see how the club
can be trusted to limit the use of any extensions that might be granted.

Yours faithfully




Page 295 £02 0GR

APPENDIX 63 (

April 2™ 2014

- b APR 104
Dear Sir/Madarm,

Alderley Edge Cricket Club, License Application

We would like to object in the strongest possible terms to the above application. We live part way
up and the noise levels from the Cricket Club during outdoor and live music events
already border on the intolerable. The noise carries uninterrupted up from the club and even with
windows closed the bass-level booming noise is very intrusive and in summer we like to keep our
windows open.

Furthermore, we believe that incorporating the entire grounds of the club into the license would be
an act of folly, opening the opportunity for large events with untold consequences for the village,
village life and surrounding infrastructure and services.

Even the current arrangements whereby there are occasional events are froublesome ~on at least
one occasion last year lond music was played well beyond 2.00 am. To be subjected to noise
pollurion late at night on a regular weekly basis would be completely unacceptable. We are retired
and normally go to bed well before 11.00 pm.

Not only do we object to any extension to the existing arrangements, we would like to see the
current arrangements properly enforced and even curtailed.

Yours faithfull§



Page 296

o (
FOoloe&y ~
%Q

APPENDIX § 4
RECTIVED

- & APR T

R lxxuxm,s,v'm/‘ P
Chookye Eowbr B .
W\acutcﬂ\\\;gﬂ,d Toun el

MNakelr P lecca

/'\{\CLCQ/QM }l«ﬁw skio 10S

23 M(},@\,Q_o,\ Eog Cochel cludo
M\Lcc;)(\yv\ \N‘( Wtod(\m o/k@\ P\@JW\\E;C{) | vcsmve —L@W gi;;g

Gl - 3 o okémf\rv\! i} X | |
Peon. Do g Y Woa et (N oAtAon r&aaffz’l

O uectlsy opposte e Moele, Edy Cnchef ko (;)(W\Q,Lm(
) ' S
Ging e ‘3&1‘9 poes W *Q«W.CLcm D’B 0220 (uge,@) 1/5‘4"

& Gean tive -l }WNO“;Nr |
| fes (ol hove P S0 - pm@\«)
W SO~ o/b Lo wo Arnat o s Ko Ts e : A ) A &ENMAD vy
| ’ . i~ M
Yo oveh  sResp — hovnesen,, v&. e chomseas o Loe  an e
: | “ - : ' eple <
\ o cabhuen i o peo lpelrcie eV ove. oo o ap =8

e& 0}@@ y fehe ! 9 Sheoye howe poO ob \\-Qdf\-,; le Yo badecn
guo o e 2aebing  occanional  fmchons:
khﬁvw S b@j«@ue W sets e

A ik (g]ﬁic,e.f}efvx,éf“ o alloww Yl M«,@noﬁ @’g %Lu:ﬁu‘
2rsen) lo  leecome  Lm cominelied q M@,@,@)\,& Ve ¥ c’bieck

o Yo a\va\\M}\g Sy o heore  elloven, owhbory eiers



Page 297
Baney 0 Cuery  aaght %Y\( waek .,  APPENDIX G4
Cochay  CReb Lo ey QQM'\’\Q.Q,H PN ?fé aod Tia
pax:vu\r o~ Swe | Dot Preaven 5@/;«%!/— C O CJ/\.CVV\&Q{
mad W éuhyxm@,{f ho W&Ldf‘ oo The e Q:L
o Qb ey chonge oo Yo s whedd

L\ ronn oML, t



Page 298

APPENDIX €5

Licensing Section.

2 April 2014.

Alderley Edge Cricket Club.
Dear Siz,

We understand the above club has applied for extension to
include the grounds in the licence.

We live close to the club and the music is very loud and intrusive when
Qutside events are held there even with all windows in the house closed.

Because they are infrequent we do not object but if the frequency is going
To increase this needs to be considered carefully in what is a quiet
residential area.

Certainly more events with very lond music lasting until one a.m. must be
regarded as a potential public nuisance in this area. We read the club says
they do not intend to increase number of events but what guarantee do we
have they will not change their mind after licence is granted.

We hope this will be taken into consideration in this application.

Yours Sincerely,



Page 299

APPENDIX 66

The Licensing Section
Cheshire East Borough Council
Macclesfield Town Hall

Market Place

Macclesfield

SK101DS

31 March 2014

Dear Sirs,

Re: Alderley Edge Cricket Ctub (“AECC”)
Application for Variation of a Premises Licence — Licensing Act 2003

| live, with my wife and son, in a property neighbouring AECC.

I am writing fo you to formally object to the above application to vary the Club Premises Ceriificate
of AECC.

AECC have applied to you to vary their Ciub Premises Certificate, to include the cricket ground as
part of the licenced premises, and fo include the provision of live-and recorded music from 11:00
until 23:00 Monday to Thursday, 11:00 until 01:00 Friday and Saturday, and 12:00 until 22:30

Sunday.

|, and no doubt most (if not all) of the other neighbours who live close to the cricket club, are
extremely concerned by this application.

You will be aware that AECC is surrounded on all four sides by residential housing. Each year
AECC hold events in the evening in a marquee (or the like) on the cricket ground. | assume (but |
do not know) that AECC apply for Temporary Event Notices in relation to these events. These
events usually create considerable noise: by reason of the (live or recorded) music played at them.
| have often been appalled at the noise levels generated at these events (which have often run into
the early hours of the night) given the proximity of AECC to residential housing. | have been
dismayed that AECC have taken no (or no reasonable steps) to ensure that the noise levels were
reasonable. having regard to the close vicinity of residential housing and the time of day.

The level of acceptable noise created at such events or functions is different depending upon
whether the event or function is (1) held with the confines of the AECC Clubhouse or (2) held in a
marquee (or the like) on the cricket club grounds. It appears to me obvious that if music is played
af the same volume in an event or function on the cricket grounds (in a marquee or the like) then
the music will be louder in adjoining neighbouring properties than would be the case if the event or
function was held with the confines of the clubhouse.

| understand that over the years various neighbours adjoining AECC have complained about the
level of the noise at AECC events or functions held in the marquee late into the evening on
consecutive nights and in some case midweek. In my opinion they have had good reason to



Page 300
APPENDIX €6

complain. The noise (from the music) must have been such as to exceed any permitted limits and
amount to an (actionable) noise nuisance.

We have recently received an (undated) letter from AECC advising us of their application to vary
the Club Premises Certificate. A copy of this letter is enclosed. The letter materially misrepresents
the application to be made to vary the Club Premises Certificats and 1 do not believe that the
misrepresentations are inadvertent. It has only served to heighten my concerns as fo the true
motives or intention of AECC in making the application. My concerns with the letter are as follows:

1. There are 2 elements to the application that have been made:

a. An application to include the provision of live and recorded music (which is mentioned in
the enclosed letter); and

b. (More significantly) an application to include the cricket ground as part of the licenced
premises. This is not mentioned in the letter at all. 1t is the events held in the cricket
club grounds in the evening which have previously created the noise which in my
submission must have amounted to noise nuisance.

2. The notice says ‘please be assured we are not applying to increase our overall licensing
hours.....".and that their “....current licensing hours [are] until 12:30am on Friday and Saturday
evenings (the only days on which our alcohol licence extends beyond 11:00pm)". These

statements are false:

a. The application makes clear that they are actually applying to include provision of live
and recorded music beyond 11:00pm on Monday through to Saturday (inclusive): not
just on Friday and Saturday; and

b. As regards Friday and Saturday, the letter says that AECC have applied for a licence
until 12:30am when the application itself makes clear they have applied for an extension
to 1:00am. '

3. The letter says that they are not applying to increase their “overall licensing hours”. This seems
inherently unlikely given the extension of time being applied for.

4. 1t also says “please be assured we [ie. AECC] are not applying ..... to significantly increase the
number of functions we hold” (emphasis added). 1t is implicit in this statement that the
application is being made with a view to hoiding more functions than are held at present. It is
unclear what is meant by the word “significantly” in this context. The letter fails to make it clear
that AECC wish to have the right to hold the increased number of events/functions on the

cricket ground (e.g. in marquees, tents or like).

It seems clear that (at the very least) the intention of AECC is to hold more (and probably
significantly more) functions or events on the cricket ground such that we will experience even
greater incidences of noise nuisance than at present.

We have lived in our house on since January 2007. The number of events that AECC
have held in the evening in marquees (or the like) has increased significantly over the years.
Originally | believe they only held an annual bali (or the like). It has now hecome to their practice to
hold other events in the marguee once erected (e.g. weddings, birthdays, charity dinners) such that
neighbours have to suffer three fo four days of (unreasonably) levels of noise late in the evening.

On the basis of the above, [ wish to make two (alternative) submissions:

1. That the application to vary the Club Premises Certificate is refused - and that AECC be
required to apply for Temporary Event Notices. This will ensure that you can properly assess



Page 301
APPENDD G

whether the function or event is appropriate for the venue (having regard to the close proximity
of substantial residential housing); or

2. (Alternatively) that if you decide (based on all the evidence presented to you) that the Club
Premises Certificate should be varied that conditions be imposed on that certificate such that:

a. The cricket ground is not part of the ficence premises;

b. The hours applying to the varied certificate should not extend beyond 12:30am (being
the time stated in the enclosed letter from AECC: and therefore to be presumed fo be
acceptable to them); and

c. It is stipulated that AECC should not be able to hold, in any one calendar year, more
functions or events in the evening on the cricket ground than the average number of
such functions or events (rounded down) for which they have obtained a Temporary
Event Notice over the last b years.

We would be grateful if you could acknowledge safe receipt of this representation.

Whilst not directly relevant for the purposes of this letter (or objection), | would ask that the Council
(if it has done so. already) monitor the levels of noise at any future event heid by AECC in the
cricket grounds in the evening. '

Yours faithfully



- Page 302 .

S " ALDERLEY EDGE CRICKET CLUB

4 . . moss lane alderley edge cheshire
" ‘ " tel: 01625 584733
smail: ngnbeny@ﬂder%egcﬁoket.org

v WWW,AECC,0G

Dear Neighbour,

lam Wrifing to let you know that AECCwill be applying for a variation of its Club Premises
Certificate and to let you know why we are doing this.

Our current Club Premises Certificate ficenses us for the supply of alcohol but not for music and
danciﬁg. Wﬁén we hold functions with music and dancing beyond 11pm we need to notify the
licensing authority, Cheshire East, by means of a Temporary Event Notice {TEN). We are allowed
12 TENs covering 21 days invany one year; an event that'runs over midnight counts for 2 days. In
order to réduce the administration associated with TENs weare a'ppiy'iﬁg to Cheshire East for
music and dancing to be ingorpnrated into our Club Premises Certificate in line with our current °
licensing hours L.e.until 12.303&1} on Friday and Saturday evenings (the only days on which our
alcohol license extends Bevqnd iipm): Piease be assured we are not applying to increase our
overall licensing hours, nor to signiﬁcah‘tiy increase the nurber of functions we held. -

<

| can also assure you that there is no agenda to change our status. We will remain a members

. B T . e e

ur General Manager, John

faam

Should you have any concars or wish to discuss this please contact o
Berry, on 584733, or emai] john.berry@gecc.org.k a

4 N I‘.. .

Yours sirgesely, ’ ' ' _— ‘
. < LN Lo, N ‘. - ‘ k
"Paul Carr . » Ik

Honorary Secretary

Lad



(24

[y

Page 303

APPENDIX §7

19 April 2014

Licensing Authority RiECREIVED
Cheshire East Borough Councit

Macclesfield Town Hall 23 APR 20U
Market Place

Macclesfield

SK10 1DS

Dear Sirs

Re: Alderley Edge Cricket Club - Application to vary club premises
certificate

We object to the application by Alderley Edge Cricket Cub {the
"Club"} to include the cricket ground as part of the licensed
premises and to include the provision of live and recorded music
within the hours requested.

The grounds of our objection are that, if granted, the variation to
the existing licence will adversely impact those living near the Club
in a residential area.

The Club aims to provide facilities to play amateur sports and its
club house is ticensed to sell alcohol. Occasionally the Club hosts
functions which continue beyond 11:00pm. These functions
generate a considerable volume of noise from guests but mainly
from loudspeakers and music systems. However, as they are held
only occasionally there is a tolerable balance between the interests
of the Club and the interests of nearby residents.

The variation applied for would destroy this balance in two ways.
First, it would considerably extend the ticensed area and thereby
bring it closer to residential properties. Secondly, it would allow
the Club to host late night functions on an unrestricted basis.

W




i

Page 304

APPENDIX 67

The Club Secretary has been quoted on the alderleyedge.com
website as saying that the Club is not applying to increase
significantly the number of functions it hosts. However, significant
is subjective and what may be viewed as insignificant by the Club
may be very significant to those tiving nearby who are affected.
The Secretary is also quoted as saying that the application is made
to reduce administration because the Club currently has to apply
for Temporary Event Notices for late night functions. The number
of Notices that can be applied for is only twelve and the
administration involved in making twelve applications is hardly
onerous. The requirement for an application means that holding
late night functions is restricted by a body other than the Club
jtself. This safeguard for neighbours would be lost if the application
is granted.

For the reasons outlined the application should be refused.

Yours faithfully




Page 305
APPENDIX 638

19.04.2014

Re The Application for Variation of a Premises ficence, made by Alderley Edge Cricket Club
Dear members of the licencing committee

{ am the occupier of the above property which abuts the fand occupied by Alderley Edge Cricket
Club, | am writing to voice my concerns regarding the club’s apphcation to increase the provision of
hve and recorded music. The grounds for my concern are the increased noise and disturbance that is
fikely to result. The current licencing arrangements mean that on the occasions the club currently
holds events the residents are forewarned by letter that there will be noise emanating from the
club, the outside sitting area and the car park area. At the moment we the residents find this levef of
disturbance barley manageable, My concern is that any mcrease i noise disturbance would
seriously impact upen the quality of life in the surrounding areas, in particular neighbours with
young children.

{ would request that this application is examined very carefully given the nature of the Cricket Club
Premises and the lack of sound insulation for residents living in such close proximity.




This page is intentionally left blank



D

APPENDIX

UEIROG

PUrEEy

I

il

1&3% iLh 2 L ;,,‘ovomgo 0Ll
m.vom.vooov >m2:w mocmcv._o ‘vFON mEm_._ mmmo_ﬁmﬁ b:a Em_.;aoo Umoloy on

03834 pue
ISOAN, DHYSDIYD @

diyssaulled U Supgiom

{ SID9aM Q0 diiyseypy S

“




This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	 PART 1 – MATTERS TO BE CONSIDERED WITH THE PUBLIC AND PRESS PRESENT
	StatementofLicensingPolicy20142019

	3 Application for a Premises Licence at Sandbach United Community Football Club, Hind Heath Road, Sandbach, Cheshire CW11 3LZ
	SANDBACH UTD APPENDIX A
	SANDBACH UTD APPENDIX B 1-54
	SANDBACH UTD APPENDIX B 55-82
	SANDBACH UTD APPENDIX B 83-118
	SANDBACH UTD APPENDIX C

	4 Application to Vary a Club Premises Certificate at Alderley Edge Cricket Club, Moss Lane, Alderley Edge, Cheshire, SK9 7HN
	ALDERLEY EDGE CC - APPENDIX A
	ALDERLEY EDGE CC - APPENDIX B
	ALDERLEY EDGE CC - APPENDIX C 1-68
	ALDERLEY EDGE CC - APPENDIX D


